
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <¥'i:::.h::::::\::::::'F=~=\ =======:t 
TO; [ba)r~t{on Only, Created wjth Aspose.HTML. Cooyrjght 2013-2020 Aspose PtY 

Subject: Re: 

Date: 2020/03/12 19:59:46 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Thank you. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 12, 2020, at 7:57 PM, As1 jL(b_)(_6~Kb::::::)::::(6:::::) =========r---' 

We are likely to push info out tomorrow. 
The details are still being finalized bv the Task Force. 
From: Miller, Stephen EOP /WHO _"cl(b;=;;):=:;(6~L~:::;:::::======::=1 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 6:42:20 PM 
To: As1fb><5> I 
Subject: Re: 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Of course. I know. Who's relating to media? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 12, 2020, at 6:33 PM, AS~~fb==
1

)j=6)!:=====--_, 

Not in there. 
It's an operational decision with DHS and CDC authority 
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO i(b)(6) .~~=;:::=======::! Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 6:03:35 PM 

To: Wolf, Chadli<b)(6) I 
Subject: Fwd: 

 FEMA-001-06359-001683



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin fo1warded message: 

From: Mike BendeJ(b)(6) ~wsj.com> 

Date: March 12, 2020 at 6:01: 11 P,.::.M====E=D=T===============;i 
To: "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" l(b)(6) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] "'-i•============::::I 

can you show me where the screening measures for Americans are addressed in here? This doesn't seem to apply to 
citizens at all. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov> 
Date: Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 10:03 PM 
Subject: Proclamation-Suspension of Entry as Immigrants and Nonimmigrants of Certain 
Additional Persons Who Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus 
To: !rhvi:;, 

0 I 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

March 11, 2020 

......... 
llftff lB The White House 

Office of the Press Secretary 

SUSPENSION OF ENTRY AS I MMIGRANTS AND NON I MMI GRANTS OF 

CERTAIN ADDITIONAL PERSONS WHO POSE A RISK OF 

TRANSMITTING 2019 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS 
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BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

A PROCLAMATION 

On J anuary 31 , 2020 , I issued Proclamation 998 4 (Suspe nsion of 

Entry as I mmigrants and Nonimmigrants of Persons Who Pose a Risk 

of Trans mi t ting 2019 Novel Coronavirus and Other Appr opriate 

Measures To Address This Risk) . I found that the pote n t ial for 

wi despr ead transmi ss i on o f a novel (new) cor onavirus (which has 

since been renamed " SARS-CoV-2 " and causes the disease COVID-19) 

(" SARS-CoV-2 " o r " the virus " ) by inf ect ed ind ividuals seeking t o 

enter the Uni ted States threatens the security of 

our t ransport ation system and infras t ructure and t he national 

security . Because the outbr e a k o f the virus was a t the time 

centered i n the Peopl e ' s Republic of China , I suspended and 

l i mited the entry of all aliens who were physical l y present within 

the People ' s Republic of China , excluding the Special 

Administrat ive Regi ons of Hong Kong a nd Macau, during the 1 4- day 

per iod preceding thei r e n t ry o r attempted entr y into the United 

States , subj ect to certain exceptions . On February 29, 2020 , in 

recognition of the sustained per son- t o-per son transmission of 

SARS-CoV-2 in the Islamic Republic of Iran , I issued Proclamat i on 

9992 (Suspension of Entry as I mmigrants and Noni mmigrants of 

Certain Additional Persons Who Pose a Ri sk of Tr ansmitting 2019 

Novel Coronavi rus ) , suspending and limiting the entry of a l l 

a liens who were p hys i cally present wi thin the I slamic Republ i c of 

Iran during t he 14-day period preceding their entry or attempted 
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entr y i nto the Uni ted States , subject to cer tai n excepti ons . 

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) , a 

component of the Department of Health and Human Services , has 

determined that the vir us p r esents a serious publ i c heal th threat , 

and CDC continues to take steps to p r event its spread . But CDC , 

along with State and l ocal health departments , has l i mited 

resour ces , and the publ i c health system could be overwhelmed if 

sustained human-to-human transmiss ion of the v i rus occurred in the 

United States on a large scale . Sustai ned human-to- human 

transmission has the potential to cause cascading publ ic health , 

economic, national security , and societal consequences . 

The World Health Organization has determined that multiple 

countri es wi thin the Schengen Area are experiencing sustai ned 

person-to-person transmission of SARS-CoV-2 . For purposes of this 

proclamation , the Schengen Area comprises 26 European states : 

Austria , Belgium, Czech Republ i c , Denmar k, Estoni a, Finland, 

France , Germany, Greece , Hungary , Ice land , Ital y , Latvia , 

Liechtenstein , Lithuania , Luxembourg , Malta , Netherlands , Norway , 

Poland, Portugal , Slovakia , Sl ovenia , Spain , Sweden , and 

Swi tzer land . The Schengen Ar ea current l y has the l a r gest number of 

confirmed COVID-19 cases outside of the Peop le ' s Republ ic 

of Ch ina . As of March 11 , 2020 , the number of cases in the 

26 Schengen Area countries is 1 7 , 442, with 71 1 deaths, and shows 

high continuous growth in infection rates . In total , as of March 

9 , 2 020 , the Schengen Ar ea has exported 201 COVID- 1 9 cases to 53 

countries . Moreover , the f ree flow of peop le between the Schengen 

Area countries makes the task of managi ng the spr ead o f the virus 

difficult . 

The Un i ted States Government i s unable to effecti vely evaluate 
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and monitor all of the travel ers continuing to a rrive from the 

Schengen Area . The potential for undetected transmission of the 

virus by infected individuals seeking to enter the United States 

from the Schengen Area threatens the security of our 

transportat ion system and infrastructure and the nat i onal 

security . Given the importance of protecting persons within 

the United States from the threat of this harmful communicable 

d i sease , I have determined that i t i s i n the interests of 

the United States to take action to restrict and suspend the entry 

into the United States , as immigrants or nonimmigrants , of all 

aliens who were physically present within t he Schengen Area during 

the 14-day period preceding their entry or attempted entry into 

the United States . The free flow of commerce between the 

United States and the Schengen Area countries remains an economic 

pri ority for the United States , and I remain commi tted to 

faci l itating trade between our nations . 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, DONALD J . TRUMP , Pres i dent of the 

United States, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution 

and the laws of the United States of America , including 

secti ons 212(f) and 215 (a) of the I mmigration and Nationality Act , 

8 U.S . C . 11 82(f) and 1185 (a), and sect i on 301 of title 3 , 

United States Code , hereby find that the unrestricted entry into 

the United States of persons described in section 1 of thi s 

procl amat i on would, except as provided for i n section 2 o f 

this procl amation , be detrimental to the interests of the 

United States , and that their entry should be subject to certain 

restrictions , limitations , and exceptions . I the r efore hereby 

p roc l a i m the following : 

Section !· Suspension and Limitation on Entry . The entry into 

the Uni ted States , as immi g r ants or nonimmigrants , of all al i ens 
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who wer e physical l y p r esent withi n the Schengen Area duri ng the 

14-day period pre ceding their entry or attempted entry into t he 

United States i s hereby suspended and l i mi ted subject t o section 2 

of this proclamation . 

Sec . 2 . Scope o f Suspension and Limitat ion on Entry . 

(a) Secti on 1 of thi s p r ocl a mat i on shall not apply to : 

(i) any lawful permanent re s i dent of the United States ; 

(ii) any a l ien who is the spouse of a U. S . citizen or 

lawful permanent resident ; 

(iii ) a n y a l ien who is the parent or l egal guardi an o f a 

U. S . citizen or lawful permanent r esident , provided that t he U. S . 

citizen or lawful permanent r esident i s unmarried and under the 

age of 21 ; 

(iv) any al i en who i s the s i b ling of a U. S . citizen o r 

l awful permanent r es i den t , provided that both are unmarried and 

under the age o f 21; 

(v) any al ien who is the chi l d , foste r chil d , o r ward 

o f a U. S . c i ti zen o r l awful permanent re s i den t , o r who i s a 

prospective adoptee seeking to ent er the United States pursuant to 

the IR-4 o r IH- 4 visa classifications ; 

(vi ) a n y a l ien trave ling a t the invitati o n o f the Un i ted 

States Government for a purpose related to containment or 

mi tigation o f the virus ; 
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(vii ) any a l ien traveling as a nonimmi g r ant pursuant to a 

C-1 , D, or C-1/D nonimmigrant visa as a crewmember or any alien 

otherwise traveling to the United States as air or sea crew ; 

(vi i i ) any alien 

(A) seeking ent ry into or transiting the United 

States pursuant to one of the fol l owing v i sas : A-1 , A-2 , C-2, C-3 

(as a foreign government official or i mmediate family member of an 

official) , E-1 (as an employee of TECRO or TECO or the employee ' s 

i mmediate family members ) , G- 1 , G- 2 , G- 3 , G- 4 , NATO- 1 through 

NATO-4 , or NATO-6 (or seeking to enter as a nonimmigrant in one of 

those NATO categories) ; or 

(B) whose travel fal l s within the scope o f section 11 

of the United Nations Headquarters Agreement ; 

(ix) any alien whose entry would not pose a significant 

risk of i nt roduc ing , transmitt i ng, or spreading the virus , as 

determined by the Secretary of Health and Human Servi ces, through 

the CDC Di rector or his designee ; 

(x) any a l ien whose entry would further important 

United States law enforcement objectives , as determined by the 

Secretary of State , the Secretary of Homeland Security, or their 

respective designees , based on a recommendation of the Attorney 

General or h i s des i g nee ; 

(xi) any alien whose entry would be in the national 

interest, as determined by the Secretary of State , the Secretary 

of Homeland Security, or their designees ; o r 
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(xii) members of the U. S . Armed Forces and spouses and 

children of members of the U. S . Armed Forces . 

(b) Nothing i n this proclamation shal l be construed to affect 

any individual ' s eli g ibility for asylum, withholding of removal , 

or protection under the regulations issued pursuant to the 

legi slation i mplementing the Conventi on Against Torture and Other 

Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment , consist ent 

with the laws and regulations of the United States . 

Sec . 3 . I mplementation and Enforcement . (a) The Secretary of 

State shall implement thi s p roclamation as it applies t o visas 

pursuant to such procedures as the Secretary of State, in 

consultat i on with the Secretar y of Homeland Security, may 

establish . The Secretary of Homeland Security shal l i mplement thi s 

proclamation as it applies to the entry of al i ens pur suant t o such 

p r ocedures as the Secretary of Homeland Security , in consultat i on 

with the Secretary of State , may establ ish . 

(b) Cons istent with applicable law , the Secretary of State , 

the Secretar y of Transportati on, and the Secretar y o f Homeland 

Security shal l ensure that any alien sub j ect to this procl amation 

does not board an aircraft travel i ng to the United States . 

(c) The Secretary of Homeland Security may establish standards 

and procedures to ensure the application of this proclamation at 

and between a ll United States ports of entry . 

(d ) An al ien who c ircumvent s the application of this 

proclamation through fraud , willful misrepresentation of a 

material fact, or i l l egal entry shall be a priori ty f o r r emoval by 
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the Depar tment of Homeland Securi ty . 

Sec . i • Termination . This p roc l amation shall remain in effect 

until terminat ed by the President . The Secretary of Health and 

Human Servi ces shall r ecommend tha t t he Pres i dent conti nue , 

modify, or terminate this p roclamation as described in sect ion 5 

o f Proclamat i on 998 4, as amended . 

Sec . 5 . Effe ctive Date . This procl amation is e ffective at 

11 : 59 p . m. eastern daylight time on March 13 , 2020 . This 

proclamation does not apply to persons aboard a flight scheduled 

to arrive in the United States that de parted prior to 11:5 9 p . m. 

eastern daylight time on March 13 , 2020 . 

Sec . 6 . Severabi l i ty . It i s the pol i cy of the United States 

to e nforce this procl amat i on to the maximum ext ent possibl e to 

a dvance the national security, public sa fe ty, and foreig n policy 

interests of the Uni ted States . Accordi ng l y : 

(a ) if any provision o f thi s proclamati on , or the app lication 

o f any provision to any person o r ci r cumstance , is hel d to be 

inval id, the rema i nder of thi s p r ocl amat i on and the applicati o n of 

its provisions to any other persons or circumstances shal l not be 

a ffect ed thereby ; and 

(b) i f any provision of this procl amation , or the application 

of any p rovision to any person or c ircumstance , is held to be 

i nval i d because of the lack of certain procedural requirements , 

the r elevant executive b ranch o f f i c i als s hal l i mp l e me n t those 

p rocedural req uirements to conform with existing law and with any 

a ppl i cable court orders . 
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Sec . 7 . General Pr ovisi ons . (a) Nothing i n thi s proclamation 

sha l l b e constr ued to impair or otherwise affe ct : 

(i) t he authority granted by l aw to an e xecutive 

department or agency , or the hea d thereo f ; or 

(ii) the functions of the Director o f the Off ice 

o f Management and Budget rela t i ng t o budgetary, administr ative , o r 

l egislative proposals . 

(b ) This procla ma t ion shal l be imple ment ed consist ent 

with appl icable law and subj ect to the availability of 

a ppr opriations . 

(c ) Th i s p r oc l amatio n i s not i ntended t o , and does not , c reate 

any right or benefit , substantive or procedural, enforceable at 

l aw o r in equi ty by any party against the United States , its 

departments , agenci es, o r entiti es, i ts o ff i cer s , employees , or 

age nts , or any other p e rson . 

IN WI TNESS WHEREOF , I h ave hereunt o set my h and this e l even th 

day of Marc h , in the year of our Lo r d two thousand twenty, and of 

the I ndependence of the United States of America the two hundre d 

a nd f o rty- fourth . 

DONALD J . TRUMP 

### 
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Unsubscribe 

The White House · 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW· Washington, DC 20500-0003 · USA · 202-456- 1111 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHq(b )(6) 

ASHlth\/~ \ 
Recipient~(b )(6) ,-S========-=~=====.-----------------------' 1/h \fn\ 
Sent Date: 2020/03/12 19:59:36 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/12 19:59:46 
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From: Rose, Lyndee D. EOP/WHO~lr~h~);l;l(6~) =======~' ,-----
Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO j~~\f;~ LJ 
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/Wr~H~0~~~)~£~6~)---------,?7 
Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO(_ \( __ ~ 

(b)(6) 

ens ain, Tucker T. EOP/0 
Ferrer Piran Basualdo · 
Ri s, Charlotte R. E 
(b)(6) 

To: Baldwin, Brittany L. E 
(b)(6) 

B , 
McGuffee, Tyler 

r,=!,!!6!!5l!==!!5e!.!=5=!=!:1,!~2!,l' WH 

b)(6) 

e Administrative Group 
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Ei :,~~~~ !i%~\~~-~-~~i-\:~B ..... )~------~ 
Hattingh, Elizabeth F 1 .... rh ......... ~( ..... i ... ) _____ _, 
Best Natalia /o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 

Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OVP !rh\{~~ 
Baker, Brittany G. EOP/WHO I{ .... ,b._.,_:i_..,._6.._.i.)'-_______ _._ ____ __, 
OVP NSA Plans and Ops Calendar .._(l.._.h..u)( .... 6.._.)._ ___________ _. 

1~~u~~ 1 
1 

Olmem, Andrew J. EOP/WH 
Pinkos, Stephen M. EOP/0_~~~-------....,........ 

Jon J. EOP OVP 

Joannou, Tom w. EOP/WHO 

l(b )(6) 

Philipson, Tomas J. EOP/CEA~(~~;;; 
Dirksen, Ward F. EOP/OVP Ii ~ ~ 
Salem-Howey, Aisha (Beijin ... g)...,:r.: ....... 1:::t:~~~~~~~~~~~~-=-:--~ 
Gilmartin, Kayleigh M. EOP/WHO ..__ ._._-'i_._6...._.\'----------'-, 
Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP fh)(6) 

Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO.-_..y ..... h .... ~ .... r: ..... )..__ ____ __,_ __ _, 
Sheehan, Matthew J. EOP/OVP ... lr ... b_..\f__._6 .... L'--------~ 
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Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP/WHO led~~;~ 
DL WHO COMMS Speechwriters,...,._._....,.6 ... ) ________ ~~_. 
Royer, Theodore M. EOP/WHO __ , _:i 

Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/WHO ... k ... b .... ){u..6 .... )'-----------' 
Subject: Canceled: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 

Date: 2020/05/12 08:40: 18 

Start Date: 2020/05/12 14:30:00 

End Date: 2020/05/12 15:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Schedule.Meeting.Canceled 

Location: White House Situation Room 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

All -

There will be a White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on Friday, May 1st at 3:00pm in the White House Situation Room. 
Preliminary materials attached. 

Thank you for registering! 
This confirms that Kayleigh McEnany has been registered for WH Coronavirus TF Meeting 5.12.20 on May 12, 2020, at 2:30 PM 
Eastern Time. 
To view the audio conference time in your local time - click here. 
Dial-in instructions have been sent to ... ~ ... b .... )lu.6_._)._ ______ __,! from Audio Conference Notification (noreply@event-
services.com) 
Audio Conference Schedule & Information 

Audio Conference Name: WH Coronavirus TF Meeting 5.12.20 
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Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 
Time: 2:30 PM - 4:30 PM Eastern Time 

Dial-in Instrnctions: kb)(6) I t b)(6) 
Primary dial-in numbers.'=L ~~,........,---'-or ,_[--,-----,--,----,---' 
Kayleigh McEnan 's UNI UE Telephone connection information: 
Access Cod (b){6) 
Attendee ID 
Lookup ad --~--1o~nal dial- in numbers 
Notes: 

All participants must join with their own unique Access Code/ Attendee ID. Only 1 connection is allowed per Access Code / 
Attendee ID. These ID's should not be shared. 
Attendee lines are automatically muted unless the moderator has unlocked and unmuted an attendee's line. Thank you, 

Natalie Hurst 
Operations Coordinator, White House Coronavirus Task Force 
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff 
I be Office at the Vice President 

~b)(6) I 
Sender: Rose, Lyndee D. EOP/WHO;ir:::b::::)_C .... 6~_)-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-__,~ 

Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO ... I ......_..v....,,...... _______ ~----, 
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/Wr'-'---'H""O........__.__).._f .... 6u.) _______ __, _ __, 
Kudlow Lar A. EOP WHO ~~~--------~ 

~~~2~f,~~}~~r~~~~r~i-!~> .... ;;-~------~I 
B1rx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC ... t ... ~ ... ~ .... ~+'-~----------'-! ------. 
Hennesse Millicent S. EOP NSC ... I ......... C .... 6 ... )...._ ________ __. 

Willey, Paige F. EOP/ 
Stickles, Bren ) 
OVPSchedule ....._. ....... ......___....,.... _____ ~------, 

Scott 

Obenshain, Tucker T . EOP/O 
Ferrer Piran Basualdo · 

Riggs, Charlotte R. E ........ --~-~--~-----~ 
Rosenfarb, Charles H ...._.........__.__,_~------'-------~ 
Baldwin, Brittany L. E 
Kim, Myung /o= Exchangela s ou= Exc ange Administrative Group 

Gaynor, Pete /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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l(b )(6) 
Ii bllb I I 
Butterfield, ~icholas W. EOP/WHO ~~~~\ 
Bonner, Mana K. EOP/WHO l ..... ,Cb .... ).....,C,..6 .... ___________ __., 

Pattin er Matthew F. EOP WHO 1-.l~I ~-----~ 

Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OVP !rh\(n~ 
Baker, Brittany G. EOP/WHO -l{t,....,,.).....,,.._6.)...._ _______ _._ ____ __, 
OVP NSA Plans and Ops Calendar .... n .... h ... \C~6 .... ) ___________ ~ 

1~~um 1 
1 

mem, Andrew J. EOP/WH 
Pinkos, Stephen M. EOP/O,;.;........._......_...._ ______ __,_. 

Jon J. EOP OVP 

l(b )(6) 

Philipson, Tomas J. EOP/CEA~f~~;;; 
Dirksen, Ward F. EOP/OVP Ii ~ ~ 
Salem-Howey, Aisha (Beijin .... g)~ ....... r:,.. ... r~-.... -i~~~~~~~~~~~~~:--.., 
Gilmartin, Kayleigh M. EOP/WHO ,.__ '"'-"'t~E. .... \ ________ __.__, 
Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP (h)(6) 

b)(6) 
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Rader, John N. EOP/NSC !~~~i~~ 
Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO~-~~~~~----~-~ 
Lin, Merry 5. EOP/WHO .._!f._.-+"....._. ______ _._ __ ~ 
Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WHO ..................... ) ________ __. 
!{h){6) I 
Ash, Deborah J. EOP/NSC! fl~~~ ~ Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO !ILJ[b

4
_ .... _.._._..._ _______ ___._ _ _, 

Harris, Shane M. EOP/WHO ......,......_._.\ _______ .....,.! 

{f ~fr OCT F EOP/r ~ ) _! 

~;""; Kathec;oe E. EOP{WHO "b\/6 \ 

1m~~;~ [ I 

1 

~b )(6) 
1/b)lbi !~--------~ 
Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/WHO -!r .... b .... )(~6 .... ) _______ ~ 

Sent Date: 2020/05/12 08:39:29 

Delivered Date: 2020/05/12 08:40:18 

 FEMA-001-06359-001699



From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

ASl h \(I=.\ 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: !-<="'VV?lll""IT."...,..,.=:r:m=TCl'"'llC>""m=~---------------' 
Date: 2020/05/14 14:40:42 

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

This increases the need for vigilance on our end. 

From: ASl~~(b_H_
5
l _________ ~ 

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:39 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO.,..~(-b-)(_6_) ________ __,I Landau, Christopher (Mexico City) 

~mm;-r-____ ____,J'"""M~O7RGAN, MARK A ~l<b:=):::(6==)=================.10' Brech bu h I, 
Thomas U' 
Subject: W.,,.,,..,.....,,,,,..,.,7"'7,....._,...-n"""'r'T'l"l,...,,,,r-rrhe n 

Want to make sure everyone saw this one. 
Not ideal. 

Mexico to start reopening border region, other 
areas as coronavirus lockdown eases 
May 13 at 5:10 PM 

MEXICO CITY - Mexico's government says it will lift a quarantine for hundreds of counties 

starting May 18 and will begin to gradually reopen the rest of the nation on June 1 as it seeks to 

emerge from the coronavirus epidemic. 

The country has been on a nationwide lockdown for more than seven weeks, and businesses are 
eager to reopen. Analysts are predicting that the economy could shrink up to l O percent this year 
- one of the most significant recessions in Latin America. 

"We've begun a new stage. There's a light at the end of the tunnel," President Andres Manuel 
Lopez Obrador said at a news conference on Wednesday. But he cautioned that Mexico was 
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headed for a "new normality" that would require safety measures to prevent major outbreaks of 
disease. 

Under the plan, the government would allow 269 municipalities scattered over 15 states to 
resume most activities on Monday. These are places that have had no confirmed coronavirus 
cases and whose neighboring counties also have no sign of covid-19, the disease caused by the 
virus. They represent just over 10 percent of all municipalities in Mexico. 

Other municipalities and states will be assigned a color each week, starting June 1, that indicates 
the extent to which businesses, schools and public gathering places can function. In addition, 
three major industries will be included on the list of "essential" sectors that can resume 
operations nationwide next week - construction, mining and auto manufacturing. 

Mexico has had significant outbreaks in five cities, including Mexico City, the epicenter. As of 
Tuesday, the government had logged nearly 4,000 confirmed deaths from covid-19. Authorities 
have said the actual number is certainly higher. 

The restrictions in Mexico have been less severe than in many other Latin American countries, 
relying on persuasion rather than police to keep people home. Schools and most businesses and 
government offices have had to close, however. Authorities say the restrictions have prevented a 
nationwide spike in cases, although the virus continues to spread. 

Some governors expressed concern that Mexico was reopening too early. "Everything is going to 
collapse, all the measures we have taken to keep people at home," said Gov. Miguel Barbosa of 
Puebla, which is home to major Volkswagen and Audi plants. 

Officials indicated that Mexico City will remain "red" - the highest level of lockdown. Mayor 
Claudia Sheinbaum said restaurants, department stores and cinemas would reopen in mid-June, 
at one-third capacity. 

Three big states on the U.S. border, in contrast, are considered "green" - Chihuahua, Coahuila 
and Nuevo Leon. If they remain in that category, they will be able to resume manufacturing and 
other business activities in June, and schools in those states will reopen. 

The Trump administration has been urging Mexico to restart assembly plants that provide inputs 
for critical U.S. industries such as defense contractors. Lopez Obrador, too, has been eager for a 
resumption of economic activity. Some Mexican officials have been wary, however, because 
dozens of workers have become sick at border factories that remained open. Several have died. 

Baja California is considered "red" because of a corona virus outbreak in the city of Tijuana, 
south of San Diego. 

The two other border states - Sonora and Tamaulipas - are "yellow," meaning that businesses 
can reopen but schools will remain closed and restrictions on gathering places, including 
churches and parks, will continue. 
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Many of Mexico's popular beach destinations -Acapulco, Cancun, Playa del Cam1en - are in 
"red" states, meaning hotels and restaurants will probably not reopen for weeks. Tourism 
accounts for about 8 percent of the Mexican economy. 

While authorities issued a detailed plan on easing lockdowns, Lopez Obrador said states would 
not be punished if they decided to establish their own rules. 

And officials cautioned that shutdowns could be reintroduced in states or municipalities if cases 
flare up again. They estimate that Mexico City and Cancun recently passed their peaks of new 
cases. 

Hugo L6pez-Gatell, the Health Ministry official who has designed Mexico's strategy, 
acknowledged that much was still unknown about the path of the virus. 

"In every moment, there is uncertainty," he said. "Every country in the world faces the question 
of whether you can head into the new normality, and at what speed." 

Chad F. Wolf 

Acting Secretary 

Dept of Homeland Security 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .................. .__ _____ _. 

) 
Recipien 

Delivered Date: 2020/0S/14 14:40:42 
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Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO ~ ....... --------~----, 
Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP 

Baxter R. EOP 

Rader, John N. EOP/NS 
Haley, Vincent M. EOP/ 
Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP 
Worthington, Ross P. E 
Baldwin, Brittany L. EO 
Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OV 

Id Cassid M. E 
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McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. 
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Deere, Judd P. EOP/WH 
Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/ 
Moore, Caroline E. EO 
Tu . 

Dittmeier, Kerry W. EOP/OVP~/~~f~) Holt, Brandon T. EOP/ NSC 11--k .... _...,)._..._._..._)_ ________ ......,I 

Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WHO [ .._f ....... \ ...,.... _______ ~I----, 
Gilmartin Ka lei h M. EOP WHO ~ .... \...,(..._.6..._) _______ ~ 

Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WH"'"O.........,UJ.L....__ _____ ---.-~ 
Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO ~ ....... ~------~--, 
Hoffman, Austin B. EOP/OMB -......... --_ ... _ ..... _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--~--, 

CC· Royer, Theodore M. EOP/WH,...O_.!t.,.h_._1!.._/6..._)...._ _____ ---,-_ _. 
" Bauer, Zachary C. EOP/OVP _!(h-).0 ..... 6. ..... ). ______ ~ 

Subject: RE: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 

Date: 2020/04/23 14:55:50 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with quest ions or concerns. 

All - please see attached for the States Announcing Plans to Reopen portion of today's agenda. 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP ... l<b_)~(6_)~-------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:25 PM 
To: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP; Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO; lrh)(6) I lrh)f6) 
Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO; i(b)(6) ll(b)(6) ll< ..... b.._.)....,(6<.L) _____ __, 
lrh)(6) I l<b)(6) I l(b)(6) I Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC; 
lrb)(6) I lrh)(6) I Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP; Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO; Vought, 
Russell T. EOP/OMB; M iller, Katie R. EOP/OVP; Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC; Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; 
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Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; .... l<b.._)""'(6.._)'----------' 
l<b)(6) I Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WHO; Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP; 
l<b)(6) I Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO; Goyer, Jim L. IV EOP/WHO; Pottebaum, Nie D. 
EOP/WHO; Hodgson, Christopher M. EOP/OVP; Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO; Obenshain, Tucker T. 
EOP/OVP; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO; l<b)(6) I 
l<b)(6) I Philipson, Tomas J. EOP/CEA; Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU; Fleming, 
John C. Jr. EOP/WHO; Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP; Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO; Fisher, Garrett C. EOP/OVP; 
Nevins, Kristan K. EOP/WHO; Sheehan, Matthew J. EOP/OVP; O'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVP; Toland, 
Scott R. EOP/WHO; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Pinkos, Stephen M. EOP/OVP; Stickles, Brendan 
R. EOP/OVP; Dirksen, Ward F. EOP/OVP; DL OVP NSA EXECSEC; Cavanaugh, Brian J. EOP/NSC; Harris, 
Shane M. EOP/WHO; Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO; l<b)(6) I 
l<b)(6) I Carter, Hillary H. EOP/NSC; Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO; Ash, 
Deborah J. EOP/NSC; Hudson, Renee R. EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB; 
DeValliere, Ian C. EOP/WHO; Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO; l<b)(6) I 
l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Lin, Merry S. 
EOP/WHO; Baker, Brittany G. EOP/WHO; Olmem, Andrew J. EOP/WHO; l<b)(6) I 
l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) ll<b)(6) I OVPSchedule; 

!rb)(6) I !rb)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) 
!rb)(6) I !rb)(6) I !rb)(6) I 
!rb)(6) I lrb)(6) I lrb)(6) 
!rb)(6) I lrb)(6) ll(b)(6) I Hennessey, Millicent S. 
EOP/NSC; Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB; lrb)(6) I lrb)(6) I Lair, Kate E. 
EOP/WHO; Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO; Murrell, Baxter R. EOP/WHO; lrb)(6) I Rader, 
John N. EOP/NSC; Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO; Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP/WHO; Worthington, Ross P. 
EOP/WHO; Baldwin, Brittany L. EOP/WHO; Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OVP; Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO; 

!rb)C6) I lrb)(6) ! lrb)(6) I Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO; 
McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Taylor, Elizabeth A. EOP/WHO; DL WHO 

COM MS Speechwriters; lrb)(6) ! lrb)(6) I 
l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Nesheiwat, Ju lia EOP/NSC; 
l<b)(6) I Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO; Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/WHO; Moore, Caroline 

E. EOP/WHO; Tubb, Emily A. EOP/CEA; Willey, Paige F. EOP/WHO; l<b)(6) I 
l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP; 

!rb)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Dittmeier, Kerry W. 
EOP/OVP; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WHO; Gilmartin, Kayleigh M. EOP/WHO; 
!rb)(6) I Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO; Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO; Hoffman, Austin B. 
EOP/OMB 
Cc: Royer, Theodore M. EOP/WHO; Bauer, Zachary C. EOP/OVP 
Subject: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 
When: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: White House Situation Room 
Importance: High 

All-

There will be a White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on Thursday, April 23rd at 
3:00pm in the White House Situation Room. Preliminary materials attached. 
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Enjoy your evening, 

Natalie Hurst 
Operations Coordinator, White House Coronavirus Task Force 
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff 
The Office of the Vice President 

l(b )(6) I 

Sender: Taylor, Elizabeth A. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~~========::;-----' 
Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP ... 1£..,.b ... ~ .... 6 ... ) _______ ....__, 
Gro?an(oseph J. EOP/WHO)fhlf6) 

lm{rn, 1 

1 .--------, 

Kudlow Lar A. EOP/WHO l ... cb ....... )( .... 6 ..... ) ________ ___. 

Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
Kello Jose h Keith K. Jr. Ell.JOL.LP'+/O~VLLP--,l-cb_\_(_6_) ______ ..__, 
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THE W H ITE HOUSE 

To: White House Coronavirus Task Force 

From: Joseph Grogan, Assistant to the President & Dir. of the Domestic Policy Council 

Doug Hoelscher, Dep. Assistant to the President & Dir. of Intergovernmental Affairs 

COVID-19 State Reopen Plans & Slow Burn States' Key Metrics Subject: 

Date: April 23, 2020 

BACKGROUND 
Governors across the country are beginning to release gating critieria and plans on how to reopen 
their respective States. The most frequently discussed cliteria are: 

• track decline in positive case; • ensure adequate hospital capacity; 
• increase in testing capabilities; • boost certainty in PPE supply; and 
• enhance contact tracing programs; • establish industry specific guidance. 

Additional factors incorporated in State plans include: priority of protecting vulnerable populations; 
regional tailoring, based on community or county information; and preparedness plans for if/when a 
resurgence occurs, and the inter-connectivity of different metrics. 

Governors in slow burn States are primarily tracking locally-driven factors that impact decision 
making that includes positivity rate, hospitalization rate, and testing capacity. Governors are also 
focused on preparedness for an outbreak, phased guidance communication, and addressing mitigation 
fatigue particularly for individuals on the margins. As many slow bum States never dealt with a 
widespread outbreak, governors are also tracking preparedness metrics (e.g., established plans, 
hospitalization rates, surveillance data, PPE supply, testing capacity) for dealing with an outbreak. 
Many governors seem very focused on their county-specific data and how that can inform and tailor 
decisions, including regional decisions. 

SUMMARY STATISTICS 
• 16 States (AK, CA, CO, MO, MT, ND, NM, NV, OK, OR, PA, RI, UT, VT, WA, and WI) have 

released formal reopening plans and/or criteria. 13 of the 16 plans were released in the last week 
following the announcement of the Guidelines for Reopening America Again. 

• 34 States and D.C. have announced that plans and/or criteria to reopen are forthcoming. 
• There are currently five regional compacts totaling 26 States that are coordinating policies, 

priorities, and challenges for reopening. Thus far, these groups have focused on sharing data and 
best practices rather than tightly coordinated regional reopen efforts. 

• FL, GA, and TX have not released formal plans to date (TX is expected on April 27), but have 
taken action to loosen restrictions with social distancing/sanitation guidelines and developed a 
mechanisms for further recommendations. 

Appendices 
I. State Formal Reopening Plans & Additional Reopening Actions & Announcements 
II. Map of States Formal Reopening Plans & Additional Reopening Announcements 
III. Map of Regional Compacts 
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REGIONAL COMP ACTS 

oO 

4/23/2020 

■ West Coast (3) 
■ Great Lakes (7) 

Northeast(?) 
New England 3 (3) 

■ Southeast ( 6) 

6 
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STATES' FORMAL REOPENING PLANS & 
ADDITIONAL REOPENING ANNOUNCEMENTS 

4/23/2020 

■ States Formal Reopening Plans 
Released ( 16 States) 

Reopening Actions & 
Announcements (34 States & D.C.) 
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Appendix I: State Formal Reopening Plans Released & 
Additional Reopening Actions & Announcements 

April 14 (1 Governor) 
o Gov. Gavin Newsom (D, CA) outlined six indicators the State will consider before modifying the 

Stat-at-Home Order and other COVID-19 interventions. On April 21: Gov. Newsom urged 
Californians to continue following stay-at-home. 

April 15 (2 Governors) 
o Gov. Jared Polis (D, CO) outlined key indicators that will be considered in modifying Colorado's 

social distancing guidance. On April 22, Gov. Polis announced that Colorado's previously issued 
"stay-at-home" order is being updated to a "safer-at-home" order with select businesses reopening 
on April 27, with a limited number of in-store customers on May 1, and permitting 50% of a 
company's workforce turning to work on May 4 with as much telecommuting as possible. 

o Gov. Doug Burgum (R, ND) outlined a path for businesses to reopen gradually past April 30 with 
robust widespread testing, contact tracing, targeted quarantine, and other measures. The North Dakota 
Department of Commerce will lead the reopening planning efforts, which Burgum dubbed "ND 
Smart Restart." 

April 17 (4 Governors) 
o Gov. Mike Parson (R, MO) announced the "Show Me Strong" Recovery Plan to safely and 

gradually reopen the state's economy. The plan has two initial phases intended to protect those 
most at risk of exposure to COVID-19 while returning Missouri to a new normal. 

o Gov. Tom Wolf (D, PA) released a Plan for Pennsylvania focused on relief, reopening, and recovery 
that will keep Pennsylvanians alive and repair the damage this virus has caused across Pennsylvania. 
Gov. Wolf on April 22 announced beginning May 8 he will end the stay-at-home order for 
northcentral and northwestern and many retail stores in those areas should be able to reopen. The plan 
requires a region or county will need to average fewer than 50 new positive cases of the virus per 
100,000 residents for 14 days in order to begin moving out from under his statewide lockdown. Many 
counties in rural Pennsylvania have reported fewer than 20 cases total. The plan lays out a phased, 
color-coded reopening roadmap. 

o Gov. Phil Scott (R, VT) released principles and safety precautions for a phased restart of the State's 
economy direct guidance to be issued based on data, healthcare readiness, increase testing and 
tracing, work smarter and work safety guidance, and play smarter and play safer guidance. 

o Gov. Gary Herbert (R, UT) released the Utah Leads Together 2.0 plan that is a comprehensive task 
force plan to mitigate economic consequences of COVID-19 and outlines a path to recovery that 
includes an economic playbook and recommendations from business and industry. 

April 20 (3 Governors) 
o Gov. Kate Brown (D, OR) updated framework for reopening that would happen county by count 

in three phrases (restaurants could return to sit-down dining while following strict social distancing 
guidelines gyms could open in phase two). 

o Gov. Gina Raimondo (D, RI) outlined six "key indicators for reopening" the economy including 
rate of spread, capacity to identify spread, necessary support for vulnerable population, healthcare 
capacity, sociaJ distancing planes, and plans to re-close parts of the economy. 

o Gov. Tony Evers (D, WI) announced the Badger Bounceback Plan that outlines criteria (test, trace, 
and track) for Wisconsin to be able to reopen its economy in phases and includes steps to make sure 
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workers and businesses are prepared to reopen as soon as it is safe to do so. Wisconsin's Stay-at­
Home order expires May 26. Governor Tony Evers has closed K-12 schools for the rest of the year. 

April 21 (2 Governors) 
o Gov. Mike Dunleavy (R, AK) announced a plan to reopen the economy and an economic 

stabilization team to help the state' s economy weather the impacts of the coronavirus. 
o Gov. Steve Sisolak (D, NV) released a plan to reopen the State for business while not placing a 

specific date on lifting his stay-at-home order indicating he needed to see a downward trajectory of 
cases and hospitalizations over a 14-day period. Gov. Sisolak indicated the Gaming Control Board 
would signing off on any casino reopening plan. 

April 22 (4 Governors) 
o Gov. Steve Bullock (D, MT) released a plan allowing some businesses to re-open on April 27, 

restaurants/bars/casinos reopening on May 4 with reduced capacity, schools having the option to 
return to school on May 7 all while maintaining stay at home restrictions for people over 65. 

o Gov. Michelle Lujan Grisham (D, NM) said her stay-at-home order would remain in place through 
May 15, but the State was planning a phased reopening plan starting in mid-May. The reopening plan 
would include meeting the following metrics: new case rate trends, adequate testing to achieve 
containment or about 100,000 tests a day, contact tracing, PPE supply, hospital capacity, healthcare 
worker health and well-being, and an outbreak containment plan. NM currently has 64 testing sites in 
all 33 counties. 

o Gov. Kevin Stitt (R, OK) announced the Open Up and Recovery Safely plan to beginning reopening 
the State's economy on April 24 with social distancing guidelines with some bus inesses opening on 
April 24 (hair salons, barber shops, nail salons, and pet grooming services) and other businesses on 
May I (and restaurants, churches, gyms, and movie theaters). The guidelines under high risk 
individuals to remain at home. The plan excludes bars which are contingent on hospitals not being 
overwhelmed. 

o Gov. Jay Inslee (D, WA) announced the COYID-19 recovery plan that includes modifying the May 
4 "stay home, stay healthy" order and loosening the restrictions contingent on a steady decrease of the 
spread ofCOVDI-19. 
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Additional Reopening Actions & Announcements 

April 13 (10 Governors) 
o Seven northeast governors joined a multi-state northeast regional effort (CT, DE, MA, NJ, NY, 

PA, and RI) to plan and coordinate reopening efforts in the northeast region and address healthcare 
capacity challenges. 

o Three governors on the west coast (CA, OR, and WA) joined a multi-state effort to share vision for 
reopening their economies and controlling COVID-19. 

April 14 (1 Governor) 
o Gov. Tate Reeves (R, MS) established the "Restart Mississippi" commission by developing a 

series ofrecommendations and goals for a path forward on the State's economy. He also 
announced plans to assist small business owners and unemployed workers in Mississippi. 

April 16 (3 Governors) 
o Gov. Janet Mills (D, ME), Gov. Chris Sununu (R, NH), and Gov. Phil Scott (R, VT) 

announced they are coordinating reopening actions as a northeast New England region. 

April 17 (1 Governor) 
o Gov. Greg Abbott (R, TX) held a press conference where he issued three new Executive Orders to 

begin the process of reopening the state of Texas while revising hospital capacity and certain social 
distancing guidelines. Gov. Abbott established the "St:Iike Force to Open Texas" of medical experts, 
private and public sector leaders to advise the Governor. 

April 18 (7 Governors) 
o Gov. Asa Hutchinson (R, AR) announced an Economic Recovery Task Force to develop an 

industry-specific strategy and make recommendations. 
o 6 southeastern governors including Governor Kay Ivey (R, AL), Governor Ron Desantis (R, FL), 

Governor Brian Kemp (R, GA), Governor Tate Reeves (R, MS), Governor Henry McMaster (R, SC), 
and Governor Bill Lee (R, TN) announced they are coordinating as southeastern governors to safely 
open up their States and bring people back to work. 

April 20 (5 Governors) 
o Gov. Henry McMaster (R, SC) created accelerateSC, a coordinated economic revitalization plan 

coordinating a revitalization plan involving small and large business leaders, healthcare professionals, 
local government officials, and education professionals. Gov. McMaster also issued plans to re-open 
beaches and some retail stores with some restrictions beginning April 20. A school decision is 
planned to be released soon. 

o Gov. Bill Lee (R, TN) announced Tennesseans to remain at home will expire April 30, with the vast 
majority of businesses in 89 counties allowed to re-open on May 1. The Lee Administration will work 
with Shelby, Madison, Davidson, Hamilton, Knox and Sulli van counties and their health departments 
as they plan their own re-open strategies. 

o Gov. Tony Evers (D , WI) released Badger Bounce Back plan that provides guidelines to re-open the 
economy, increase testing (goal of testing 85,000 per week), and expand healthcare capacity and 
supplies. The safer-at-home order is in effect until May 26. 

o Gov. Mark Gordon (R, WY) indicated changing the prohibition on gatherings of 10 or more won't 
be "date-driven" but rather "data-drive." 

o Gov. Brian Kemp (R, GA) announced re-opening plans saying, "Given the favorable data, 
enhanced testing, and approval of our healthcare professionals, we will allow gyms, fitness centers, 
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bowling alleys, body art studios, barbers, cosmetologists, hair designers, nail care artists, estheticians, 
their respective schools, and massage therapists to reopen their doors this Friday, April 24." 

April 21 (3 Governors) 
o Gov. Ron Desantis' (R, FL) Re-Open Florida Task Force is recommending Florida's tourism and 

hospital industry should re-open slowly focusing first on getting residents to take in-state vacations 
before branching out to domestic and international travelers. 

o Gov. Eric Holcomb (R, IN) extended the State's stay-at-home order through May 1 but is allowing 
elective clinical procedures to begin on April 21 and may be allowing elective procedures to begin for 
other practices. 

o Gov. Andrew Cuomo (D, NY) commits to reopen New York on a regional basis based on facts and 
circumstances and announced allowing elective outpatient treatment soon in non-hotspot counties. 

April 22 (5 Governors) 
o Gov. Doug Ducey (R, AZ) issued an executive order removing restrictions on conducting 
o elective surgeries beginning May 1 for hospitals, health care faci lities and providers that meet certain 

preparedness criteria ( demonstrating greater than a 14 day supply of PPE, ensuring adequate staffing 
and beds, testing patients prior to surgery and all at-risk health care workers, ensuring appropriate 
discharge plans for patients being transferred to nursing care facilities; including diagnostic testing for 
COVID-19; implementing a universal symptom screening process for staff, patients, and visitors; 
establishing an enhanced cleaning process for waiting areas; and prioritizing the restart of elective 
surgeries based on urgency. 

o Gov. JB Pritzker (D, IL) said testing, tracing, treating, and PPE are things the State needs before 
reopening. 

o Gov. Laura Kelly (D, KS) announced the state is on track to reopen on May 3 for business hoping to 
see a steady 14-day decline in new cases, but indicated she's identifying other metrics to open. Gov. 
Kelly indicated on April 18 she is working to tailor guidance to get people back to work safely and 
said the Federal guidelines were helpful saying, "I do appreciate the guidelines that were given to us. 
It gives you sort of a road map." 

o Gov. Larry Hogan (R, MD) plans to release a Maryland Strong: Roadmap to Recovery plan on 
April 24 to reopen the state focused on four key objectives: increased testing capacity, comprehensive 
tracing system, greater supply of personal protective equipment (PPE), and an expanded hospital 
surge capacity. Gov. Hogan has contracted with the National Opinion Research Center to a projecting 
tracing capacity of 1,000 cases per day. 

o Gov. Mike De Wine (R, OH) announced an order that directs healthcare providers in hospitals and 
outpatient surgery centers to reassess procedures and surgeries that were postponed, and announced a 
new mental health COVID CareLine for Ohioans. April 20: Gov. De Wine indicated he is working on 
a phased re-opening plan that will begin May 1. 
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Leading Practices for & from Governors: 
Leveraging Enhanced Testing. Improving Community Monitoring & Contact Tracing 

o Gov. Asa Hutchinson (R, AR) created the Governor's COVID-19 Testing Working Group to make 
recommendations to expand the capacity and performance of COVID-19 testing in the State including 
maintaining testing capabilities and conduct surveillance testing across the State. 

o Gov. Doug Ducey (AZ) announced antibody testing for 250,000 health professionals and first 
responders through a partnership between the state of Arizona and the University of Arizona 
following Federal approval. 

o Gov. Gavin Newsom (CA) announced a new testing task force creating 5-7 high-capacity testing 
"hubs" through a partnership with U.C. San Diego and U.C. Davis to reduce a testing backlog by 
counties and increase high-capacity testing. 

o Gov. Ron DeSantis (FL) announced major expansions to statewide testing with the goal of opening 
up additional testing s ites and expanding spot testing by enlisting members of the Florida National 
Guard to test in Florida nursing homes and long-term care facilities. 

o Gov. Kim Reynolds (R, IA) launched the Test Iowa Initiative to triple its testing capacity by 
partnering with Nomi Health and DOMO (DOMO has already launched a similar initiative in the 
state of Utah). The model is state managed, but DOMO provides the supplies, testing equipment, and 
resources. Other State are exploring similar models. Gov. Reynolds also worked with the University 
of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics to leverage further laboratory capacity. 

o Gov. Eric Holcomb (R, IN) announced free additional drive-thru testing clinics. 
o Gov. Andy Beshear (D, KY) announced plans to increase testing including additional drug-thru 

testing locations in pa1tnership with Kroger in the four new cities (Louisville, Lexington, Ownesboro, 
and Bowling Green) with the goal of testing 20,000 per week statewide. 

o Gov. Gretchen Whitmer (D, Ml) announced a partnership with CVS Health to provide to provide 
drive-through Rapid COVID-19 Testing in Dearborn, MI. Gov. Whitmer also announced 13 new or 
expanded COVID-19 drive-thru testing sites in partnership with Michigan Primary Care Association, 
11 health centers, and NxGen MDX Laboratory. Additionally, Michigan is partnering with Walmart 
to expand drive-thru testing sites. 

o Gov. Tim Walz (D, MN) announced the State's health care delivery systems, the Mayo Clinic, and 
the University of Minnesota a breakthrough for rapid, widespread testing (as many as 20,000 
molecular tests per day and 15,000 serology tests per day) with the goal to test all symptomatic 
people, isolate confirmed cases, and expand public health contact tracing tools. 

o Gov. Pete Ricketts (NE) worked with the Nebraska State Health Lab in maximizing reagent by 
pooling multiple people's COVID-19 samples together, saving resources and time. 

o Gov. Doug Burgum (R, ND) outlined a plan to significantly increase testing capacity for COVID-19, 
a critical component for protecting vulnerable populations and reopening businesses in the State by 
adding 9 lab professionals to help meet a goal of expanding to 1,800 tests per day by April 30 and 
3,000 tests in May with additional equipment. 

o Gov. Andrew Cuomo (D, NY) announced he' s developing a COVID-19 test and trace program 
being developed by Mike Bloomberg. Gov. Cuomo also signed an executive order to expand antibody 
testing that will expand the number of people who are eligible to conduct the corona virus antibody 
test. 

o Gov. Mike De Wine (R, OH) announced Ohio's testing has "greatly expanded" after FDA approved 
Thermo Fischer Scientific's of new extraction reagent saying the action "probably double, maybe 
even triple testing in Ohio virtually overnight." Gov. De Wine has formed Testing Strike Team led by 
two former governors (Richard Celeste and Bob Taft along with business, academia, and public 
health leaders). Gov. Mike De Wine (R, OH) worked with the Ohio State University Wexler Medical 
Center to expand and accelerate testing creating a sterile solution to transport testing swaps (called 
viral transport media) that stabilizes the virus, and has worked with university engineering and 
dentistry departments to 3D print more than 50,000 swabs for tests. 
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o Gov. Gina Raimondo (RI) and Gov. Brian Kemp (GA) announced that Rapid COVID-19 tests 
partnership with CVS Health. 

o Gov. Greg Abbott (R, TX) mobilized more than 1,200 National Guard personnel and 45 teams 
providing greater access to medical testing with the capacity to test 150 people per day at each mobile 
testing team location. Gov. Abbott also announced there are 500,000 job openings available in the 
State. 

o Gov. Gary Herbert (R, UT) released the "health together" beta app that checks symptoms, connects 
users with testing, and helps augment current contact tracing efforts. 

o Gov. Jim Justice (R, WV) announced the West Virginia National Guard became the first National 
Guard in the country to be approved by DOD to provide mobile testing for COYID-19. Gov. Jim 
Justice (R, WV) ordered all nursing home residents and staff statewide to be tested for COVID-19. 
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From: Policy Coordinator !rh)f6) 

.. ,l!t•d !'1161 , ', (bl(6) 

Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WH~ 
Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WH.,...... ________ ~ 
Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO I blffil 
Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WH0 .... :1(h::\r;e:::;,;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;::::::!.__,..--, 

cc· Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO ~~~6) 
• Policy Coordinator l(h)f6) l 

Subject: Agenda/Read-aheaJ;or ;r on A- age lalculauon 

Date: 2020/04/29 18:24:01 

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

All: 

Attached please find a memo to help frame tomorrow's Policy Time on the Adverse Effect Wage Rate. 
The memo includes a general policy overview, along with a description of the options that will be 
presented to the President. We provided your deputies and opportunity to review and comment. 
Additionally, a proposed agenda is below. 

AGENDA: 
I. AEWR Overview 

Secretary Perdue; Secretary Scalia 

II. Policy Options Discussion 
Secretary Perdue; Secretary Scalia 

Ill. Decision and Next Steps 
Liddell; Group 

Please send any feedback to Policy Coordinator by 11:00 AM tomorrow, April 30. 

Thank you, 
Policy Coordinator 

From: Office of Presidential Scheduling ..,1{.b.;-_)-(.:=-6.::)===----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_____ ..... ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:39 Prvl" ,----------------, To: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO Policy Coordinator u.e============.===.. _ __: ____ ~ 
l<p)(6) I Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO ....... .......,....._ ____ ____. Boyd, 
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Charlton J. EOP/WHO i(b)(6) 
1 I Staff Secretarj._(b-)(

5
_> _________ __. 

Subject: APA (Internal): Policy Time - H-2A Wage Calculation 

This email is to inform you that your schedule proposal for a Policy Time - H-2A Wage 
Calculation has been APPROVED and added to the President's schedule. Information 
regarding your event is below. 

PROJECT OFFICER: Jared Kushner, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor 
Christopher Liddell, Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff for Policy Coordination 

WORKING CONTACT/POC: Cassidy Dumbauld, Deputy Assistant to the President and 
Advisor to the Senior Advisor 

Nicholas Butterfield, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy White House Policy 
Coordinator 

DATE/TIME/LENGTH OF PARTICIPATION: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 2:30 PM (45 
min) 

LOCATION: Oval Office 

EVENT FORMAT/PROGRAM: Meeting 

PRESS: Closed 

ADMINISTRATION PARTICIPANTS: 
Secretary Sonny Perdue, Department of Agriculture 
Secretary Eugene Scalia, Department of Labor 
Acting Secretary Chad Wolf, Department of Homeland Security 

INTERNAL PARTICIPANTS: 
Mark Meadows, Assistant to the President and Chief of Staff 
Christopher Liddell, Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff for Policy Coordination 
Jared Kushner, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor 
Stephen Miller, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor for Policy 
Pat Cipollone, Assistant to the President and Counsel to the President 

Please review this information to ensure accuracy. Any updates regarding your event must be 
shared with the Office of Presidential Appointments and Scheduling. It is the responsibility of 
the Project Officer or his/her designee to finalize all details of the approved activity. 

Thank you, 

Office of Presidential Appointments and Scheduling 

Sender: Policy Coordinator -lrb~)-<6~'~-----~ 

 FEMA-001-06359-001720



(b)(6) 

Recipient: Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO,.._._......,u...L.---~--' 
Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO 
Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO r,;b:-;t)~ ......... L..1-------~----, 
Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WH'l_~-F============,---, 
Liddell, Christoph.,,.e.,..r P_._E_O_P~W_H_O_~~-----,,---------' 
Policy Coordinati'"11..L.1.J..L.QL-L--------~ 

Sent Date: 2020/04/29 18:2 : 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/29 18:24:01 
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Adverse Effect Wage Rate- Options Memo 

Background 

The H-2A seasonal agricultural visa program was enacted in 1986 to allow fa1mers and other 
agricultural employers to recruit foreign workers to meet temporary agricultural labor needs. 
Under the statute, an H-2A worker is admissible only if the Secretary of Labor determines that 
his employment will not adversely affect the wages of workers in the United States similarly 
employed. 

To meet this requirement, DOL's current regulations require employers to pay the highest of: (1) 
the adverse effect wage rate (AEWR), calculated based on an annual USDA farm labor survey; 
(2) the agreed-upon collective bargaining wage; (3) the prevailing hourly wage or piece rate; or 
(4) the Federal or State minimum wage. 

The cost of employing a legal workforce in the agricultural sector remains a major obstacle to the 
competitiveness of United States farmers. However, usage of the H-2A program has boomed 
since 2010 from 79,011 ce,tified worker positions to 257,667 certified worker positions in 2019. 
In view of these facts, on May 9, 2018, Principals agreed to propose new regulations to 
streamline and improve the H-2A program, including more accurate AEWR determinations. On 
July 26, 2019, the Department of Labor issued an NPRM. No further regulatory steps have been 
taken to date. 

Discussion 

(b)(5) 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: CDC-Guatemala 

Date: 2020/04/28 14:00:09 

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

Call Marc Short today. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 28, 2020, at 1 :51 PM, AS 1 CFW ...... l~b~)(~6)~---~-~ 

FYI. 
May need to get the WH / VPOTUS to push. 
I still haven't heard back. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 

From: AS1d(b)(6) ~~--========-_J 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) i:::l(=b=)(=6 =) ====. 
Subject: FW: CDC-Guatemala 

Dr. Redfield, 
Can you run this to ground? 
This is causing extreme hardship for my folks. 
We worked with HHS last week and received Abbott testing units and are now screening Guatemalans 
that we are returning. State Department is working on providing additional foreign assistance for COVID 
related issues. 

Thank you. 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 
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From: Albence, Matthew!( ~b_)=C-5~' ---------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:46 AM 
To: ASlCFW icb)(6) I 
Cc: AS2KTC icb)(6) I Mccament, James 1-<b-l-<G-l~-------~ 
Subject: CDC-Guatemala 

Sir: 

I touched base w Mauricio-he indicated that the CDC personnel in Guatemala are siding with the 
Guatemalans that their reception centers/quarantine sites are not suitable, which is their current 
justification for not accepting their returns. Thanks. 

Matt 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>www.blackberry.com<) 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP WHO b)(6) 
b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/28 13:59:50 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/28 14:00:09 
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From: Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~~==========:;:---' 
SentVia: Taylor, Elizabeth A. EOP /W,...HO_ .... lr_b .... _ ... ) f.::6:::).:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::.:::~----' 

Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP lo'.l \LB) 

Gro?an\ Joseph J. EOP/WH_o..,.l.._,(-.... h~,1:r .... s-=.,-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--:..-=--= 

1~~\rn, 1 
1 

Kudlow Lar A. EOP/WHO l .... lb ....... V .... 6 .... ) ________ __, 

(b )(6) 

Liddell, Christopher P. EO . . . 

To: Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WHO !rh){6) 
Kello Jose h Keith K. Jr. E .... O .... P ... /0 .... Vu.P--,!-{h_)_/_6_) ---------, 
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Cavanaugh, Brian J. EOP/NS"'C_..~..._h....,:.._.r e:;..._.._) ---------r-_, 
Harris, Shane M. EOP/WHO _!r .... b .... )1. .... 6 ..... \~-------~---~ 
Ferrer Piran Basualdo Austin G. EOP/WHO .... l£b ....... )( ... 6._.) _______ __, 

(b )(6) 

Hennessey, Millicent 5. EO,...P/-'-N=S""'C_..lt.._h._.)....,£6 .... )....._ ____ ----.-___ __. 
Conant Ann M. EOP 0MB _lr .... h .... )£ .... 6 ..... 1~------~ 

Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO ....._. ....... ,....... _______ ~----, 
Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP 
Murrell Baxter R. EOP 

Rader, John N. EOP/NS 
Haley, Vincent M. EOP/ 
Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP 
Worthington, Ross P. E 
Baldwin, Brittany L. EO 
Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OV 

Id Cassid M. E 

Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ........ b .... )( .... 6....,)1--_______ _._ _ __, 
McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP !r _._.h_..)( .... 6 ..... )~-------~ 
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Deere, Judd P. EOP/WH 
Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/ 
Moore, Caroline E. EO 
Tu . 

Dittmeier, Kerry W. EOP/OVP~r~~(~) 
Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC 11-ku._.u.L..u_..._)_ ______ ___._,I 
Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WHO [ .._f ......... \ ...,..... _______ ._! ----, 

Gilmartin Ka lei h M. EOP WHO ,........_\.._f ... 6~) _______ __. 

Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WH"'"O.........,UJ.L....__ _____ ~__. 

Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO ......_';:.~=============-='--~ 
CC· Royer, Theodore M. EOP/WH;..;::;O}_..f..._h .... \(..._6 .... ) ______ ~__. 

• Scully, Bethany 5. EOP/OVP l ..... l~ ..... ) ... 0 ... 6 .... ) ______ ____, 
Subject: RE: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 

Date: 2020/04/22 14:56:25 

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

All - please see attached for the Domestic Briefing portion of today1s agenda. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP .... l<b .... )'"'"'(6.._),__ _______ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 5:18 PM 

To: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP; Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO; lrh)C6) 11-(b_)-(6_)~ ___ __. 
Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO; i(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I Shaul, Kelly G. EOP/NSC; 

l<b)(6) j lrb)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Birx, Deborah L. 
EOP/NSC; i(b)(6) I i(b)(6) I Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP; Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO; 
Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB; Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP; Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC; Liddell, Christopher P. 
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EOP/WHO; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; .... l<b.._.) ..... (6.._.).__ _____ ___, 
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

l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) 
!rb)(6) I !rb)(6) I !rb)(6) I 
!rb)(6) I !rb)(6) I !rb)(6) 
!rb)(6) I !rb)(6) ll(b)(6) I Hennessey, Millicent S. 
EOP/NSC; Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB; !rb)(6) I lrb)(6) I La ir, Kate E. 
EOP/WHO; Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO; Murrell, Baxter R. EOP/WHO; lrb)(6) I Rader, 
John N. EOP/NSC; Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO; Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP/WHO; Worthington, Ross P. 
EOP/WHO; Baldwin, Brittany L. EOP/WHO; Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OVP; Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO; 

!rh)(6) I !rb)(6) ! !rb)(6) I Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO; 
McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Taylor, Elizabeth A. EOP/WHO; DL WHO 

COM MS Speechwriters; !rb)(6) ! !rb)(6) I 
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

l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Dittmeier, Kerry W. 
EOP/OVP; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WHO; Gilmartin, Kayleigh M . EOP/WHO; 
l<b)(6) I Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO; Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Royer, Theodore M. EOP/WHO; Scully, Bethany S. EOP/OVP 
Subject: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 
When: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: White House Situation Room 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

There will be a White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on Wednesday, April 22nd at 
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
(202) 881-9981 

Se d • Hoelscher. Douglas L. EOP/WHO !rh\/6) 
n er. !rh)(6) J 

Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP ,...!f_h_\£_6_) _______ _, 
Gro?an,Joseph J. EOP/WHOlrh}(6) 

1~~\rn, 1 
1 ~---~ 

Kudlow Lar A. EOP/WHO 1-Cb ........ )( ..... 6~)--------~ 

Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP ~~ ........ -------'----, 
Pottinger, Matthew F. E 
Vought, Russell T. EOP/ ;-=-....................... _____ .,...._ _ __, 
Miller Katie R. EOP/OVP 

/h \IC:: \ 

Liddell, Christopher P. EO 
Philbin, Patrick F. EO 

Recipien · ,.._(b=)=(
6
=)=>....L.<.,. .......... ...__ _____ __,J.___~ 

I Taylor, Elizabeth A. EOP/WHO 

Cipollone, Pat A. EOP/WHO 1-Ch.......,)(...,.6~)-.--________ ..__~ 
Kello Jose h Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP 1-lb~)~l ..... 6~)-------~ 

Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO ........ ~..._ _______ -I 
Goyer, Jim L. IV EOP/,•,w.t:iLL.l,..._,..u.:..,__ ______ _._ _____ __, 
Pottebaum Nickolas (b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

11pson, Tomas J. EOP/CE 
Conley, Sean P. CDR USN 
Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/ 
Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/0 ...--~~------~ 
Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO ~ ........ ..._ ___ _. 
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Hennessey, Millicent S. EO,...P/"""N:.:aS..;:;C_..lt_._h._.) .... £6 .... )..__ ____ ~-----' 
Conant Ann M. EOP 0MB ... 1£ .... b .... ) £ .... 6 .... 1._ ______ ___, 

air, a e E. EOP/WHO .._........_._,..._ _______ ..__ _ __, 
Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP 
M rr II Baxter R. EOP 
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:~:~t~~~:lf ~~:ifl,.:..E.;.;:8'--'Q ... U~ .... ~!!~~-----~----' Bolduc, Brian J. EOP/OVP ... lc .... b .... H .... ~..,_ ... _____________ _.I..., 
Dumbauld Cassid M. EOP WHO .................. )~----~I 

Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WH 
McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. 
Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WH 

OMMS S eec 

Deere, Judd P. EOP/WH 
Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/W 
Moore, Caroline E. EOP/ ~~~~~-------~ 
Tubb, Emily A. EOP/CEA !'-Ir'_..........._ ______ _._-, 

. ai e F. EOP WH 

Lorenz, Gena ( h \ fh \ 

!(b )(6) 

1}g{rn{ 1 

Dittmeier, Kerry W. EOP/OVP~(~~ (~) 
Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC ... k .... _ .... )_~ __ .... ) ... ________ ...,I 
Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WHO I .. r ........ ,...,_._.__ ______ ___.! __ ~ 
Gilmartin Ka lei h M. EOP WHO .._...._..\f.._6 .... ) ________ _. 

Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WH;=-O....u...L......_......_._ ______ ----,.----' 
Trevor, Sarah J. EOP/WHO .._....-¥--"-....._ _______ _._ _ _, 
Royer, Theodore M. EOP/WH.--O ........ ~~--------,----' 
Scully, Bethany S. EOP/OVP .._..........._....._ _______ _. 

Sent Date: 2020/04/22 14:55:34 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/22 14:56:25 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

To: White House Coronavirus Task Force 

From: Joseph Grogan, Assistant to the President & Dir. of the Domestic Policy Council 

Doug Hoelscher, Dep. Assistant to the President & Dir. of Intergovernmental Affairs 

COVID-19 Slow Burn States' Reopen Plans & Key Metrics Subject: 

Date: April 22, 2020 

BACKGROUND 
Governors across the country are beginning to release plans on how to reopen their respective States. 
This memo highlights the top "gating criteria", or benchmarks that governors have discussed in their 
plans or have announced will be influential in their plans forthcoming. 

Governors in slow burn States are primarily tracking locally-driven factors that impact decision 
making that includes positivity rate, hospitalization rate, and testing capacity. Governors are also 
focused on preparedness for an outbreak and confidence in phased guidance communication. 

FACTS & STATISTICS 
• 9 States (AK, CO, MO, ND, NV, OR, RI, UT, & WA) have released formal reopening plans. 
• 27 additional States have announced that plans are forthcoming. 
• There are currently five regional compacts (4 formal and 1 informal) totaling 26 States that are 

coordinating policies, priorities, and challenges for reopening. Thus far, these groups have 
focused on sharing data and best practices rather than tightly coordinated regional reopen efforts. 

• FL, GA, and TX have not released formal plans, but have taken action to loosen restrictions with 
social distancing/sanitation guidelines and develop a mechanism for further recommendations. 

GA TING CRITERA 
While not comprehensive, these are the most frequently discussed criteria: 

• Track decline in positive cases 
• Increase in testing capabilities 
• Enhance contact tracing programs 
• Ensure adequate hospital capacity 
• Boost certainty in PPE supply 
• Establish industry specific guidance 

Additional factors incorporated in State plans include: 
• Priority of protecting vulnerable populations 
• Regional tailoring, based on community or county information 
• Preparedness plans for if/when a resurgence in cases occurs 
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INSIGHTS & OBSERVATIONS FROM SLOW BURN STATES 
Intergovernmental Affairs spoke with more than governors' offices to gain insight in key metrics and 
decision-making factors on reopening plans. Key observations: 

• Governors are primarily tracking key metrics to reopen (positivity rate, hospitalization rate, 
testing capacity) on county- or community-specific data with a focus to reopen based on regions 
within a State and/or specific industries within a State. 

• Many governors are also tracking preparedness level metrics (e.g., established plans, PPE supply, 
testing capacity) for dealing with an outbreak as many States never dealt with a widespread 
outbreak before. 

• Preparedness levels for specific counties are also dependent on an ability to communicate 
guidance effectively from trusted sources. 

Intergovernmental Affairs and the Domestic Policy Council also analyzed State reopen plans to 
understand how slow burn States are using data to drive their decisions on reopening. Key 
observations: 

• These States focus on the context of the data and are making transition decisions based off 
potential impacts on certain populations. They realized that one metric by itself cannot tell the 
whole story and they must examine how various measures interact. Examples: 
o In Utah, if there is an increase in cases in a population that have moderate symptoms and a 

low burden on the hospital capacity, it will not have to strengthen policies. However, if there 
are vulnerable groups that have been infected and there is added strain to the hospital system 
then they would have to readdress their policies in that region. 

o In Alaska, they have not had any additional hospitalizations in the past week so any person 
admitted to the hospital will be an immediate warning sign. As a result, they will focus on 
the burden of the disease on the hospital capacity as a whole and the number of active vs. 
recovered cases in the State to guide their decisions. 

• Some States will phase their reopening slowly by region rather than moving statewide all at once. 
This reflects how some States closed, county by county, based on number of cases. 
o New York has said that they will reopen their State in regional phases, as upstate is different 

than New York City. 
o Oregon has released a draft plan that would allow counties to reopen if they meet certain 

criteria and requirements, including: letters from hospital leaders promising to report daily 
PPE supply to State leaders and a recommendation from the County's public health officer. 

o These considerations include discussions on how travel would be affected and coordination 
is needed to prevent potential spread. 

MESSAGING CONSIDERATIONS 
• Confidence of citizens as a factor in reopening. 
• Many leaders are concerned about "mitigation fatigue" and the toll isolation is having on 

historically marginalized individuals. 
• Normal cultural communication channels have been restricted (e.g. churches, schools, etc.). 
• Language- and cultural-specific information is important in some communities. 
• Some state leaders are thinking through natural movements within their state and across state 

lines and the need for corresponding discussion guidance (e.g. commute movements, vacation 
patterns, recreational/leisure locations, etc.). 
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4/22/2020 

REGIONAL COMP ACTS 

■ West Coast (3) 
■ Great Lakes (7) 

Northeast (7) 

New England 3 (3) 

■ Southeast (6) 
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From: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP,'.~W_H~ b_)(
5_> __________ ....., 

L ons Derek S. EOP WHO b)(
5
) 

(b)(6) 

To: 

Subject: RE: Brazil Graphic 

Date: 2020/04/2116:25:52 

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

I don't have it, but if you don't find it there, let me know and I will try and track one down 

From: Lyons, Derek S. EO P /WH Cl<JL!:S<~b=)(!::::!!6=) ==========='---____J 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:44 PM 
To: 4(b)(6) I Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO 

~~~s~ f Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO 

~u~J~~t: RE: Brazil Graphic 

That, I'm fairly confident, came out of his intel briefing. I think Nick Luna has an unclassified version. 

F 
\

b)(6) 
rom 

Sent: uesaay, Apr 11 21, 2020 3.41 r1v1 
To: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO,...l<-b)_(_6_) -------------.1 Liddell, Christopher P. 

EOP/WHO ~b~(g) I Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO 

,::...;;...~~~...:.,__;,~:,___;;_. o,.!!i:!!:::!:~,:!:::!:!:::!::~:a=p, 11=c ===;;===-'· 

Sorry to hit you all up at the same time, but looking for the graphic that POTUS had re: COVID cases in 
Brazil. 
I have other Brazil data but wanted to ensure I'm looking at the same info. 
Can you point me in the right direction? 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 
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Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO ...,lrb!:!:!!)i=6!=)=========' 
Sent Date: 2020/04/21 16:25:30 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/21 16:25:52 
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From: Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO !(b)C6) 
To: rb)(6) 

. lb)f6) 
Subject: Re: Kevin Hogancamp 

Date: 2020/04/1118:56:36 

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

Thanks Secretary. Very helpful 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Apr 11, 2020, at 6:40 PM, f bl(
5

) ~rote: 
> 
> Chief, 
> Apologies for the delayed response. 
> Below is a summary of the efforts going in FL regarding COVID related fraud. 
> The case that the Senator mentioned is likely piece of a larger investigation. 
> 
> ---------
> 
> The United States Attorney's Office in the Northern District of Florida (NDFL) has been very aggressive regarding numerous types 
of pandemic related fraud. For the last several weeks a Covid-19 working group has been established consisting of numerous 
federal and state partners to tackle the large amount of ongoing Covid-19 fraud with HSI being an integral member of the working 
group. Local media reports in the NDFL have suggested that due to an overwhelming number of prescriptions for chloroquine and 
hydroxychloroquine (drugs that were added to the national stockpile and thus falling under the purview of the Defense Production 
Act) there have been a shortage of these drugs for patients that reaularlv take these medications for conditions such as luous 
rheumatoid arthritis and other auto- immune disordersl,1-.\t,\tC \ I 

(b)(7)(E) 

> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHcf,_b_)(_6l ______ __, 

~ ~~~t~~~;urdav. A:ril 11. 2020 9:42 AM I 
> Subtc,. l<CVII , 'Iv UIICU.iip 

> 
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust 
the sender. Contact your component SOC w ith questions or concerns. 
> 
> 
> Secretary. Mark Meadows. I got contacted from a Senator about the above individual and a subpoena issued regarding 
hydroxychloroquine prescribed by a doctor in Florida. This special agent is supposedly working out of a Tallahassee field office. 
Can you tell me if this is legitimate and if so what investigative interest OHS has in this issue. Thanks Mark 
> 

> Sent from my iPhone ;z;;::;::::=============-.------. 
Sender: Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO l~bV6) 

Recipient: l(bXO) 

~ .... ll~-b~-)_f-::_6-:::.)-=========~-----------------------~ 
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Sent Date: 2020/04/11 18:56:22 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/1118:56:36 
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From: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO lr9V6) j 
To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.H I ML. copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty 

h\/~\ 

Subject: e: 

Date: 2020/04/15 13:07:01 

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

Thank you. This is great practical research. DPC has been working on this with cdc, epa, NASA 
and OSTP but had not seen this. We' ll reach to Bill Bryan. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 15, 2020, at 12:05 PM, j<bl(6l l{b )(6) 

Dr. Brix (and team), 
Wanted to make you aware of some work the DHS Science & Tech (S& T) is doing in support of COVID-
19. Given the unique capabilities of S& T's National Biodefense Analysis and Countermeasures Center 
(NBACC) in Maryland, we have significant experience and well-established capabilities to determine how 
well the virus survives on surfaces and while suspended in air. In addition, NBACC has conducted 
decontamination research that will inform our operational response. Results from S& T NBACC's efforts 
are preliminary but wanted to make sure you were aware due to their operational relevance. 
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S& T's Acting Undersecretary is Bill Bryan, who can be reached at._!(b_)(_6) ____ __, 
r b)(6) i 
Key findings from Bill's team includes: 

■ • Surface Stability: When deposited on a nonporous surface like stainless steel, the SARS-CoV-2 
virus appears most stable at lower humidity and temperature and is less stable as temperature 
and humidity increase. DHS S& T is incorporating these findings into operational 
recommendations such as: if a location needs to be remediated due to a COVID-19 {+) individual 
having occupied the area and the area is going to be left dormant for a period, raising the indoor 
heat and humidity appears to reduce the overall hazard. Moreover, solar radiation seems to 
rapidly inactivate the virus. Taken together this suggests that outdoor surfaces exposed to direct 
sunlight are lower risk for virus transmission. We have also seen that the size of the particle 
impacts its stability on a surface, with smaller droplets (SµL) being more stable than larger 
(SOµL) droplets. Going forward with the data from these studies, NBACC is developing a model 
that will be able to predict how quickly the virus will inactivate as a function of temperature, 
humidity, and solar intensity. 

• • Disinfectant Testing: Results have verified the usefulness of two commercially available and 
EPA recommended disinfectants on at least one key surface type, stainless steel. Use of 
common disinfectants such as Clorox®, Germicidal Bleach, and 70% lsopropyl alcohol are 
effective when used to manufacturers' specifications for both dried (residual virus) and wet 
(recent cough or sneeze) virus deposits in saliva. NBACC will be testing several other 
commercially available disinfectants to verify that they are effective against the virus in complex 
matrices. 

• • Aerosol Stability: Artificial sunlight rapidly kills the virus in aerosolized droplets, as would be 
created in a sneeze. This suggests that outdoor environments during daylight hours are lower 
risk for transmission. 

<DHS R&D_SARS COV2.pdf> 

Kb)(6) 
Sender: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHl .... ----------------~ 

(b)(6) 

Recipient : 
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Delivered Date: 2020/04/15 13:07:01 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 't:lc'!::!:b:!:!:)i=='6:!:)======::::::!....-__J 
To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 As 

/b\/6\ 

MORGAN, MARK A /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: Re: Guatemala 

Date: 2020/04/15 08:51:48 

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

State needs to get involved. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 15, 2020, at 8:20 AM,Ll<b_l<5
_i __ ~l(b=)=(6=)======-~ 

Would recommend a strong on the record stat ement from t he Ambassador. 
Should state the facts and push back fairly aggressively- to emphasize these are their citizens! 
Happy to help craft that message. 

Unless otherwise directed, we will reach out to State to make that request. 

Stephen EOP/WHO Miller 

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E .................. ..._ ________ _, 
Subject: Guatemala 

I fully understand the political challenges involved, but these reckless and 
completely fabricated statements are beyond words. The head lines generated by 
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GOG's Health Minister's statements are outrageous and clearly yet another attempt 
to stop taking their own citizens back. 

Guatemala] Guatemala: US deportations driving up COVID-19 cases (AP) 
AP [4/14/2020 8:44 PM, Sonia Perez D., 1670K] 
Guatemala's health minister said Tuesday that deportees from the United States were 
driving up the country's COVID-19 caseload, adding that on one flight some 75% of the 
deportees tested positive for the virus. 

Health Minister Hugo Monroy's comments were dramatically out of line with what the 
government had previously said about infected deportees. Later, presidential spokesman 
Carlos Sandoval told reporters that Monroy was referring to a March flight on which 
"between 50% and 75% (of the passengers) during all their time in isolation and quarantine 
have come back positive." 

Before Tuesday, Guatemala had only reported three positive infections among deportees 
flown back by the United States. 

Joaquin Samayoa, spokesman for the foreign affairs ministry, confirmed a fourth positive 
case for a migrant who arrived on a flight Monday. At least three of the migrants who arrived 
Monday were taken directly to a hospital for COVID-19 testing. 

President Alejandro Giammattei addressed the nation later, but made no mention of the 
deportees. It remained unclear why before Tuesday the government had only reported three 
deportees who tested positive and how many more would have been among the high 
percentage who tested positive aboard that March flight. Giammattei said Tuesday there 
were a total of 175 people who had tested positive in Guatemala and five who had died. 

"There are really flights where the deportees arrive ... citizens who come with fever, and 
they get on the planes that way," Monroy said. "We automatically evaluate them here and 
test them and many of them have come back positive." 

He added that the United States had practically become the Wuhan of the region, referring 
to the Chinese province where the pandemic began. 

Guatemala again began receiving deportation flights from the United States Monday after a 
one-week pause prompted by three deportees testing positive for COVID-19. 

The Guatemalan government had asked the United States to not send more than 25 
deportees per flight, to give them health exams before departure and to certify that they 
were not infected. 

However, the flights resumed Monday with 76 migrants aboard the first and 106 on the 
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second. Guatemala's foreign ministry did not immediately clarify why the U.S. had not 
complied with its requirements, but the flights came on the same day that the U.S. State 
Department announced that aid would continue to Guatemala and the other Northern 
Triangle countries. 

One of Monday's flights also included 16 unaccompanied minors, according to the 
Guatemalan Immigration Institute. 

Since January, the U.S. has deported nearly 12,000 Guatemalans, including more than 
1,200 children. 

Citing the epidemic, the U.S. has started swiftly deporting unaccompanied minors rather 
than holding them in protective settings as specified by law. 

Also on Monday, U.S. Secretary of State Mike Pompeosaid in a statement that he had 
informed Congress that the U.S. government would continue assistance for Guatemala, El 
Salvador and Honduras in order to continue to lower illegal immigration and accomplish 
other policy objectives. 

Pompeo said that since illegal immigration from those three countries peaked in May 2019, 
"encounters" with migrants from those countries had fallen by 76%. The U.S. government 
has effectively ended any possibility of seeking asylum at the southern border with 
emergency restrictions applied in the face of the epidemic. 

Before the epidemic, the U.S. had also started sending Hondurans and Salvadorans to 
Guatemala and similarly had agreements in place to begin doing so in Honduras and El 
Salvador. 

Deportations from the U.S. have continued despite the outbreak. The United States holds 
about 34,000 people in immigration detention, down from about 37,000 last month. 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement says 77 detainees have tested positive for the 
coronavirus. 

Acting Deputy Homeland Security Director Ken Cuccinelli told reporters Tuesday that U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement has released nearly 700 people from immigration 
detention around the country because their age or health conditions made them vulnerable 
to the virus. He also said authorities were taking steps to ensure that people who may have 
been exposed in custody are kept separate from other detainees. 

"ICE is certainly committed to ensuring that comprehensive medical care is provided for all 
of their detainees from the moment they arrive in ICE custody through the entirety of their 
stay," Cuccinelli said. 

The administration on Friday issued a memo authorizing the use of visa sanctions to punish 
any nation that "denies or unreasonably delays" taking its citizens as they are deported from 
the U.S. amid tightened border enforcement imposed last month as a result of the COVID-
19 outbreak. Officials have declined to identify any countries that may have prompted the 
announcement. 
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For most people, the new coronavirus causes mild or moderate symptoms, such as fever 
and cough that clear up in two to three weeks. For some, especially older adults and people 
with existing health problems, it can cause more severe illness, including pneumonia and 
death. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO llb)/6) I ~a~1fil to-Excbaoael ;bsto11-Excbaoae Adroioistcafote Gcrn m 

MORGAN, MARK A /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

l(b )(6) 
001161 
AS2KTC o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grau 

PEREZ ROBERT E /o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grau 

Sent Date: 2020/04/15 08:51:25 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/ 15 08:51:48 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO fb)(5) I 
To: Brechbuhl, Thomas U 1,-lh-\l.i,.R\ _________ _,jr-' 

Wolf Chad Kb)(6) I 
(b)(6) ~---------------~ 

CC: _nqnr~n,~ lnkn ,,..b)(6} 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Today's Call 

Date: 2020/04/14 15:41: 15 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 
I 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Greatly appreciated, thank you. 

Stephen, 

Sorry I was off the call for a while today dealing with another problem ... 

Hugo debriefed me on the Covid-19 support funding question. I have raised it with D and F and will 
figure out where things stand. 

TUB 

SBU - IMMIGRATION 

Recipient:......,="""''""""'""".,,.,.,.,,,.....--' 
Gountanis, John /o== E 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/14 15:40:51 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/14 15:41: 15 
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From: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

' . 
,,,-¥,~......,."""'-'""'lb)(6) 

CC. Mizelle, Chad / 

Subject: RE: 3 Items for TF Awareness/ Review/ Clerance 

Date: 2020/04/14 09:54: 15 

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

We're tracking broad agreement on the policy, but some of the implementation documents may need 
to run through the OIRA process. 

Adding Paul Ray here. 

Chad Mand Scott, could you please route all documents associated with the announcement to Paul? 

Thank you, 
Nick 

For number three, I'm hearing mixed things on how this will be implemented. Understand it's a good 
idea and worth announcing but is this all laid out and ready to go? 

Fro"lbl(6)
0 0 

• • l<b)(6) h 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 8:22 AM 
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iller, Katie R. 

Subject: RE: 3 Items for TF Awareness/ Review/ Clerance 

Tl- I 

b)(5) 

From: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO l't.!(b!:!)"=76!=!)============!...JI I 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020.r;;.1::::;0;:t::l=S=A=M========::::;--------------, 
To: Miller, KatiP ~ ~og/ovp lrb)(6) I I 
Cc: Olivia TroyJ<kw}dt I Glabe, Scotj{6l(5) I M izelle, Chad 
~(b)(6) J7 ~---~ 
Subject: RE: 3 Items tor IF Awareness/ Review/ Clerance 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

(b)(5) 

From: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP:i::!(b:::;\;::1(6::::\;:::;::::============:::::::....._J 
Sent: Mond~L APfil 13, 2020 10:10 Ji:'M 
To: ~(b)(5) l{b)(6) LJ 

m:C:iiicRi:_T_ro~y_e-, O_ liv_ia_ EO~P /_N_S_C-!(b_)(_6) ___ ~ ____ _J~utterfield, Nicholas W. EOP /WHO 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: 3 Items for TF Awareness/ Review/ Clerance 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 13, 2020, at 9:54 A~~(b-)(
6
_> __ l<_b_}C_6_} ____ ~ 
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Katie, Oliva -
There are a number of issues that have been on/ off the TF agenda over the last few weeks that we are 
ready to move forward on. I wanted to highlight for you and to determine how best to get these in front 
of the TF for clearance. 

In nn n=1rtir11l::ir nrrlor· 

b)(5) 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 

<mime-attachment> 
<News Release - Healthcare COVID-19 FO.docx> 

Sender: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO !rh)/6 ) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/14 09:53:51 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/14 09:54: 15 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .... kb .... ).._(6..._)......_ _____ _, 

To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd.; 

~~,\~}~(b_)(6_) __ 
1 
--------~ 

Albence Matthew o=Exchan eLabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
CC: (b)(6) 

Wolf Chad o=Exchan eLabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 

(b )(6) 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Date: 2020/04/06 08:11:50 

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

We will need to frontload way more on the first flight (as we did last week). 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 6, 2020, at 12:23 AM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC <Mauricio.J.Claver-
l(b )(6) I 

They told me they could take up to 20 UACs in each of the eight flights next week. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 11: 17 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
l<b )(6) I 

(That number of course will rise). 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 10: 15 PM, AS 1 CFW ~l{b~)(~6~) ------~ 

We have 17 Guatemala UACs. 
From: Albence, Matthew .... l<b_)_(_6_) ----------. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:13:53 PM 
To: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC .... l<b_)_(6- ) -------------, 
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Cc: Mi lier, Stephen EOP /WHO !( ....,b.._.) .... (6 .... ).__ _______ __,I Wolf, Chad .... kb .... )....,(6.._.) _____ __. 

Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

Not sure. Would have to check w BP. Probably in the 25-30 range but can't say for sure. It's too 
late to get the fl ight out tomorrow now anyway. They want to give us one on Tuesday we can put 
the UAC on it. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>www.blackberry.com<) 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC ~kb~)~(6~)~------------' 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, I 0: 12 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew ~lcb_)_(6"-)--------~ 

Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO -i(b~)~(6~) _______ _.I Wolf, Chad -!(b~}~<6~)-----~ 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

How many Guatemalan UACs do you have ready to return? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 9:50 PM, Albence, Matthew ~l{b_)~(6_) __________ ~ 

Mauricio: 
I greatly appreciate the effort but without the UAC, there's no benefit to sending the flight. 
That's a lot of time and money for no real return. I have told my people to stand down. 
Thanks again. 
Matt 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>www.blackberry.com<<) 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC ~~~------------' 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 8: 11 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew l~(b- )-(6"-)--------~ 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov>, Wolf, Chad <Chad.Wolf@hq.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

I made another push. They are able to receive adults and family units tomorrow with limited 
staff, but don't have any staff available to stay with and transport the kids due to the Holy Week 
week complication with the unions. They will take back the UACs on all eight flights next week. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Apr 5, 2020, at 7:59 PM, Albence, Matthew ~l{b-)~(6~)----------~ 

Unless something changes and they are willing to take UAC and take them regardless of where 
they are from, then we're dead in the water. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>>www.blackberry.com<<<) 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov> 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 7:08 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew ~l(b-)-(6..._)--------~ 
Cc: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J.EOP/NSC <Mauricio.J.Claver-Carone@nsc.eop.gov>, Wolf, Chad 
l<b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Where does this leave us? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 6:01 PM, Albence, Matthew ~l{b- )~(6-) __________ ~ 

None from Guat City 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>>>www.blackberry.com<<<<) 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC "'"'l<b"'-)..._(6,._).__ __________ __, 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 5:34 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew l~(b-)-(6~)--------~ 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ~kb~)~(6~)~-------~I Wolf, Chad <Chad.Wolf@hq.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Do we know where the UACs are from? Guatemala Depa1tment versus provinces? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 5:14 PM, Albence, Matthew,.._l(b_.)_._(6_..) __________ ___, 

I saw on another email from Arreaga that they only want 20 and only adults. I know it took a lot 
to even get that, but ultimately it doesn't solve the problem and isn't worth the time and expense 
to move 20 single adults. The whole point is to move the UAC. 
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Sent with BlackBeny Work 
(>>>>>www.blackberry.com<<<<<) 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov> 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 5: 11 PM 
To: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l~<b~) ...... (6~)-----------~ 
Cc: Albence, Matthew <Matthew.Albence@ice.dhs.gov>, Wolf, Chad <Chad.Wolf@hq.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Adding Chad Wolf 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Ar 5, 2020, at 5:03 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC <Mauricio.J.Claver-
l(b)(6 I 
FM spoke to President, Health Ministry and Migration Institute. They are going to put together a 

small skeleton staff, even if themselves, to be able to receive one flight of 20-30 people who 
have undergone health protocols and are from the Guatemala Department, as they don't have 
staff to take anyone to the other provinces. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 4:51 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC <Mauricio.J.Claver-
l(b )(6) f wrote: 

I sent President a message and FM is going to try to figure out how they could logistically do a 
small flight tomorrow. The problem are the Migration Institute workers as they all leave for Holy 
Week tomorrow afternoon, as part of collective bargaining agreement. That' s why they'd offered 
to do eight flights next week. FM and President are allies, and they are in conflict Health 
Ministry and Migration Institute. I believe that to be true. He says the two COVID cases are 
indeed legit. Told him I doubt they arrived with COVID as we have protocols in place. He's 
going to call me back in a bit, as I pressed hard. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 3:47 PM, Albence, Matthew ...... l(b_,_) ...... (6_,_) __________ ____. 

Flight tomorrow and flight Wednesday. We can even keep them small(50-60) if they want, but 
we have to move the UACs that are in CBP custody now and those that will be in their custody 
as of Wednesday. Thanks. 

Sent with BlackBeny Work 
(>>>>>>www.blackberry.com<<<<<<) 
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From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/Nsl(b)(6) 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 3:45 PM ._ _____________ _. 

To: Albence, Matthew lcb)(6) 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EO~P~/WH~~O...,..i(-b-)(_6_) _____ .....___ _ __, 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Basically you need a flight tomorrow? Composition? Give me the summary of what you need 
ASAP. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 3:41 PM, Albence, Matthew ~l(b_)~(6~)----------~ 

As you can see from the below we've gotten nowhere. I told my people not to pull back the flight 
yet, but unless we get intercession from a higher level, we've got no flights to Guatemala this 
week. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>>>>>>www.blackberry.com<<<<<<<) 

From: McCament, James l~<b~}~<6~).._ _______ ~ 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 3:38 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen <Marlen.Pineiro ice.dhs. ov>, Arrea a, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-
lcb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F ....._........_..__ _____ ___. Boyd, Valerie 
<Valerie.Bo d h .dhs. ov>, Albence, Matthew <Matthew.Albence@ice.dhs.gov>, Cloe, David 

Cc: Kozak, Michael G b 6 Lucero, Enrique M b 6 ~~--.---------.-~ 
Johnson, Tae D b 6 Hod e, David Guatemala) 6 Jeffrey 
Lynch < jeffrey.lynch@dhs.gov>, Kane, Katrina S b 6 Meade, Michael W ""-=-""'-"-.._-------~ 
<Michael.W.Meade@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Thanks for the update Marlen and for pressing as well. Luis, Mike or Hugo, any additional 
strategic points to consider? 
If not, Mike, I understand from Hugo that you and/or he will update the WH on the latest? I'll 
further update the Acting Secretary and Deputy. Matt, defer to you of course on that final 
decision to pull down the flight. 
James W. McCament 
(Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 
Under Secretary 
Deputy Under Secretary 
Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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From: Pineiro, Marlen .... lcb .... )..._(6.._).__ ______ ___, 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:09:29 PM 
To: Mccament, James l~(b_)_(6- )--------~I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

i(b)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lcb}(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
lcb}(6) I Albence, Matthew lcb}(6) I Cloe, David 
lrb)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lcb}(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lcb}(6) I ,:....:.;....:..!:=:!!:::!::=:!:!:::!:=======-.:;- ................ ..__;=======::::::;-' 
Johnson, Tae D lcb}(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lcb}(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lcb}(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... lcb .... } ..... (6.._).__ ______ ___,I Meade, Michael 

w lcb}C6} 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

He just called back and said that they prefer to stick to with the agreement Hugo mentioned earlier 
which is 8 flights next week with the first arriving at 3:30 and on the days we have 2 flights the second 
should arrive at 4:30. 

He says he expects the US to sign t hat agreement tomorrow and then they plane to stick t o it . 

That said, unless someone else wants to make one last ditch effort, I'm gonna go ahead and pull down 
the flight for tomorrow and release plane and crew. 
MP 

From: Mccament, James .... lcb ..... } ..... (6..__).__ _______ _, 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-
lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie ............... "-;::::======!....:.....:~:......:....::..:...:.....:...:...., 
lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew ..... lrb-) ..... (6-).__ _______ ~I Cloe, David 
l(h)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lrb)(6) I ---~===============-. ~~-----;========;-' 
Johnson, Tae D lrb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lrb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lrb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... lrb_)..._(6_).__ ______ __.I Meade, Michael 

W lrb)<G) 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Thanks MP. (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

quick feedback! 

James W. Mccament 
(Senior Official Performing t he Duties of) 
Under Secretary 
Deputy Under Secretary 
Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Pineiro, Marlen I ..... Cb ... ) .... C6 .... ).__ ______ _. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:56:41 PM 

Let's hold for now I think. Thanks for the 
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To: Mccament, James i(b)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-..___........_.__ __ ----;r=========--___:::......:....__, 
lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
lcb}(6) I Albence, Matthew lcb}(6) I Cloe, David 

lcb)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lcb}(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lcb}(6) I ,:....::_....::....!:--======-..:; ................... .__;=========;-' 
Johnson, Tae D i(b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lcb}(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lcb}(6) I Kane, Katrina S ... lcb.._)"'"(6.._).__ ______ ___,I Meade, Michael 

w lcb}C6} 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

(b)(5) 

MP 

From: Mccament, James ....,lrb.._)...,(6..._)..__ _______ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:47 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie ................. '--;::=========-=-.:....!~..:...=.:..:..:....:..::... 
lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew ~kb-}~C6-).__ _______ ~I Cloe, David 

lrb)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lrb)(6) I ,:....::_....::....!:~~=======-..:; 
Johnson, Tae D lrb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lrb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lrb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S ... lcb~)"'"(6~}.__ ______ ___,I Meade, Michael 

W lrb)C6) 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Marlen, 

Thank you for t he quick follow up. Great to hear possible progress. We'll al-"'w......,.i .....,,._.....,._,...._._'-'-"'-"'""""""'""".!.l.a----. 
agreement. One additional thought for all here, if not already considered. b)(5) 
b)(5) 

Thanks again, 

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

From: Pineiro, Marlen I .... Cb .... } .... (6 .... } _______ __. 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:41:25 PM 
To: Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) ..... icb_)_(6_) _______ __,,I Rodriguez, Hugo F 

icb)(6) I Mccament, James icb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
icb)(6) I Albence, Matthew lcb)(6) I Cloe, David 

lrh)(6 ) I 
Cc: Kozak, Mich;:..ae:..:.l_:G:....!!!r~h!::)(~6!::=)======l!....:;-Lucero, Enrique M !rh)(6) I 
Johnson, Tae D !rb)(6 ) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lrb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch i(b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S LLJ!rb..._),...(6..._)._ ______ _.I Meade, Michael 

W lrh)(6) 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

We had 11 from Guatemala city 

From: Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) l~Cb.._.)""'(6.._.)'---------' 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:40 PM 

To: Pineiro, Marlen lcb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lcb)(6) 
,....!!:!!!=:!::::!!===========::!.., ~ ~-:::!!:::=========,-' 

Mccament, James i(b)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lcb)(6) I Albence, 

Matthew i(b)(6) I Cloe, David .._.lrh..._).._.(6..._)~======::!,_ ___ _,, 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G !rb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M !rb)(6) I ................. .__========" 
Johnson, Tae D !rb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) !rb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch i(b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S LLJ!rb..._),...(6..,_)._ ______ _.i Meade, Michael 

W !rh)(6) 
Subject : RE: GT flights next week 

On April 5, 2020 at 11:34:22 CST, Pineiro, Marlen ..... lcb .... } .... C6 .... }._ ________ __. 

He didn't shut me down, he seemed open to the idea of smaller numbers and locals. I pitched the 
number 75 but said anything that include the UACs would be great. 

He said that may be a good path forward but he needs to consult and we will get back to me within the 
hour. 

MP 

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F I .... Cb .... } .... C6 .... }.__ _____ _. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: Mccament, James .... !rb_)_(6_) ________ __,I Pineiro, Marlen !rb)(6) 

;..:...:...:..:..::..:..:..:..:..~~========;--:------' 
Boyd, Valerie !rb)(6 ) I Albence, Matthew ..... kb~)~C6~).__ _______ __.i Cloe, 
David irh}(6 } 
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Cc: Kozak, Michael G !rb)(6 ) I Lucero, Enrique M .... !rb_)~(6_)~ _______ __. 
Johnson, Tae D l<b)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-
!rb)(6 ) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) l<b)(6) I 
Subject : Re: GT flights next week 

Marlen can make the ask at the working level. Adding Amb Arriaga for his awareness. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mccament, James .... l<b~)~<6~)~-------~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:18:59 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen !rb)(6 ) I Rodriguez, Hugo F !rb)(6 ) I Boyd, 
~V.:...al...:..e __ rie..:.....!!::!rb!:!::)!:!:::(6!:!::):!========;;----~I Albence, Matthew .... !rb_).._.(6_)~ _______ __.I Cloe, David 
lcb}C6) 
Cc: Kozak, Mich;..ae.:...l....:G:..!!~(b~)::!(6~)=========-.1 Lucero, Enrique M .... !rb_).._.(6_)~---------' 
Johnson, Tae D lrh}{6) I 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

James W. Mccament 

Under Secretary (Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 

Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy &Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

<image00 1.jpg> 

From: Pineiro, Marlen I .... Cb ... } .... C6 .... ).__ ______ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: Mccament, James l~(b_)_(6-)--------~I Rodriguez, Hugo F !rb)(6) 

Boyd, Valerie !rb)(6 ) l Albence, Matthew ..... kb~)~C6-)...._ ________ ~I Cloe, 
David lcb}C6) 

Cc: Kozak, Mich;..ae.:...l....:G:..!!~(b~)::!(6~)=========-.l Lucero, Enrique M .... !rb_).._.(6_)~---------' 
Johnson, Tae D lrh}{6) I 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

We have 11 from Guatemala City, if we expand to neighboring city it's 75 
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Total 14 UACs 

That said, are we all going to make the ask or shall I start and escalate or one of you all will take first 
crack? 

From: Pineiro, Marlen 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: Mccament, James !~(b_)_(6-)---------~I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) 

;:_.....:....___..::::....____!!:!!::!:::-=======;---' 
Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew .._.lrb.._)..._(6 ......... ) _________ _.I Cloe, 
David !rb)(6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... !rb .... } .... C ... 6 ... ) _____ __. 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

Will check now, I did ask bp for their UAC numbers this morning to ask least make a case for them to 
take some UACs and should have that number shortly. In the meantime we will get st arted on finding 
out where what part of the country they are going to but generally the numbers of folks in and around 
the city are very low. 

MP 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>>>»>www.blackberry.com<<«<<<) 

From: Mccament, James .... lrb .... ) ..... (_6 ... ) ________ __. 

Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 10:49 AM 

To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, 
Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David l .... rb .... )~<6 .... )~------~I Pineiro, Marlen 
..... lrb....:...}....:...(6--} :.....:......!:--=====;----' 

Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... !rb...,).._( ... 6.._) _____ __. 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Copy. Thanks Hugo. 
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So, if I'm understanding correctly, we will have 5 regularly scheduled flights plus 3 additional to make up 
for the missed flights this week? And Im guessing the new road closures are Holy Week and COVID 
related? 

Marlen, a long shot but any chance we can break down the manifest to know how many are in 
Guatemala City province? So if they don't need busing then perhaps a flight could still go? Whether 
there are sufficient numbers to merit doing it is another question I know. 

James W. Mccament 

(Senior Official Performing t he Duties of) 

Under Secretary 

Deputy Under Secretary 

Strategy, Policy &Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F I .... Cb .... ) ... C ... 6 ... ) ______ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:18:35 AM 
To: Mccament, James lrb)(6 ) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6 ) ~~:!::!:::!:============;,---:' ;...:...:..::...2~~========;-----' 
Albence, Matthew lrb)(6 ) I Cloe, David lr .... b- ) ... (6....._) _______ _.I Pineiro, 
Marlen lrb)(6) ............... ..__-:=====~---, 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... lcb .... ) ... C ... 6~) -----~ 
Subject : Re: GT flights next week 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

No. GT is closed to all road traffic all week. No buses. So no fits Mon-Fri this week (4/6-10). 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mccament, James ... lr b.._)...._(_..6_._) ________ _. 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:12:08 AM 
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To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6 ) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6 ) I Albence, 

~M_a_tt_h_e_w...!!~(b~)=(6~)=====.-------~I Cloe, David ..,.lrb.._).._( .... 6.._) _______ _.I Pineiro, Marlen 
lcbV6} 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G -lrb_)~(6_)~ ____ __, 
Subject: Re: GT fl ights next week 

Thanks Hugo. Good news on the week after. 

Marlen, to clarify, we are still set for at least one flight tomorrow correct? With the goal of still pushing 
for an additional M onday as well as a Wednesday this week? 

Thanks all, 

James W. Mccament 

(Senior Official Performing t he Duties of) 

Under Secretary 

Deputy Under Secretary 

Strategy, Policy &Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l .... (b.._),.._(6.._).,__ _____ ___, 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 7:27:25 AM 

To: Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6 ) I Albence, Matthew lrb)(6 ) "'-l!=!.!:l!:=============-----, ,...!!,!~!!!:!:=======;--------' 
Mccament, James lrb)(6 ) I Cloe, David lr ..,.b.._).._( .... 6.._) _______ _.I Pineiro, 

Marlen lrb)(6 ) --------;::======----, 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G ..,.lrb.._).._( .... 6.._) _____ __. 
Subject: Re: GT fl ights next week 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

We got them to agree to 3 more flights the week after Easter. 
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Boyd, Valerie .._lrh...,)..,f ... 6.._) ______ __. 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:02:23 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrh)f6) I Albence, Matthew lrh){6) ,..::._~~~=======----. ,_..:._:_~~========:::::;----' 
Mccament, James lcb)(6 ) I Cloe, David lr u..Jh..._)..._(..._6.,__) _______ _.I Pineiro, 
Marlen lrh){6) -------;:::======---~ 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... lrb .... ) ... f ... 6.,__) _____ __. 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Thank you Hugo. We'll work on them too. 

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l....,fh.._).._{6...,)...._ _____ __. 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:07 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Boyd, Valerie 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G 
Subject: GT flights next week 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

I've made no progress with GOG on Monday or Wednesday flights. Working on adding flights for the 
following week. Maybe Marlen will have better luck. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO ------..------------~ 

Claver-Carone Mauricio J. EOP NSC (b )(6) 
ASl th \It:::\ 

Wolf Chad 

(b )(6) 
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Sent Date: 2020/04/06 08:11:24 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/06 08:11:50 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) 

T 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Date: 2020/04/05 22:45:23 

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

No response required here but we have to get folks back as quickly as we can and that is why 
NSC and State are pushing so hard. There should also be a DHS budget plus-up. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 10: 18 PM, Albence, Matthew l(b)(6) -==================----' 

Stephen-it's too late. We cut the crew and the plane and we can't justify spending 150k for 11 
removals. 

Sent with Black:Berry Work 
(>www.blackberry.com<) 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP!WHO](bl(6l 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, {;;.20~2~0!::

0
d:lg,0:4lg8~,;1;!' ~• ;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~-----' 

To: Albence, Matthew l<b)(6) II 
Cc: Wolf, Chad '4m::b:;-;:)(6;;;)_..... ...... ......_ ____ ,===== 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

I would still send the flight for single and family units tomorrow in light of the diplomatic 
efforts behind it. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 9:50 PM, Albence, Matthew ..._l{b_.).._(6..._) __________ ___. 

Mauricio: 
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I greatly appreciate the effort but without the UAC, there' s no benefit to sending the flight. 
That's a lot of time and money for no real return. I have told my people to stand down. 
Thanks again. 
Matt 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>www.blackberry.com<<) 

j(b )(6) 
From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC 1 
Date: Sunday, Apr 0Sl:.2020

0 
8: 11 PM ,...._ ___________ ____, 

To: Albence, Matthe\\~(b)(6) LJ .....========::::;--, 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHOl...,(b"'"')....,(6._..) _______ __,I Wolf, Chad ..... kp"'"')....,(6"""') _____ ___. 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week -

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
r)(6) 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 7:59 PM, Albence, Matthew '-'cl(b=)=(6==)=========r-~ 

Unless something changes and they are willing to take UAC and take them regardless of where 
they are from, then we're dead in the water. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>>www.blackberry.com<<<) 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WH~'-1.11(..,.b'-L.1)(~6'-L..) _______ _.___, 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, ,;;..20_2_0.._

7 
..,.7:..,0..,8 ..,P_M ________ .., 

To: Albence, Matthew l...,(b=)...._(6:..),....._ ___ ....--___ __,_µ ________ __, 
Cc: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC lfb)(6) I Wolf, Chad 
f b)(6) I 1 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Where does this leave us? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 6:0 I PM, Albence, Matthew ...._l(b_,_)_,_(6_,_) __________ ~ 

None from Guat City 
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Sent with BlackBeny Work 
(>>>>www.blackberry.com<<<<) 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC r b)(
5

) 

Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020
1 

5:34 PM ~-------------~ 
To: Albence, Matthew l....,(b"-')~(6"-')-... ________ l~I~-. 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Wolf, Chad <qb)(

5
) 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week ' ~------~ 

Do we know where the UACs are from? Guatemala Department versus provinces? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 5:14 PM, Albence, Matthew .... l~~b-_)~(_6~)=================~____. 

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

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ~i(b~)!:i(6!!:o)=============lll 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 5: 11 PM 
To: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l<b)(6) b 
Cc: Albence, Matthew l....,(b"-')-'-'(6"-') ___________ ____.__.Volf, Chad ....,l<b=--) ..... (6=--)~ _____ ..,..LJ_ 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Adding Chad Wolf 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 5:03 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC r<5> 

!(b )(6) I .___ ____ ____. 

FM spoke to President, Health Ministry and Migration Institute. They are going to put together a 
small skeleton staff, even if themselves, to be able to receive one flight of 20-30 people who 
have undergone health protocols and are from the Guatemala Department, as they don' t have 
staff to take anyone to the other provinces. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 4:51 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC <J<b)(
5
) 

~ (b )(6) 
1 

I .___ ___ ___, 
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I sent President a message and FM is going to try to figure out how they could logistically do a 
small flight tomorrow. The problem are the Migration Institute workers as they all leave for Holy 
Week tomorrow afternoon, as part of collective bargaining agreement. That's why they'd offered 
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

?W On Apr 5, 2020, at 3:47 PM, Albence, Matthew ...,[ b,,,.==6==)=========---~ 

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

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC <l._~b_)(6_) ___________ __. 

Date: Sunday, Apr 05, t920 '.3-~~ ~~ 
To: Albence, Matthewlwfo..,_}u.;<6 .... )~---------'========n 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO b ]) II 
Subject: Re: GT flights next we"';eKe:~=========::'.l 

Basically you need a flight tomorrow? Composition? Give me the summary of what you need 
ASAP. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 3:41 PM, Albence, Matthew '=l(b=,)(=6=) ========----' 

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
(>>>>>>>www.blackbeITy.com<<<<<<<) 
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_ ....... _________ ........, lbence, Matthe~~fr~b==)(==6=)=========1 Cloe, David 

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
From: Pineiro, Marlen l .... <b ... ).....,(6 ... ) _________ __,_,U 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:09:29 PM 
To: Mccament, James l~(b_)_(6-)--------~I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

!<b)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F l<b)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
l<b)(6) I Albence, Matthew l<b)(6) I Cloe, David 
!cb){6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G !<b)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M !<b)(6) I ,-----!:--======--. ................. .__;===========r' 
Johnson, Tae D l<b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) !cb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch l<b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... l<b .... )'"'"'(6..._).__ ______ ___,I Meade, Michael 

w l<b}<6} 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

He just called back and said that they prefer to stick to with the agreement Hugo mentioned earlier 
which is 8 flights next week with the first ar riving at 3:30 and on the days we have 2 flights the second 
should arrive at 4:30. 

He says he expects the US to sign that agreement tomorrow and then they plane to stick to it. 

That said, unless someone else wants to make one last ditch effort, I'm gonna go ahead and pull down 
the flight for tomorrow and release plane and crew. 
MP 

From: Mccament, James .... l<b .... )...._(6.._.).__ _______ _. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen l<b)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-
!cb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F !cb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie ................. "---.::======~....:....:....:..__:_:_.....:...., 
l(b)(6) I Albence, Matthew .... kb_)~(6_).__ _______ ~I Cloe, David 

lrh)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... kb_)~(6_)~ ____ ___,I Lucero, Enrique M .... kb_)~(6_).__ _______ ___, 
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Johnson, Tae D i(b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) i(b)(6) ,........!!:~:!::======:;-----' 
Jeffrey Lynch i(b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S -l<b_)~(6_)....._ ______ ~I Meade, Michael 

w l<b}(6) 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Thanks MP (b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

James W. Mccament 

(Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 

Under Secretary 

Deputy Under Secretary 

Strategy, Policy &Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Pineiro, Marlen l_rh_)_(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:56:41 PM 

Let's hold for now I think. Thanks for the 

To: Mccament, James l.-(h_)_(6_) ________ _,,I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

lrh)C6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 

lrh)(6) I Albence, Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David 

irh)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G i(b)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M i(b)(6) I ~-.!:=:!!!:::!::=:!!:::!::=======--. ~~....._========" 
Johnson, Tae D i(b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) i(b)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch i(b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S -l<b_)~(6_)....._ ______ ~I Meade, Michael 

w l<b}(6) 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

b)(5) 

MP 

From: Mccament, James ~l<b_)~(6_)....._ _______ ~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:47 PM 

To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F LUlrb...,)....,(6...,)'-;:::=====:::::!....I =.:Bo:.2y~d'.!...., V..:..:a:.:.le::..:r..:..:ie:.., 
lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew LUlrb ..... ).....,(6..._.)....._ _______ ____,I Cloe, David 

lrb)(6) I 
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Cc: Kozak, Michael G !rb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M !rb)(6) I .------!:========--. 
Johnson, Tae D !rb)C6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) !rb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lrb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... lrb .... )"'"'(6.._).__ ______ ___,I Meade, Michael 

W lrh){6) 
Subject : Re: GT flights next week 

Marlen, 

Thank you for the quick follow up. Great to hear possible progress. We' ll await to hear the possible 
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

From: Pineiro, Marlen .._.!rb.._)"'"'(6,._).__ ______ ___, 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:41:25 PM 
To: Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) !( ~b- )-(6-)-------~I Rodriguez, Hugo F 

!rb)(6) I Mccament, James lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David 

lrh){6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lrb)(6) I ..,...:....--l::!!!!:!:~=======--, 
Johnson, Tae D !rb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) !rb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lrb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... !rb_)'-'-'(6_).__ ______ ___,I Meade, Michael 

W !rb)C6) 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

We had 11 from Guatemala city 

From: Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) l .... <b-)~<6-)~------~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:40 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) ...===========-. ;:...._____::========-~ 
Mccament, James lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, 

Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David .... lcb~)~C6~)~======~---~ 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lrb)(6) I ................ ~.=======::::::;-' 
Johnson, Tae D lrb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lrb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch !rb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .._.!rb..._)..._.(6..._).__ ______ ___,! Meade, Michael 

w !rb)C6) 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 
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Let's wait to see what he says. Consistency is not one of their traits. BTW, all those cities are in other 
Departments. If you can come up with returnees only from the department of Guatemala, their 
argument that COVID-19 related traffic restrictions would not permit repatriation does not hold. 

On April 5, 2020 at 11:34:22 CST, Pineiro, Marlen ...,l<b.._)..,(...,6..._) __________ ...., 
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

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l.._.r h.._) ... l6 .... )...._ _____ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: Mccament, James ~l<b_)_(_6_) --------~I Pineiro, Marlen irh)(6) ,.....:.... __ ......:::========;-~ 
Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew _i(b_)~(6_)~--------~I Cloe, 
David lrh)(6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G l<b)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M _i(b_)~(6_)~-------~ 
Johnson, Tae D i(b)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

l<b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) _l(b_)~(6_)~----~ 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Marlen can make the ask at the working level. Adding Amb Arriaga for his awareness. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mccament, James .._.lrh...,).._f ... 6.._) ________ _. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:18:59 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, 

Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew _lrb_)~(6_)~-------~I Cloe, David .-lrb_)_f6_)......::::=======,-~ 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M _lrb_)_(_6~) --------~ 

,-1 --=======:::::...,1 
Johnson, Tae D _rh .... )_f_6~) -------~-
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

Thanks, Marlen. I think it would smoothest for you to start with the ask and see how the operators 
respond. That is a helpful fact-finding question, even if the decision remains firm at the top of the chain 
of command. Hugo, any contrary thoughts based on your conversations last night? 

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

From: Pineiro, Marlen I .... Cb ... } .... C6 .... }....._ _______ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: Mccament, James ~lrb_)_(_6_) --------~I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6 ) 

Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6 ) I Albence, Matthew ...,lrb.._).._(6..,)..__ ________ _,I Cloe, 
David lrh}(6) 
Cc: Kozak, M ich;:..ae.:..:l....:G::..2l~(b~)~(6~)=========-.I Lucero, Enrique M ...,lrb.._).._( .... 6.._) ________ ___. 
Johnson, Tae D lrh}(6) I 
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

~ :.::.:...~~~=========;--
Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew ...,lrb..._)..,(6 ....... ) _________ _.I Cloe, 
David irh}(6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... lcb .... } ... C ... 6 .... } _____ __. 
Subject : RE: GT flights next week 

Will check now, I did ask bp for their UAC numbers this morning to ask least make a case for them to 
take some UACs and should have that number shortly. In the meantime we will get started on finding 
out where what part of the country they are going to but generally t he numbers of folks in and around 
the city are very low. 

MP 
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Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>>»>>www.blackberry.com<<««<) 

From: Mccament, James ~l<b_)~<-6~)--------~ 

Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 10:49 AM 

To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, 

;..:..M.:...:a:...:.tt.:..:.h:...::e:...:.w:...!l~(b~)~(6~)=======:;-------'I Cloe, David ....,lrb..._)..._(6 ......... ) _______ _.I Pineiro, Marlen 
l(h)(6) 

Cc: Kozak, Michael G ~lcb .... } ... ( ... 6 .... ) _____ __. 

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

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l....,Ch...,)..,(..,.6.._) ______ __. 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:18:35 AM 
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To: Mccament, James lcb}(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) 
,--...!!:!!!:::!:!::::!!!:::!::::::==========,--' .--========:;---' 

Albence, Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, Davidlr ....,b..._).._(6.....__) _______ _.I Pineiro, 

Marlen i(b)(6) ..___......._..___----;:::=======-----, 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G ..... lcb_)~(6_)~ ____ _. 
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

From: Mccament, James ..... lrb ..... ).._(_6~) --------~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:12:08 AM 
To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, 
Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David ..... lrb_)_(_6~) _______ _.I Pineiro, Marlen 
,....l<b_)_f6_)_-=======::;-----~ 

Cc: Kozak, Michael G ..... l<b .... ) ... ( ... 6.._) _____ _. 

Subject: Re: GT fl ights next week 

Thanks Hugo. Good news on the week after. 

Marlen, to clarify, we are still set for at least one flight tomorrow correct? With the goal of still pushing 
for an additional Monday as well as a Wednesday this week? 

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

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l...,rh.._) ... (6 .... ).,__ _____ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 7:27:25 AM 

To: Boyd, Va lerie !rh)(6 ) I Albence, Matthew !rh)(6 ) ~~~========------:.....:..... ~~~=======;---' 
Mccament, James !rb)(6 ) I Cloe, David !{ U,Jb..._)..._(..._6.,__) _______ _.I Pineiro, 

Marlen !rh)(6 ) -------;:::=======-----. 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... kb .... ) ... C ... 6 ..... ) _____ __. 
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

From: Boyd, Valerie -lcb .... ) ... C ... 6 .... ) ______ __. 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:02:23 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lcb)(6) I Albence, Matthew lcb)(6) 
Mc Ca me nt, James lr-(b_)_..!!(6:!!!)==:::!===========--.1 Cloe, David :kb:)=(~6:) :::::::::::::::,,1 P-i-ne_i_ro_,~ 

Marlen lcb)(6) ~~----:-----.========----, 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .._.lrh...,)..,C ... 6 .... ) _____ __. 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Thank you Hugo. We'll work on them too. 

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l.....,(b.._)..._(6...,).,__ _____ __. 
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

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO llb)/6) ;:...:_:.._~~::::::::::::==========::::=.----~ 
Albence Matth 

(b )(6) 
Recipient: Wolf Chad/h\/&::\ 

b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/05 22:45: 11 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/05 22:45:23 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
,....l!l1Ll:::w::....l..J.1<11.L\b )(6) 

Subject: Mexican Border State Governor Announces 4th Coronavirus Case 

Date: 2020/02/29 16:05:42 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

https: //www. breitba rt. com/border/ 2020/02/ 29/ mexi can-border-state-govern or-a nnoun ces-4th-coronavi rus-case/ 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO llb)/6) ;.:...=.::..:....:....:..:..:...:..:....!::=:~=========--------, 
Mizelle Chad (b)(6) 
b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/02/29 16:05:27 

Delivered Date: 2020/02/29 16:05:42 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 

Towb~}m' 
Subject: Re: Guatemala Flight Update 

Date: 2020/04/05 17:20:56 

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

Let's just see if we can get one flight for UACs. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 5:13 PM, ASlCFW ~l(b~)(~6~)------~ 

From: Kozak, Michael G """l<b=--)-'--'(6=--) _____ __, 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 5:00 PM 
To: ASlCFW; Mccament, James; AS2KTC 

Cc: Boyd, Valerie; Albence, Matthew; Rodriguez, Hugo F; Gountanis, John 
Subject: RE: Guatemala Flight Update 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Mr. Secretary- I wish I had a magic bullet but I think we have squeezed as much out of this as is possible 
at this time. We could try escalating on our side to Secretary Pompeo or you, but we have already 
escalated as far as we can on their side. Historically Guatemala has shut down flights for Easter week 
and this year President Giammattei personally has decided to stop travel among departments in the 
country. As I understand it your folks do not have enough removals who are from Guatemala City to 
make a flight worth the while. Getting the extra flights next week was a real concession on their part 
notwithstanding the complications I know this presents for AU Cs. It will still allow us to draw down the 
backlog. Our experience with Giammattei is that he can get pretty stubborn once he has made his best 
offer. Open to other ideas but sadly that is my assessment. Best, MK 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

From: AS1@x6)1)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:12 PM 
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To: Mccament, JamJb)(G) f AS2i..:....KbK]....;..)..;_( ',!!!:b==)(:!!::6)=======::::::!.._-----. 
Cc: Boyd, Valerie ~~1~------~1 A=,~u=e~11c~e,....., Matthew lcb)(6) ~---!:=======::::;-----~ 
Kozak, Michael G lcb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo Fi( ...,b.._)...._(6.._),__ _____ __.I Gountanis, 
John lcb)(6) 
Subject: Re: Guatemala Flight Update 

Appreciate the work on the catch up flight issue. 
Having just 1 flight or no flights next week is not a sustainable issue. 

Amb. Kozak, Hugo - what's the next step? 

From: Mccament, James .... lcb .... )~(~6~) --------~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:15:02 PM 
To: ASlCFW lcb)(6) I AS2KTC lrh)C6) 
Cc: Boyd, Valerie lrh){6) I Albence, Matthew lrh){6) ,-::......:....!!::~::!:!:::!::=====::::;----~ 
Kozak, Michael G lrh)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo Fir ...,b_)_(6_ ),__ _____ __.I Gountanis, 
John lrh){6) 
Subject: Guatemala Flight Update 

Sirs, 

Flagging for you that DOS, through Amb Arreaga and Hugo, worked last night into this morning on t he 
Guatemala flight issue. (Adding Ambassador Kozak and Hugo). 2 time sensitive updates for you: 

1. • With respect to the "catch-up flights", Guatemala agreed to the standard 5 flights the week 
after next, as well as 3 additional flights. 8 total to help make up for those not flown this week. 

2. • However, Guatemala has again changed its agreement regarding flights tomorrow and this 
week. The GOG is now indicating that they are closing all roads this week out of Guatemala City 
due to 
COVID-related health issues. Accordingly, they state they no longer will be able to bus anyone 
this week from the flights to other parts of Guatemala. 

3. • While State continues to press, there is a possible partial work through. Given the ever-shifting 
discussion, I asked Marlen this afternoon to request receiving the 75 nationals (14 UACs) who 
live in either 
Guatemala City or the neighboring city. (Thus, transportation is not the same issue). Marlen did 
so and the vice-minister said he would consider this work-around. He is checking for permission 
to do so 
and will have an answer back to Marlen by 4:00 EST today, or earlier. 

We will keep you posted on the latest but wanted to be sure you are aware. Valerie/Matt, are there any 
additional points to add? Or Ambassador Kozak/Hugo? 

James W . Mccament 
Under Secretary (Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 
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Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

<image00 l .jpg> 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !fh\16) ~~r\(h\ 
Recipient:L',,Kb"")...;..~6~/4;,..,.)----~---------------------' 

Sent Date: 2020/04/05 17:20:45 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/05 17:20:56 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .._.!rh..._)..._.(6..._),__ _____ _, 
0 I C + d ·+L O I lr:tfl C 

Kh )( R) .,, o· I 
Claver-Carone; Mauricio J. EOP/NSC ICb)C6) 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Date: 2020/04/05 17:18:01 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

• I + ::,01 '"> '.">O'.">O O o+ 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 5:14 PM, Albence, Matthew ~l(b-)~(6-) __________ ~ 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>www.blackberry.com<) 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO {b )(G) 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 5: 11 PM'...,_ ~. __________ _. 

To: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l<b)(6) 
Cc: Albence, Matthew l_<b-)~<6-) ________ _.I Wolf, Chad_l<b-)~<6~)-----~ 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Adding Chad Wolf 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 5:03 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/Nsq(b)(G) 
~b)(6) rwrote: ~----~ 
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b)(5) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 4:51 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC f b)(5) 
i(b)(6) I ~----~ 

(b)(5) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 3:47 PM, Albence, Matthew ""'i(b"""')""-'(6:...L) __________ ____. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>>www.blackberry.com<<) 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC ~i(b~)~(6~)~---------~ 
Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2µ0=20=,--"3_,_:4=5__._P ..... M'"'---------~ 
To: Albence, Matthew 1(b )(6) 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EO~P/;;--:W-;-;H-;-:q::::r;-h-)(_n_) ________ ....__, 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 3:41 PM, Albence, Matthew ~l(b-)~(6~)----------~ 

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

From: McCament, James ..___......,,._":-----------' 
Date: Sunday, Apr 'j-,J-,,, .............. ......,_ ........ ......._ ___ ~ 

To: Pineiro, Marie , Arrea a, Luis E (Guatemala1(b)(6) 
Rodri Bo d, V ;j,,..,c..,,11c.-,-------' l'-"'-...... .__ ____ .L.::.:,.:....:;;:_~ 

, Cloe, David 

Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Thanks for the update Marlen and for pressing as well. Luis, Mike or Hugo, any additional 
strategic points to consider? 
If not, Mike, I understand from Hugo that you and/or he will update the WH on the latest? I' ll 
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
From: Pineiro, Marlen .... l<b .... )'-'-'(6 .... ).._ ______ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:09:29 PM 
To: Mccament, James l.-(b_)_(6_) ________ _,I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-

l<b)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F l<b)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
l<b)(6) I Albence, Matthew l<b)(6) I Cloe, David 

!rb)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G l<b)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M l<b}(6) I 

,------!:=:!!:::!::=:!!:::!::=====:::::!...., ~~'--;:::==========;-' 
Johnson, Tae D l<b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) l<b)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch l<b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... l<b .... )"'"'(6.._).._ ______ __.I Meade, Michael 

w l<b}C6} 
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

From: Mccament, James .... lcb .... ) .... (6.._.)'----------' 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen i(b)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) <Arreaga-
i(b)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F l<b)(6) I Boyd, Valerie ........ ~'"--;::::======-____:___:_ __ ~ 
l<b)(6) I Albence, Matthew .... l<b .... ) .... (6 .... )'--_______ _.I Cloe, David 
lrb)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lcb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lcb)(6) I ,=..:.:....:..!:=:!!:::!::=:!:!:::!:=======-.:;- ................ '--;=======::::::;-' 
Johnson, Tae D lcb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) l<b)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch i(b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... l<b .... )"'"'(6.._)'------------'I Meade, Michael 
w l<b}(6) 
Subject : Re: GT flights next week 

Thanks MP. (b)(5) 

....,Kb,,.,.),.,.,(5=)--z-:=-,=-c:-==~-------------~ILet's hold for now I think. Thanks for the 
quick feedback! 

James W. Mccament 
(Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 
Under Secretary 
Deputy Under Secretary 
Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Pineiro, Marlen l.._.( h....,) ...,.{6.._.) _______ __. 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:56:41 PM 
To: Mccament, James l.-(b_)_(6_) ________ __,I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) f b)(6) 

lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie '------~ 
lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David 
lcb)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G !rb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M !rb)(6) I ,;,...:......:..!:~~=====::::.... 
Johnson, Tae D lcb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) !rb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch i(b)(6) I Kane, Katrina S -l<b_)~(6_)'--------~I Meade, Michael 
w l<b}(6) 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

b)(5 ) 
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I don't think it's worth the bang for buck given that in a week we should be upper to bigger numbers but 
if others disagree we could scramble to line up a smaller plane if they are even willing to entertain. 

MP 

From: Mccament, J 

Sent: Sunday, April,..,_._........,........,....:i..<....L..LLL-----~ 
To: Pineiro, Marlen Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala1(b)(6 ) 
~~,-----t_T"l:T:..,.,....,...,.,...,..-c:n,.,..,..."C"TT=.,,,..,..-.r----7 Boyd, va1J.i-.,~,e ____ _. 

irh)f6) I Albence, Matthew irh)(6) I Cloe, David 
!!::!I ~:!:::!::::=======ti 
<bV6} . 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G irh)f6) I Lucero, Enrique M irh)(6) I ;:.::.:..---=---.!!~~=====:::::!....:;" 
Johnson, Tae D irh)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lrh)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch irh)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .._.lrh...__)..._.(6...__).__ ______ __,! Meade, Michael 

Wl(h)(6) 
Subject: Re: GT flights next week 

Marlen, 

Thank you for the quick follow up. Great to hear possible progress. We'll await to hear the ossible 

(b)(5) 

Thanks again, 

James W. Mccament 
(Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 
Under Secretary 
Deputy Under Secretary 
Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Pineiro, Marlen ..... lcb ..... } .... (6..._).__ ______ ___. 

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:41:25 PM 

b 5 

To: Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) -lrb_)_(6-)--------~I Rodriguez, Hugo F 

lrb)(6) I Mccament, James lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie 
lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew lrb)(6) I Cloe, David 
l(h)(6) I 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M lrb)(6) I ,--------!:--======----. 
Johnson, Tae D !cb)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) !cb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lrb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .._.lrb.._) .... (6.._).__ ______ __.! Meade, Michael 

w !cb}C6} 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

We had 11 from Guatemala city 
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From: Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala) l .... (b.._.)....,(6.._.)'-----------' 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:40 PM 

To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6 ) 
..===========-. :---=========,---' 

Mccament, James lrb)(6 ) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, 
Matthew lrb)(6 ) I Cloe, David lrb)(6 ) -~.........,======::::::.....------, 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6 ) I Lucero, Enrique M lrb)(6) I .................. .__========" 
Johnson, Tae D lrb)(6 ) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) lrb)(6) I 
Jeffrey Lynch lrb)(6) I Kane, Katrina S .... lrb.._) ..... (6.._).__ ______ __.I Meade, Michael 

W lrb)f6 ) 
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

On April 5, 2020 at 11:34:22 CST, Pineiro, Marlen .... lcb ... ) ... C6 .... ).__ _________ _, 
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

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F I .... Cb .... ) .... C6 .... ).__ _____ ....., 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: Mccament, James .... kb- )-(6_) ________ __,I Pineir;.;o,::....:M..:...:..::.a:...:..rle.:..:n~l!!:::!fb:!::):!::::!(6~)========:--------' 

Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew .... lrb.._) ..... (6.._)~ ________ .....,I Cloe, 

David lrh){6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G i(b)(6 ) I Lucero, Enrique M .... l<b.._.)..._.(6.._.).__ _____ ...---__ ____. 

Johnson, Tae D i(b)(6) I Arreaga, Luis E (Guatemala*b)(6) 
i(b)(6) I Hodge, David (Guatemala) i(b)(6) I 
Subject : Re: GT flights next week 

Marlen can make the ask at the working level. Adding Amb Arriaga for his awareness. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mccament, James .._.lrh.._)...,{6.._).__ _______ _, 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:18:59 PM 
To: Pineiro, Marlen lrb)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6 ) I Boyd, 

..:..V.:..:al..:.e:...:..rie..:....!!=lrb!:!::)!:!:::(6!:!::)=======:----..... 1 Albence, Matthew .... lrb.._.)....,(6.._.).__ _______ _....,I Cloe, David 
l(h){6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I Lucero, Enrique M .... lrb.._.)....,(6.._.).__ _______ ____. 
Johnson, Tae D ;:..Ir b.:..:)_:{6::....!)~~=====::::::!...,1 

Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

 FEMA-001-06359-001788



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

From: Pineiro, Marlen <Marlen.Pineiro@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: Mccament, James l.-(b_)_(6_) ___________ 1 Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) 

Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew ~lrb_)~(6_)..._ ________ ~I Cloe, 

David !rb)(6) 

Cc: Kozak, M ich;:..ae.:..:I_G::..ci~Cb~)!:!::::(6~)========-.1 Lucero, Enrique M ~lrb_)~C-6.,_) ________ _. 
Johnson, Tae D lrb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: GT flights next week 

We have 11 from Guatemala City, if we expand to neighboring city it' s 75 

Total 14 UACs 

That said, are we all going to make the ask or shall I start and escalate or one of you all will take first 

crack? 

From: Pineiro, Marlen 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: Mccament, James ,-lcb_)_C_6_) ----------.1 Rodriguez, Hugo F lrh)(6) -:.:....:.__:__..:....::::..:.....~~~=====::--~ 
Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew .... lrb .... )...._(6..._).__ ________ _.I Cloe, 

David !rh)(6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G ~l<b .... )~( .... 6.,_) _____ __, 
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
(>»www.blackberry.com«<) 

From: Mccament, James _lrb_)_(_6~)--------~ 

Date: Sunday, Apr 05, 2020, 10:49 AM 

To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6 ) I Albence, 

;.:.M...:a...:tt...:h...:e...:w:..:i~(b~)~(6~)=======:;-----~I Cloe, David ~l<b- )~<6~) -------~I Pineiro, Marlen 
lrb)(6) 

Cc: Kozak, Michael G _lrh .... ) ... C ... 6 .... ) _____ _. 

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

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F I .... Cb~)-(6_)..__ _____ ~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:18:35 AM 

To: Mccament, James lrb)(6 ) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6 ) ,:..:..:.~==:::!:===========--' .:..:....:..:...~~=======:;---' 
Albence, Matthew lrb)(6 ) I Cloe, Davidlr .... b ..... ) ... C6 ....... ) _______ _.I Pineiro, 

Marlen !cb)(6) ~~------;:::=======--~ 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G .... !cb.._)..,(...,6.._) _____ _. 

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

From: Mccament, James ..,.lrh..._) ... C ... 6 .... ) ________ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:12:08 AM 

To: Rodriguez, Hugo F lrb)(6 ) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, 

;..:..M.:...:a:...:.tt.:..:.h:...::e:...:.w:...!i~Cb~)~(6~)======:;-------'I Cloe, David ..,.lrb.._) ... (...,.6.._) _______ __,! Pineiro, Marlen 
lcbV6) 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G -kb_) ... C ... 6~) _____ __. 
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

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F 1-(b_)-(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 7:27:25 AM 
To: Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Albence, Matthew lrb)(6) ~=========----:....::...., ~=========.--~ 
Mccament, James lrb)(6 ) I Cloe, David lr ""'b .... ) ... ( ... 6.._) _______ _.I Pineiro, 
Marlen lrb)(6 ) -------.=======----. 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G ""'lrb.._) ... ( ..... 6.._) _____ _. 
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

From: Boyd, Valerie ~l<b.._)...._(.,._6_,__) ______ __. 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:02:23 PM 

To: Rodriguez, Hugo F l<b)(6 ) I Albence, Matthew l<b)(6 ) ~....!=!!!===!!===:========--~ ~-..!=!!!i==l!!===:=======.-------' 
Mccament, James lrb)(6 ) I Cloe, David -lrb_)-(_6 .... ) -------~I Pineiro, 
Marlen lrb)(6) _.._....,___---;:::======----. 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G -lrb_)~(6_)~----~ 
Subject: Re: GT fl ights next week 

Thank you Hugo. We'll work on them too. 
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From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l ..... rb .... ) ... C ... 6 ... ) ______ __. 
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:07 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Boyd, Valerie 
Cc: Kozak, Michael G 
Subje ct: GT flights next week 

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

I've made no progress with GOG on Monday or Wednesday flights. Working on adding flights for t he 
following week. Maybe Marlen will have better luck. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov> 

Recipient: Cl 

Sent Date: 2020/04/05 17:17:48 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/05 17:18:01 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
!rb)lG) 

T1(b )(6) 
Subject: Re: Update re: Ecuador 

Date: 2020/03/27 12:06:28 

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

Excellent. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 27, 2020, at 12:04 PM, AS1._Kb_)(_6_1{~b)~(6~)------~ 

Good news here ... 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 

From: Mccament, James -lrb_)-(_6~) --------~ 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:45 PM 

To: ASlCFW lrb)(6) I AS2KTC lrb)(6) 
Cc: Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) I Gountanis, John lrb)(6) 
ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA lrb)(6) I Cloe, David --~---;:::::========::::::,~ 
lrh)(6) I DOREY, DAVID lrb)(6) I Brown, Katherine 
lrb)(6) I HOULTON, TYLER lrb)(6) I Erickson, Scott 

lrb}<6} 
Subject: Update re: Ecuador 

Sirs, FYSA, the work by OIA and DOS WHA is paying off regarding Ecuador. Below is the summary of the 
call by WHA (Kozak) with the Ecuadoran FM. (The complete chain, including Hugo's commentary, is 
below the signature block). Valerie and the team will connect with ICE on the feasibility of the proposal 
and logistics. 

Summary By WHA (Amb. Kozak): 

"Very useful call with the Ecuadorian FM. On removals he confirmed: 

• • 100 every 14 days. Per the WH call today I said DHS would want to bring people back in 
smaller groups like 15-20 at a time, not in blocks of 100. He said fine as long as the total does 
not exceed 100 over 14 day period. (At the end of the call I said if the numbers here increased 
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we might in the future have to come back and ask for a few more than 100 and he said sure they 
would be open to that discussion if it proved necessary. So that was just a marker to keep the 
quantity issue open if we need it.) 

• • On transits from other countries like Brazil he said fine. As long as they did not get off the 
plane they were not subject to the Ecuadorian ban or quarantine rules. 

• • He said they would much prefer that we conduct removal flights to Quito or Mantas rather 
than Guayaquil given their political situation with the Mayor there. I said we would pass that 
preference on to our colleagues in DHS. 

I also thanked him for their cooperation on repatriating Americans. Said Mike Fitzpatrick's video was a 
sensation here. 
Talked about our mutual victory on the OAS SYG vote about which they are very happy. 
Talked about Venezuela and the indictments today and their poor handling of the Corona virus. I said we 
would be taking some more steps next week and I would call him with a preview early next week. 
All very cordial. No heavy lifting thanks to the good work of Embassy Quito. MK" 

Please let us know if you have any questions. We will otherwise continue to press forward . 

James W. Mccament 
Under Secretary (Senior Official Performing the Duties of) 
Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy &Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

<image00 l .jpg> 

From: Boyd, Valerie .... lcb ... ).....,(..._6..._) ______ _. 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:22 PM 
To: Mccament, James lcb)(6) I Cloe, David lrb)(6) ;,..:_;.:.:...!!::::!!!:::!:!::::!!:::!::======:::;----' ;....:...;,~=============::::,----' 
Salcedo, Viviana lcb)(6) I Lillie, Michelle lcb)(6) ....... ~===========:!.__, 
DASHEWICH, DANIEL lcb)(6) I Gia be, Scott .... lcb.._)'"'"'(6.._).__ _____ __. 
Subject: Ecuador 

From: Rodriguez, Hugo F l .... (b_).....,(_6~) ------~ 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:01 PM 
To: Kozak, Michael G lrb)(6) I WHA-DAS-Onlv lrb)(6) I Garcia, ~~==========:;-' 
Karina G lrb)(6) I Fitzpatrick, Michael J (Quito) lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie ;..:..:;:...:...:..:..:.:....=....!!:::!:!::!::::!~====.-----' 
lcb)C6) 
Cc: WHAStaffers .... lcb.._)=(6...._).._ _____ ____.I Bofill, Ma rij u L .... lcb .... )u...:C6 .... ).__ ___ _. 
Subject : Re: Call With FM Valencia 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Great news. He might not be right about accepting increments of less than 100. Unless they can isolate 
individually, it would seem like the 14-day clock would restart for the whole group every time you 
introduced a new returnee. But they can run their Q any way they like. 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Kozak, Michael G 1-(b_)~(6~) -----~ 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:51:36 PM 
To: WHA-DAS-Only lrb)(6) I Garcia, Karina G lrb)(6) I Fitzpatrick, ~=========,---~ ~--=======:::::;-~ 
Michael J (Quito) lrb)(6) I Boyd, Valerie lrb)(6) ~-========;--' 
Cc: WHAStaffers lrb)(6) I Bofill, Mariju L-lrb-)~(6-)~---~ 
Subje ct: Call With FM Valencia 

Very useful call with the Ecuadorian FM. On removals he confirmed: 

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

• • On transits from other countries like Brazil he said fine. As long as t hey did not get off the 
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

All very cordial. No heavy lifting thanks to the good work of Embassy Quito. MK 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ll b){6) 

~~~k~(6) Recipientl<~br)~(=~~)-----..----------------------~ 

Sent Date: 2020/03/27 12:05:32 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/27 12:06:28 
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Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO ~~~-----~ 

5 b. ct· FW: Comment on story on Central American deportation flights amid coronavirus - Molly OToole, LAT -
u Je . ASAP 

Date: 2020/03/27 18:46:28 

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

Call me. 

From: O'Toole, Molly l....,(b..._.)"'"'(6..._.)'---------' 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:31 PM 
To: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP ~l<b- )-(6-)-------~I Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO 

l<b)(6) I 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO l....,(b..._.)"'"'(6..._.)'----------' 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Comment on story on Central American deportation flights amid coronavirus -
Molly OToole, LAT-ASAP 

Hi all -

Believe I'd mentioned, but also reached out to ICE and OHS HQ, and to Michael Bars at NSC -
been working on a story on the administration's clear determination to 
continue deportation flights to Central America, and the conversations surrounding the fl ights 
amid coronavirus. 

I wanted to offer a last opportunity to comment, particularly on the fear some are expressing that 
by continuing these flights, the White House is risking spreading coronavirus to a region that 
has been so far relatively shielded from the pandemic. 

We're wrapping up now, planning to publish this weekend. 

Never heard from Katie on that last story. Would still be interested in a conversation clarifying 
some of the new coronavirus regulations at the border and how they impact asylum seekers, 
extraterritorial migrants, and UACs, in particular. 

Thanks, 
Molly O'Toole 
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From: O'Toole, Molly l....,( b.._.)....,(6.._.)'--______ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:56 PM 
To: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP ~l<b- )-(6-)-------~I Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO 

l<b)(6 ) I 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO l....,( b.._.).....,(6.._.)'----------' 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Confirming US to stop detention of those caught between POE w/immediate 
ret urn to MX - Molly OToole, LAT - ASAP 

Samel(b )(6) I'm in Guatemala, but it's my US number.) 

From: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP .._.l<b.._),.._(6.._),...._ ______ ___. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:52 PM 
To: Deere, Judd P. EOP /WHO ,....lfb_)_(6_) ________ __, 

Cc: O'Toole, Molly lrb)(6) I Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
;:..lrb:..:.)--=f6~)--=--=-:...:..:....::..:....:..:..:..:..!....!!~~==.---------' 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Confirming US to stop detention of those caught between POE w/immediate 
ret urn to M X - Molly OToole, LAT - ASAP 

EXTERNAL SOURCE 
What's your number 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 17, 2020, at 9:34 PM, Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO 
l(b )(6) I 
Off record- +Katie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 17, 2020, at 9:32 PM, O'Toole, Molly l~<b~)(~6~) --------~ 

Hi Stephen and Judd --

Writing to confirm that the administration plans to take steps to close the border to certain 
migrants, and w ill immediately remove to Mexico any migrant caught between Ports of Entry, 
as part of its coronavirus response. 

A few key questions - wi ll this apply to everyone, including non-Mexicans? Will asylum seekers 
still receive a cred ible fear screening? Will ports of entry remain open to ot her immigrants or 
foreigners? And has Mexico been informed? 
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There's been a lot of confusion from different reports and officials, so thanks for the 
clarification as well. Writing now. 

Thanks, 
Molly O'Toole 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <Stephen.Miller@who.eop.gov> 

Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO ................. .._ ______ _, 

Sent Date: 2020/03/27 18:46: 16 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/27 18:46:28 
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Many of the guidelines represent best practices for all employees and employers, regardless of COVID-19 
exposure. Learn more at cisa.gov/identifying-critical-infrastructure-during-covid-19 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
b 6 

Date: 2020/03/26 08:52:30 

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

FYSA: 
https: //www. breitba rt. com/ politics/ 20 20/03 /25/ corona virus-com pa nies-lobby-tru m ps-d h s-to-preserve-h uge-foreig n-workforce/ 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sender: Miller, Step;.:.;he"'"n:....:E:.:O:.:.P.._W;.;..;_;H.=.O .................. LJ..L. _______ ..__ ___ ~ 

,....wu;>I.L...L..IJ.iW.j(b )(6) 

Recipient: Mizelle Chad 

b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/03/26 08:52: 16 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/26 08:52:30 

 FEMA-001-06359-001801



From: Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ........... '"';:::==========::::::.._~ 
To: Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO.---.._.!rh:::)~£_6 ..... _ .... ) =============,___, 

Hicks, Hope C. EOP WHO 
Mi elle Cha b )(6 ) 

Kyle McGow 
Bonner, Mari 

Subject: Re: Guidance for first responders 

Date: 2020/03/25 15:22:38 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Hold please 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 25, 2020, at 3: 16 PM, Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO 
l(b )(6) I 

Attached is the guidance following staff sec circulation. Are there any further edits we need to make as a 
result of the call? If so, shoot them my way and I'll get them incorporated. And if not, we can send back 

to staff sec for final clearance. 

From: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO ~i(b_)~(6_)~ _______ ___, 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:52 PM 

To: Hill, John lcb)(6 ) I Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO lcb)(6 ) 
Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO lcb)(6 ) I 
Cc: Krebs, Christopher lcb)(6 ) I AS1CFW lcb)(6) I Hicks, Hope 
C. EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Mizelle, Chad lcb)(6 ) I Robert R. Redfield 
lcb)(6) I Kyle McGowan i(b)(6 ) I Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO 

lrb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Guidance for first responders 
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Awesome. The VP would love to have this document finalized in time for the press conference today so 
anything we can do to make that happen would be appreciated. 

From: Hill, John -kb_)~<6-) _____ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:50 PM 
To: Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO .-kb_)_(6_) ___________ 1 Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO 

l<b)(6) I 
Cc: Krebs, Christopher l<b)(6) I ASlCFW l<b)(6) I Hicks, Hope 
C. EOP/WHO l<b)(6) I Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO l<b)(6) I ,--::.....!!::!!!:::!::!:::!=!::===;----------' 
Mizelle, Chad l<b)(6) I Robert R. Redfield l(b)(6) I Kyle McGowan 
!(b)(6) I Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO l .... <b ..... )....,(6 ..... )._ _______ _.I 
Subject: RE: Guidance for first responders 

Conference LineJ._(b_)(_6_) ___ ___. 

PINl(b)(6) 

From: Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO l .... <b~)~<G-)~--------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:48 PM 
To: Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO l~Cb_)_(6-)---------~ 

Cc: Krebs, Christopher lrb)(6 ) I ASlCFW lrb)(6 ) I Hicks, Hope 

C. EOP /WHO "i=lrb~)!:!::::(6~)=======--1 G:.:r..:.o~ga n, Joseph J. EOP /W;..:.H..:...:O::....!l!!::!Cb~):!:::!(6~)====;:---:----------'I 
Mizelle, Chad lrb)(6 ) I Robert R. Redfield lrb)(6 ) I Kyle McGowan 
lrb)(6 ) I Hill, John lrb)(6 ) I Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO 

lrb)(6) I 
Subject: Re: Guidance for first responders 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ofDHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
reco nize and/or trust the sender. Contact our com onent SOC with uestions or concerns. 

We are on the call now. Michael, will send you the call-in info. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 25, 2020, at 2:46 PM, Williams, M ichael B. EOP/WHO 

l(b )(6) I 

Chris and all, 

What's the status of this call? Will it take place later today? Or first thing tomorrow AM? 

Thanks, 
Michael 
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From: Krebs, Christopher l..,.(h...,)""'(6...,)'-----------' 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:31 AM 
To: ASlCFW lcb)(6) I Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Grogan, Joseph J . .......:=========---. 
EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Mizelle, Chad lcb)(6) I Robert R. 
Redfield lcb)(6) I Kyle McGowan lcb)(6) I Hill, John lcb)(6) I 
Cc: Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO 

i(b)(6) ! Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO ~i(b-)~(6~)---------~ 
Subject: Re: Guidance for first responders 

We are on it. John Hill is working with OPL on the call. 

I'll need a senior CDC rep to participate and walk participants through the guidance. We'll 
adjust course as needed based on any feedback received. 

Dr. Redfield, I'll work with Kyle (and Dana) on the CDC rep. 

Thank you. 

l(b )(6) 

Christopher C. Krebs 
Director 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

From: ASlCFW =l<b ..... )"--"(6_,_) ____ __. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:47 AM 

To: Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO; Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO; Mizelle, Chad; Robert R. Redfield; 

Kyle McGowan; Krebs, Christopher; Hill, John 

Cc: Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO; Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: Guidance for first responders 

+ Director Krebs and A/S Hill from DHS 

I know Krebs has been doing extension outreach on the larger essential workers list but we 
should be able to pull together a call, in conjunction with CDC - who should lead it from a health 
guidance perspective, today. 

Krebs, John Hill - please work with WH OPL to coordinate a call with the LE, First Responder, 
Public Safety community to preview the guidance and gauge their feedback. 

From: Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO l .... (b....,).._.(6'"'") _____ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:38 AM 

To: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO; Mizelle, Chad; ASlCFW; Robert R. Redfield; Kyle McGowan 
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Cc: Bonner, Mar ia K. EOP/WHO; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO; Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO; 
Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Guidance for f irst responders 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO ""'l<b~)~(6~)~ _______ __. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:33 AM 
To: Chad Mizelle b 6 As 1 Cfw l<b )(6 ) I Robert R. Redfield 
l<b )(6 ) I Kyle McGowan........,_b......._6...._ __ ____..__ ___ ~ 
Cc: Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO b 6 Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO 

b 6 Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO 
b 6 Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO ,-l<b_)_(6_) ________ ___, 

Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO ""'b"-'-'-6"-'-____ __. 
Subject: Guidance for first responders 

Sent from my iPhone 
<COVID _8.5xl l_Essentia lWorkers_Employers_ v4.pdf> 

Robert R. RedfiF-eld"'-"-' .......... .....___...,......, 
Kyle McGowan ........_ ........ ....____,..._....__ ______ _, 
Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO ~~~-------' 

Sent Date: 2020/03/25 15:22:25 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/25 15:22:38 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
lo > re, 

To:l(b)(6) 
Subject: Re: Canada Border follow up 

Date: 2020/03/26 08:14:03 

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

On Mar 26, 2020, at 5:45 AM, ASlCFW l~(b~)(~6-) ------~ 

From: Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO l"'"'(b"-")....,(6'-'-) _______ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:38 PM 
To: Olivia Troye 

Cc: Biegun, Stephen E; AS2KTC; ASlCFW; Kozak, Michael G; Stewart, Jennifer SES SD 
!(b)(6) I Rapuano, Kenneth P HON OSD OUSD POLICY (USA); Boyd, Valerie; 
Erickson, Scott; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Monosson, Danielle H. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, 

Mauricio J. EOP/NSC; Mizelle, Chad; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP; 
Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP; O'Brien, Robert C. EOP/WHO 

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
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C, 

On Mar 25, 2020, at 10: 12 PM, Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC ..... l(b ..... ) ...... (6~)--------~ 

Sir, 

b)(5) 

Olivia 

Olivia Troye 
Special Advisor for Homeland Security and Counterterrorism 
Office of the Vice President 
White House Coronavirus Task Force 

Officel(b )(6) I 
Mobil~. -----~Does not receive texts) 

On Mar 25, 2020, at 9:40 PM, Biegun, Stephen E ...._l{b_._) ...... (6 ..... ) _______ __, 

(b)(5) 
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Thanks, 
Steve 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 25, 2020, at 8:23 PM, Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC l~<b-)~<6~)--------~ 

All, 
I'm starting one overall email chain to get all of us on the same page. 

(b)(5) 

Olivia Troye 

Special Advisor to the Vice President for 

Homeland Security and Counterterrorism 

Office of the Vice President, National Security Affairs 

White House Coronavirus Task Force 

0: (202) 456-2641 I M: (202) 881-9378 (Does not receive texts) 

lcbV6) I 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ... k .... b .... )C ..... 6 ... ) ______ __. 
ASlCFW /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Reci pients/cn =dfd0592de03148f6a874 39cbcbbc3c50-AS1 CFW 
<as1cfw@hq.dhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2020/03/26 08:13:53 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/26 08:14:03 
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From: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO .._.!rh..._).._(6......_) ________ _. 

ASlCFW /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (fYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/ en =dfd0592de03148f6a87439cbcbbc3c50-AS1 CFW 

lrh)(6) I 
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/Wl"'-HO~lf~h~\£~6~)--------,-~1 
Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 1/.h )l6) 
Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP 1:rh::::):/~/;._.-\.._:_-:_-=_-=.-=.-=.-=._-=._-_-_-_-_.--~ 
Mizelle, Chad /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Reci pients/cn =9f3b la2d3e0a456d8c041078d57108ac-Chad .Mizell 

Troye, Olivia EOP/OVP "-+'-......... _.__ _____ .........., 
Short, MarcT. EOP/OVP ................. ______ ___._ _ _, 
Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO ~~~----~ 

Subject: RE: Items for Consideration 

Date: 2020/03/23 15:37: 14 

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

Mr. Secretary, 

Could your team send additional background on these two items? 

(b)(5) 

From: Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP .._.l<b.._).._(6.._),__ ______ ~ 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:30 AM 
To: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO ~l<b-)-(6-)-----------~I ASlCFW 

l<b)(6) I Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP l<b}(6) I Troye, Olivia EOP/OVP 
lrb)(6) I Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO lrb)(6) I 
Cc: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO.._.lrb..._)....,(6..._).__ _________ _. 
Subject: RE: Items for Consideration 

VP and Esper spoke. Already happening. No need for further elevation 

From: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO l.._.(b..._).._(6..._)..__ __________ ___. 

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:58 AM 

To: ASlCFW lrb)(6) I Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP lrb)(6) I Miller, Katie 
R. EOP/OVP lrb)(6) I Troye, Olivia EOP":'/O.._V....,P~l=,b=)=(6=)========-..:..:...:..:..:.:..;I 
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Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO !(b)(6) ........ ~============------, 
Cc: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO ~!(b_)~(6_)~---------~ 
Subject: RE: Items for Consideration 

+Pottinger as an FYI on the ._l(b_)_(
5
_) ______ _. 

From: ASlCFW l~<b-)~<6~) ____ _. 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:55 AM 
To: Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP l.-(b_)_(6_) _______ __,,I Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP 

lcb)(6) I Troye, Olivia EOP/OVP lcb)(6) 
Cc: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Butterfield, Nicholas W. 
EOP /WHO!( ... b.._.).._.(6.._.) _________ _.. 
Subject: Re: Items for Consideration 

Developments are moving fast. 
Further updates .... 

'b )(5) 

One new item .... 

From: Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP l~(b~)~(6~)-------~ 
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 2:23 PM 
To: ASlCFW; Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP; Troye, Olivia EOP/OVP 
Cc: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Items for Consideration 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Thank you, Secretary. These are enormously helpful. Copying Nick and Chris so we can get in policy 
streams to ensure solid recommendations offered at Task Force rather than broad discussions 

From: ASlCFW l~<b-)~<6~) ____ _. 
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 10:36 AM 
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To: Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP l<b)(6) I Miller, Kat ie R. EOP/OVP 
l<b)(6) I Troye, Olivia EOP /OVP l<b)(6) I 
Subject: Items for Consideration 

I wanted to highlight a few issues for announcement that the TF should consider in the days 
ahead. In no particular order ..... 

• • Real ID announcement - this is ready to go anytime. Primary reason to delay is the 
inability of folks to get into DMVs to apply for and receive their Real ID. We would 
delay for 12 months. OHS Secretary has the authority but POTUS/VPOTUS may want to 
announce. 

• • H2A announcement - this will be ready to announce mid-week. We have a number of 
measures that will ensure that agriculture workers will be available during this period. 

• • FEMA Grants - this will be ready to announce mid-week. We will likely allow states to 
use larger amounts of their grant funding for COVID related activities. 

• • DOD Troops to the Border - this will be ready to announce Sunday/Monday ( or 
whenever DOD approves). OHS sent DOD an RFA for 1,500 troops for both the 
northern and southern border. They will be providing support to CBP agents. 

• • OHS bring home US Citizens - this is ready to announce. Working with State 
Department, we have found a way to utilize contract aircraft (that drops off repatriated 
aliens in the Northern Triangle) to bring USC home on their return trip. 

I am also hearing that CDC wants to eliminate all medical screening at the 13 airports, land 
PO Es, etc. This is worthy of a discussion at the TF when CDC is ready. I think there are some 
differences of opinion - to include me. Certainly need the communicators in that discussion. 

Sender: Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO IL.!rh..._),...(..._.6..,__) ________ _. 

:;!b)(5) 
~) 

Troye, Olivia EOP/OVP .._..... ....... ~ _____ .........., 
Short, Marc T . EOP/OVP IL.L.i. ....... ______ _.___, 

Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO ~~~----~ 

Sent Date: 2020/03/23 15:37:02 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/23 15:37: 14 
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From: Ueland, Eric M. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) U.....:::~========:::::=..~ 
To: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO l .... £b ... ) .... £6 ..... )..__ ______ _. 

c« 
Subject: Re: Real ID postponement 

Date: 2020/03/19 15:14:14 

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

Thanks-would be great to execute tomorrow. Eric 

On Mar 19, 2020, at 3:05 PM, Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO 
i(b )(6) I 
Governors are ban m on members. Cc'ing Uelandl(b)(

5
) 

b)(5) .__ _________________ __, 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2020, at 11 :42 AM, Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO 
i(b )(6) I 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2020, at 10:57 AM, ASlCFW <asl~(b~)~(6~)-----~ 

Thanks. Will review the info here. 
b)(5) 
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From: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO .... lcb .... }..._(6 .... }.__ _______ __. 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:19:03 AM 

To: Mizelle, Chad i(b)(6) I ASlCFW I( .._.b.._.).....,(6..._.) ____ __. 
Subject : Real ID postponement 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Chad, 

Following up on what I mentioned earlier- there has been an ongoing policy process since late January on 
postponing the REAL ID implementation date. Earlier this week all components reached consensus that 
we should postpone until a date beyond September 2021. Below are the questions that were raised and 
how the rou answered them alon with a list of DHS staff that artici ated. (b)(5) 

(b)(5 ) 

Key Questions/Topics for the PCC 

(b )(5) 

OHS Participants: 
• David Dorey 
• Alex Zemek 
• John Hill 
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Sender: Ueland, Eric M. EOP/WHO <Eric.M.Ueland@who.eop.gov> 

Groean1 Joseph J. EOP/WHO !th\/6) 
ASJ b)/5) 

Kb)(5) 

Recipient: ~~::i~~:dr~\(S~y> · 
kh \{ /::j \ 

lfh)(6) 
Sent Date: 2020/03/19 15:12:46 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/19 15:14:14 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ..... kb .... ).._(6..._)......_ _____ _, 

To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd.; 

Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO ..._.!rh .... ).._/6 ........ ) ________ _, 

Subject: RE: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/03/19 15:24: 17 

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

Good work. 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC .,.lrb .... ) ..... ( .... 6.,_) ___________ __. 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 2:40 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO l~(b_)_(6-)-------~ 
Cc: Albence, Matthew lcb}(6) I Brechbuhl, Thomas U 
lcb}(6) I Ph ilbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO lcb}(6) I Wolf, Chad ,....:.....::....::...:....:......:.~.:....!!:-~======,------' 
lcb}(6) I Gountanis, John lcb}(6) I Butterfield, Nicholas W. 
EOP/WHOI( .... b....,)...,(6....,_) _________ ___. 

Subject: Re: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Honduras is good for Sunday. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 12:34 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ..... icb_)~(6_)~---------~ 

Critical. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Mar 18, 2020, at 12:01 PM, Albence, Matthew .._.l<b.._)..._(6.._),__ __________ _. 

We can live with that. However, if we could in exchange get them to agree with ENV for individuals in 
ICE and not just those in CBP, that would be very helpful to the entire enterprise. Guatemala and El Sal 
are already doing this for us. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>www.blackberry.com<) 

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l ..... lb~'-l-6~'-----------­
Date: Wednesday, Mar 18, 2020, 11:50 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .... !r-h-)(_6_) ________ __, 

Cc: Brechbuhl, Thomas U !cb)C6) I Albence, Matthew !rh)(6) """"';;:!:!=:!==========.----
Phi I bin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO !cb)C6) I Wolf, Chad .._.l<b.._)LL(6.._),__ _____ _. 
Gountanis, John !cb)C6) I Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO 

kbV6) 
Subject: Re: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

President Hernandez commited that by Tuesday, March 24 they would resume receiving deportees. No 
delays, no shenanigans. He knows we' re serious. Is that too late? I don't think he's trying to screw us, 
but I can press harder for earlier date. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 11:19 AM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC j(b)(6) 
l(b){6 ) I '-------~ 

On Honduras, President Hernandez reaffirmed his commitment on both deportees and the ACA. They 
are finalizing an operational plan to resume receiving deportees. Told them we need an exact and 
relatable timeline with no delays. Will circle back. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 11:01 AM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/Nscl(b)(6) 
lrb){6) I .___ ____ __. 

Guatemalan FM has confirmed that tomorrow, March 19, is indeed the scheduled date to resume 
receiving deportees. He realizes the urgency of the matter, stressed they are not playing games, and just 
ensuring operations on the ground are in order to effectively process and take health measures on these 
people when they arrive. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Mar 18, 2020, at 10:22 AM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .... l<b_)...._(6_)~---------~ 

Thank you for the update. Keep us posted. 

From: Brechbuhl, Thomas U l<b)(6) ~~~-----~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .... l<b_)_(6_) ________ __,I Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC 

l<b}C6} 
Cc: Matthew Albence l<b)(6) I Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO 
l<b)(6) I Wolf, Chad l<b)(6) I Gountanis, John ~~==========:;-;::::::::::!.....:....:....:....:..:..:.....::..:.....:.....:....!!::!!!:~:::!::::::==.----------' 
~kb~)~(6..._) ______ _.I .... l<b~)~(6~) ______ _. 
Subject: RE: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

We understand and are working it hard. 

El Salvador - The first we heard of it was last night on the call. Ambassador Johnson has been all over it 
since then and pushing hard. It sounds like flights are scheduled to resume on Monday 
Guatemala - As I was told and reported yesterday on the call, was supposed to go live again 
today ... apparently they asked Valerie Boyd for another day to prepare and so will start tomorrow - we 
are trying to confirm that commitment through the Ambassador Arreaga 
Honduras - Have not gotten response yet from our team on status ... last report yesterday before the call 
was that they would resume today or Thursday. 
Mexico - Sec. Pompeo spoke with FM last night and sent all the right messages. FM Ebrard was 
receptive, appreciated S' perspective and said that he would be speaking with AMLO and making some 
recommendations. He promised to follow up with S today. 

TUB 

SBU - IMMIGRATION 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .... lrb .... )...._(6 ... )~ _______ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:56 AM 
To: Brech bu hi, Thomas U .... lrb_)~(6_) _______ .... I Claver-Carone, Mauricio J <Mauricio.J.Claver-

lrb)(6) I 
Cc: Matthew Albence l .... rb_)~(6_) _________ _. 
Subject: Fwd: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

I cannot sufficiently underscore the gravity of the situation. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: "Albence, Matthew" l....,(b .... )....,(6._.) ________ _. 
Date: March 18, 2020 at 9:11:15 AM EDT 
To: "Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO" ~kb_)_(6- )--------~l "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" 

!rb)(6) I "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO" k ....,b..._)...,(6..._)'--_______ ___,l "Lair, 
Kate E. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6 ) I "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO" 
lrb)(6 ) I "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO" .... lrb .... )....,(6 .... ) _______ ___,l "Zadrozny, 

John A. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6 ) I "Rader, John N. EOP/NSC" 
!rb)(6 ) I "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" !rb)(6) I "Ferrer Piran 
Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB" 

!rb)(6) I "Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC" !rb)(6 ) 
"Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Claver-Carone, Mauricio 

J. EOP/NSC" !rb)(6 ) I "Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC" 

!rb)(6 ) I "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" ..... kh~)...,(6~)'---------~ 
"Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB" !rb)(6 ) I "BRISTOL, JULIA" 

!rb)(6) I "Mizelle, Chad" !rb)(6 ) I "Sessoms Lee, Charmaine" 
!rb)(6 ) I "MCDOWELL, DANYELLE" kb)C6) ~~=========.---~ 
"Gountanis, John" !rb)(6 ) I "Glabe, Scott" !rb)(6) I "String, ,.:..::.:.:...:.:..::..:..:...:.:....;~~===::;-::------' 
Marik A" lrh)(6) I "Sarni, Geneva M" lrh)(6) I "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG" 
!rb)(6 ) I "Hamilton, Gene (OAG" !rb)(6 ) I "Wetmore, David H. 

(ODAG" !rb)(6 ) I i(b)(6) I !rb)(6 ) I "Gonzalez, 
Hannah CIV SD" !rb)(6 ) I "Hott, Becky L" l_rh~)~C6~)'-------~I 
Subject: FW: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

All: 

Utilizing this chain since it appears to have all of the relevant parties. Following up on yesterday's call, 
please be advised that Guatemala is still NOT taking flights. We had 3 ready to go today that did not. At 
this point, neither Honduras, Guatemala, or El Salvador is taking removals of their citizens. Guatemala 
and El Sal keep saying they will, but continue to move the goal post. 

Matt 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC)" l.._.(b.._.)u...,(6.._.).__ _____ _, 
Date: March 17, 2020 at 10:52:43 PM EDT 
To: "Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO" ~kb_)_(6- )--------~l "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" 

!rb)(6 ) I "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO" k ..... b ..... )...,(6..._)'------------'l "Lair, 
Kate E. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6 ) I "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO" 
lrb)(6 ) I "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO" I .... Cb ..... )..._.(6.._.) _______ ___,l "Zadrozny, 

John A. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6 ) I "Rader, John N. EOP/NSC" 
lrb){6 ) I "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" !rb)(6 ) I "Ferrer Piran 
Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO" lrb)(6) I "Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB" 
!rb)(6) I "Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC" !rb)(6 ) 
"Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Claver-Carone, Mauricio 

J. EOP/NSC" 1 .... Cb .... )~(6 .... )'------------~l "Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC" 
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lcb)(6) I "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" .... lcb ..... )....,(6...,.) ________ _. 
"Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB" lrb)(6) I "BRISTOL, JULIA" 

lrb)(6) I "Mizelle, Chad" i(b)(6) I "Sessoms Lee, Charmaine" 
lrb)(6) I "MCDOWELL, DANYELLE" lrh)(6) ........ ~~========------' 
"Gountanis, John" lcb)(6) I "Glabe, Scott" lrb)(6) ;....:....:...:.......!:~=======:--~ 
C Schedulers <C !(b)(6) I "String, Marik A" lrb)(6) I "Sarni, Geneva M" ·~----=======,-~ 
lrb)(6) I "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" i(b)(6) I "Hamilton, Gene (OAG)" 
lcb)(6) I "Wetmore, David H. (ODAG)" lcb)(6) I 
lrh)(6) j lrh)(6) I "Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD" ~lrb_)~(6_)~ ______ _. 
"Hott, Becky L" lrh)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

FYSA, next turn of IFR has gone to HHS Exec Sec (cc: OMB/OIRA) for concurrent clearance. Copies 
attached. Please submit any comments through formal clearance process (and not directly to 
me). Thanks. Brian 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO i(b)(6) ~~~---------' 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:06 PM 

To: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. 
EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Rader, 
John N. EOP/NSC; Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB; Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO; Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
EOP/OMB; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. 
EOP/NSC; Szmyd, Natalie M . EOP/NSC; Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB; Conant, Ann M . EOP/OMB; 
BRISTOL, JULIA; Mizelle, Chad; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gountanis, John; 
Glabe, Scott; ( _Schedulers; String, Marik A; Sarni, Geneva M; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Hamilton, Gene 

(OAG); Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); i(b)(6) I Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; Stimson, Brian 
(HHS/OGC); Hott, Becky L 
Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 
When: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00 Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: Participant Dial-lnlfh)(n) !Participant Cod _"-b"""')('"""6.._) _ _, 

*For this call we will have no substitutes or plus ones unless specifically approved. 

Brechbuhl, T 

Recipientr-=""'-1....1>.:1.a....u:>=1 

Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO ~lrb~)=l 6~)~-------~ 
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Sent Date: 2020/03/19 15:24:01 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/19 15:24: 17 
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From: Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/ WHO !.._.(h....,)...,(.._.6 ..... ) _____ _. 
ASlCFW /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

To: (fYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/ en =dfd0592de03148f6a87439cbcbbc3c50-AS1 CFW 
lrh)(6) I 

Subject: RE: Coronavirus 

Date: 2020/01/29 17:22:55 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact OHS ESOC with questions or concerns. 

At the risk of jinxing ourselves, things are running very well. Ken has been a big help. And everyone is 
giving this the attention the matter dictates. 

You are welcome to join us moving forward if you like, but again, if you want to leave Ken as your rep, 
that is working fine. 

Go Chiefs. 

MM 

From: ASlCFW l-(b_)_(6_)~----~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:56 PM 
To: Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO -lrb_)_(_6_) -------
Subject: Coronavirus 

Mick, 
Touching base - have been traveling the last 3 days (doing Super Bowl security day today) and 
want to make sure you guys are getting what you need from the Department. I've told my folks 
to lean in and support the CDC in whatever they need. 

Sender: Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/ WHO !rh)(6) 

Recipient·lrtt\!CG) 
Sent Date: 2020/01/29 17:22:43 

Delivered Date: 2020/01/29 17:22:55 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ... k .... b ... )( ..... 6..,_) ______ __, 
To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd.; 

..-,::,u..a;;J..ll.la..J=.1..1,b )( 6) 

Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO !rh)/n ) 
Michael G Kozak l...,lt"l .... .lJ ... f._.fil_.__ ___ __.l__, 
Hugo F Rodriguez .... 1/h..._\..._,f..._.h..._) ____ _. 

Subject: Re: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/03/18 13:07:00 

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

All hands on deck. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 12:51 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP!NSf b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I .....__ _____ _, 

On it re: Honduras and ENVs. 
Latest on Guatemala: President Giammattei is committed to start receiving Guatemalans 
deportees tomorrow, March 19. He said they have capacity for 75. Really need IOM support to 
make it happen. Need State PRM's help with IOM. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 12:34 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
lcb )(6) I 

Critical. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Mar 18, 2020, at 12:01 PM, Albence, Matthew -l(b-)-(6~) __________ _ 

We can live with that. However, if we could in exchange get them to agree with ENV for 
individuals in ICE and not just those in CBP, that would be very helpful to the entire enterprise. 
Guatemala and El Sal are already doing this for us. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(>www.blackberry.com<) 

Subject: Re: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

President Hernandez commited that by Tuesday, March 24 they would resume receiving 
deportees. No delays, no shenanigans. He knows we're serious. Is that too late? I don't think he ' s 
trying to screw us, but I can press harder for earlier date. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 11:19 AM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/Nsd(b)(G) 
l(b)(6) t>wrote: ._ _______ _. 

On Honduras, President Hernandez reaffirmed his commitment on both deportees and the ACA. 
They are finalizing an operational plan to resume receiving deportees. Told them we need an 
exact and relatable timeline with no delays. Will circle back. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 11:01 AM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/Ns)b)(G) 
i(b)(6) I 1~---------
Guatemalan FM has confirmed that tomorrow, March 19, is indeed the scheduled date to resume 
receiving depo1tees. He realizes the urgency of the matter, stressed they are not playing games, 
and just ensuring operations on the ground are in order to effectively process and take health 
measures on these people when they arrive. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Mar 18, 2020, at 10:22 AM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
l<b )(6) I 

Thank you for the update. Keep us posted. 

From: Brechbuhl, Thomas U ~l<b_)~(6_)~-----~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .-l<b_)_(6_) ________ __,I Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC 

l<b)(6) 
Cc: Matthew Albence l<b)(6) I Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO 
l<b)(6) I Wolf, Chad l<b)(6) I Gountanis, John 
~l<b~):!::::!!(6==) =======1 ~k=b~)-(6....:.~).:....:_:...:...._.:...._.::__...::.._.::_ _!!::! -~ -:!::::!! _== _= _= _= ~===;----' 

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

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ~l<b_)~(6 .... )~-------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:56 AM 

To: Brech bu hi, Thomas U l~<b_)~<6- )~------~I Claver-Carone, Mauricio J ~Kb_)_(6_) ________ ~ 
lrb)(6) I 
Cc: Matthew Albence l~<b .... )~<6- )~----------' 
Subject: Fwd: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

I cannot sufficiently underscore the gravity of the situation. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Albence, Matthew" l~<b .... )~<6~) --------~ 
Date: March 18, 2020 at 9:11:15 AM EDT 
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To: "Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO" !(b)(6) ! "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" 

lrb){6) I "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO" lr ....,b ... )..._.{6 ... )'--_______ ___,l "Lair, 
Kate E. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO" 
lrb){6) I "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO" ..... lrb.._.).._.{6.._.) _______ ___,l "Zadrozny, 
John A. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Rader, John N. EOP/NSC" 

!{b){6) I "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" lrb){6) I "Ferrer Piran 
Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO" !cb)(6) ! "Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB" 

lrb){6) I "Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC" !cb)(6) I 
"Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Claver-Carone, Mauricio 
J. EOP/NSC" lrb){6) I "Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC" 

lrb){6) I "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" ....,lrb ... )~{6 ... )'--_______ ~ 
"Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB" lrb){6) I "BRISTOL, JULIA" 
lrb){6) I "Mizelle, Chad" lrb){6) I "Sessoms Lee, Charmaine" 

lrb){6) I "MCDOWELL, DANYELLE" lcb}C6} ~~=========,----
"Gou n tan is, John" lrb){6) I "Glabe, Scott" lrb}{6) I "String, ,..:...:...:.:..::..:..:...:..:....;~~====.-::------' 
Marik A" lcb}C6} I "Sarni, Geneva M" lcb}C6} I "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG" 
lrb){6) I "Hamilton, Gene (OAG" lrb}{6) I "Wetmore, David H. 
(ODAG" lrb){6) I lrh}{6) I lcb}C6} I "Gonza lez, 
Hannah CIV SD" lrb){6) I "Hott, Becky L" l..._.{b.._.)u..,{6.._.)'--_____ ___,I 
Subject: FW: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

All : 

Utilizing this chain since it appears to have all of the relevant parties. Following up on yesterday's call, 
please be advised that Guatemala is still NOT taking flights. We had 3 ready to go today that did not . At 
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

From: "Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC)" l..._.{b.._.)u..,{6.._.)'--_____ _, 
Date: March 17, 2020 at 10:52:43 PM EDT 
To: "Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO" .-lrb_)_{6_) ________ _,l "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" 

lrb){6) I "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Lair, 
Kate E. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO" 

lrb){6) I "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO" l<b}{6) I "Zadrozny, 
John A. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Rader, John N. EOP/NSC" 

!cb)(6) ! "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" lrb){6) I "Ferrer Piran 
Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO" i{b){6) I "Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB" 

lrb){6) I "Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC" lrb){6) 
"Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Claver-Carone, Mauricio 

J. EOP/NSC" i{b){6) I "Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC" 
lrb){6) I "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" .... l<b ... )~{6 ... )'--_______ ~ 
"Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB" !(b)(6) ! "BRISTOL, JULIA" 
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l<b)(6) ! "Mizelle, Chad" l<b)(6) I "Sessoms Lee, Charmaine" --~-----;::::======-----___..:----~ 
lrb){6) I "MCDOWELL, DANYELLE" irh){6) ....... ~~========:;------' 
"Gountanis, John" l<b)(6) ! "Glabe, Scott" lrb){6) ~___!:~========:;------' 
C Schedulers <C !{b){6) I "String, Marik A" lrh){6) I "Sarni, Geneva M" ;..:...:.:.::..:....:.:..:...:....:~~~====;----' 
lrh){6) I "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" lrb){6) I "Hamilton, Gene (OAG)" 

l<b)(6) ! "Wetmore, David H. (ODAG)" l<b)(6) I 
i(b)(6) I i{b){6) I "Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD" ..... l<b- )~(6-)~-----~ 
"Hott, Becky L" l<b)(6) I 
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
From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO _lrh-)_(_6~) _________ __, 
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
EOP/OM B; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. 
EOP/NSC; Szmyd, Natalie M . EOP/NSC; Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB; Conant, Ann M . EOP/OMB; 
BRISTOL, JULIA; Mizelle, Chad; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; M CDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gountanis, John; 
Glabe, Scott ; C_Schedulers; String, Marik A; Sarni, Geneva M; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Hamilton, Gene 
(OAG); Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); i{b){6) I Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; Stimson, Brian 
(HHS/OGC); Hott, Becky L 
Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 
When: Wednesday, March 18 2020 4 -~a PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 

Where: Participant Dial-11(b)(6 ) ~~~~ Participant Codek'b)(6 ) I 

*For this call we will have no substitutes or plus ones unless specifically approved. 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO llb)/6) ~~-;::::::========::...._ ___ ---, 
Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC 

(h \fi=;\ 

Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO lrb)fn ) 
Michael G Kozak l .... lh~:-<n~l~----1~ 
Hugo F Rodnguez ..... !£.b .... ) ..... ,ffi ..... ),...._ ___ ___, 

Sent Date: 2020/03/18 13:04:02 
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Delivered Date: 2020/03/18 13:07:00 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ... k ... b ... )( ..... 6 ... ) ______ ___, 
To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd.; 

(b )(6) 

a er, o n N. EOP/ 
Kushner, Jared C. 

Mexico Cit 

(h )(n) 

Brechbuhl, Thom .r'---'........,.....,.... ......... ___ ..--_ _. 
CC: Kozak, Michael G -~~----~~ 

Rodriguez, Hugo 
Fulton, Heide Bro 
Creamer, John S ( 

6) 

Monosson, Danielle H. EOP/NSC l~lb~)-l~6~'--------~ 
Subject: Re: Mexico update 

Date: 2020/03/ 18 19:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

And if Mexico does care about their economy they should cooperate with us now before it is too 
late. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 18, 2020, at 6:40 PM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC <Mauricio.J.Claver-
lcb )(6) I 

b)(5) 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 17, 2020, at 2:25 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
l(b )(6) I 
Unfortunatel this will have close to no im act. Most infected eo le will not manifest obvious 

s m toms. b)(5) 
b)(5) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 17, 2020, at 2: 18 PM, Landau, Christopher (Mexico City) "'"'l(b'--'-)..>...,;(6;...,..) _______ _. 

(b )(5) 

Chris 

<image00l.gif.> 

Christopher Landau, U.S. Ambassador to Mexico 
Mexico Cit b)(6) ~,,.....-----------, U.S. Direct Dial (b)(6) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Landau, Christopher (Mexico City) 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 7:05 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad l<b)(6) I MORGAN, MARK A l<b)(6) 
Miller l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Rader, John N 

I Stephen 

.-----======,---' 
l<b)(6) I Jared Kushner l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Brech bu hi, ~~---=======-----~ 
Thomas U l<b)(6) I Kozak, Michael G l<b)(6) I Rodriguez, Hugo F ,---....!!::!!!-======::::;-----' 
l<b)(6) I Fulton, Heide Bronke l<b)(6) I Creamer, John S (Mexico 
.... Ci~ty~) :=:lrb=)=(6=)=====-_,I ASlCFW ....,l<b .... )...,(6._.) ____ _.I Chad Mizelle 

l<b)(6) 
Subject: Mexico update 
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b)(5) 

Godspeed, 
Chris 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Ra er, Jo n N. EOP/ 
Kushner, Jared C. 

R . . t Brechbuhl, Tho 
ecipien : Kozak, Michael 

Rodriguez, Hu 
F . 

Monosson, Danielle H. EOP/NSC l ... lb ..... ) .... f_..6 .... ) ________ _. 
Sent Date: 2020/03/18 18:59:47 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/18 19:00:00 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ... k .... b ... )( ..... 6..,_) ______ __, 
To: Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd.; 

Brechbuhl, Tho 
bence Matthe 

Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO ..._.!rh .... ).._16 ........ ) ________ _, 

Subject: RE: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/03/18 11:25:33 

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

From: Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC .._lrb ........ )(_...6""") ____________ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 11:19 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO l~(b_)_(6-)-------~ 
Cc: Brechbuhl, Thomas U lcb}(6) I Matthew Albence 
~lcb_)_(6_) __ ....:...._ __ _____!:!:::!!!::!:!:::!!::!:=-I P- h-il-bi_n_, P-a-tr-ic-k~F. EOP/WHO ~lcb_)_(6-)--------~I Wolf, 

Chad lcb}(6) I Gountanis, John ~l<b-}~<G- )~------~ 
,-i(b_)_(6....!)!:::!!!::::!::::!:!::::!======::::;'I Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO 

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

On Mar 18, 2020, at 11:01 AM, Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC j(b)(6) 
lrb)(6) I ~----~ 
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

On Mar 18, 2020, at 10:22 AM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ..,.l<b.._).._(6..,).,__ _________ ___. 

Thank you for the update. Keep us posted. 

From: Brechbuhl, Thomas U -lrb_)~(6_)~-----~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ,....lcb_)_(6_) ________ __,I Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC 

l<b)(6) 
Cc: Matthew Albence lrb)(6) I Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO 
l<b)(6) I Wolf, Chad l<b)(6) I Gountanis, John ~-==========:;-;::::=-___:, _ _;__.!!::!!!:-======.--------' 
~l<b~)(-6~) _____ ___.I ~kb~)-(6~) ------~ 
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

From: Miller. Stephen EOP/WHO ..,.lrb..._)...,(..,.6..._) ________ __, 

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:56 AM 
To: Brech bu hi, Thomas U .._.lrb..._),.._(6..._).,__ ______ _.I Claver-Carone, Mauricio J <Mauricio.J.Claver-

!rb)(6) I 
Cc: Matthew Albence !.._.(b..._),.._(6...,).,__ ________ __. 

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

From: "Albence, Matthew" l.._.rh....,).,.C6 .... ) ________ _, 

Date: March 18, 2020 at 9:11:15 AM EDT 
To: "Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO" .-!rh_)_C6_) ________ __,l "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" 

!rb)(6) I "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO"!r ..... b ...... ) ..... (6 ...... ).__ _______ __.l "Lair, 
Kate E. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO" 

!rb)(6) I "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO" ~lrb-)~(6~) _______ ~1 "Zadrozny, 

John A. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Rader, John N. EOP/NSC" 

l(b)(6) I "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" !rb)(6) I "Ferrer Piran 
Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB" 

!rb)(6) I "Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC" !rb)(6) 
"Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Claver-Carone, Mauricio 

J. EOP/NSC" !rb)(6) I "Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC" 

!rb)(6) I "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" ..... !rb...._)...,(6...._).__ _______ ___. 
"Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB" !rb)(6) I "BRISTOL, JULIA" 

!rb)(6) I "Mizelle, Chad" l<b)(6) I "Sessoms Lee, Charmaine" 
!rb)(6) I "MCDOWELL, DANYELLE" !rb)(6) ~~==========:::;---~ 
"Gountanis, John" l<b)(6) I "G;.:.la:..::b..:.e,:....:S:...:c..:.ot.:..:t-'" l!:!::::!(b~):!::::!(6~)====::::.::--------'l "String, 
Marik A" l<b)(6) I "Sarni, Geneva M" l<b)(6) I "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG" 

i<b)(6) I "Hamilton, Gene (OAG" l<b)(6) I "Wetmore, David H. 

(ODAG" l<b)(6) I i(b }(6} I l<b)(6) I "Gonza lez, 
Hannah CIV SD" !rb)(6) I "Hott, Becky L" l<b)(6) I 
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

From: "Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC)" I .... Cb .... ) .... C6 .... )..__ _____ _, 

Date: March 17, 2020 at 10:52:43 PM EDT 
To: "Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO" ~l<b-)-(6-)--------~l "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" 

!rb)(6) I "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Lair, 
Kate E. EOP/WHO" !rb)(6) I "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO" 

!rb)(6) I "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO" l<b}(6} I "Zadrozny, 
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John A. EOP/WHO" l<b)(6) I "Rader, John N. EOP/NSC" 
lrb){6) I "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" lrb){6) I "Ferrer Piran 
Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) ! "Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB" 

lrb){6) ! "Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC" lrb){6) 
"Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO" lrb){6) I "Claver-Carone, Mauricio 
J. EOP/NSC" !rb){6) ! "Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC" 
l<b)(6) I "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" .... l<b ..... )._.(6._.) ________ ___, 
"Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB" l<b)(6) I "BRISTOL, JULIA" 
lrb){6) ! "Mizelle, Chad" !rb){6) I "Sessoms Lee, Charmaine" 

lrb,,s, I "MCDOWELL, DANYELLE..,." .... l=ecb;'"::'C~6~'~~~~~=-=_=_=_=
7
=_= _= _= _= _J::::;-__ _. 

"Gountanis, John" !rb){6) ! "Glabe 7 , " 

C Schedulers <C lrb){6) ! "String, Marik ~ • (b)(6 ) "Sarni, Geneva M " 
icb)f6) ! "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" r-------L---------r:,,..,.,H.,........amilton, Gene (OAG)" 

!rb){6) I "Wetmore, David H. (ODAG)" !rb){6) I 
lrh)(6) I !rh)C6) I "Gonza lez, Hannah CIV SD" .... lcb .... )..._{6.._).__ ______ ...., 
"Hott, Becky L" !rh)(6) I 
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
From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO .... l<b-) ..... (6_).__ ________ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:06 PM 
To: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO; M iller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. 
EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Rader, 
John N. EOP/NSC; Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB; Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO; Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
EOP/OMB; Stufft, Julie M . EOP/NSC; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. 

EOP/NSC; Szmyd, Natalie M . EOP/NSC; Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB; Conant, Ann M . EOP/OMB; 
BRISTOL, JULIA; Mizelle, Chad; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gountanis, John; 
Glabe, Scott; C_Schedulers; String, Marik A; Sarni, Geneva M; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Hamilton, Gene 
(OAG); Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); lcb)C6) I Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; Stimson, Brian 
(HHS/OGC); Hott, Becky L 
Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

When: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-0S·QQ\ Eastern l ime (US &Canada). 

Where: Participant Dial-l~b)(6) jParticipant Code:~l(b_)_(6_) __ ~J 
*For this call we will have no substitutes or plus ones unless specifically approved. 
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Philbin, Patrick F. EOP WHO 
Wolf Cha h\/fi\ 

Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.W.Butterfield@who.eop.gov> 

Sent Date: 2020/03/18 11:25:03 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/18 11:25:33 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ,....:_____:_:~~==:::;--------' 
To: Kozak, Michael G ....,irh .... )....,C6 .... ),__ __ __. 

Landau Christo her Mexico Cit r--------, 

Ra er, Jo n N. EOP/ 
CC· Kushner, Jared C. 

· Brechbuhl, Thoma ,...;:;..,. ................. .__ ___ ~_. 

Subject: Re: Mexico update 

Date: 2020/03/16 21:20:27 

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

On Mar 16, 2020, at 9: 14 PM, Kozak, Michael G 1-<b-)_{6~)-------~ 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Landau, Christopher (Mexico City) l .... (b_)~(6_)~----~ 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:05:13 PM 

To: Wolf, Chad l<b)(6) I MORGAN, MARK A l<b)(6) I Stephen 
Miller l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Rader, John N .............. L-;::======:::;-;::::==--.......:...::._:_......:_ _ _, 
lcb)(6) I Jared Kushner l<b)(6) I l<b)(6) I Brech bu hi, 
Thomas U l<b)(6) I Kozak, Michael G ..... l<b.._)..._(6.._).__ ____ __.I Rodriguez, Hugo F 
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i(b)(6) I Fulton, Heide Bronke i(b)(6) I Creamer, John S (Mexico ..___~;::=::=======:!.-., 
~Ci....:ty~) ~i(b~)~(6~)=====~1 ASlCFW ~lcb-)~<6~) ____ ~1 Chad Mizelle 

lcb}<6} 
Subject: Mexico update 

b)(5) 

Godspeed, 
Chris 
Get Outlook for iOS 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ..... lcb...,_...\(..._6 ..... ) ______ ___. 

Kozak, Michael G lcb\C6 \ L 
Landau, Christopher (Mexico City) ..._!(h...,_...\C..._6 ..... ) ____ _. 
Wolf, Chad /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(fYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Reci pients/cn =4d0fab3919764 3f7aacl 43e7fa36decf-Chad. Wolf 

(/h\(6 \ I 
MORGAN, MARK A /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
,-....~~~~~~c~n=~=·......_,· /cn=f64c58d095a84calb327612a2458a446-mark.a.morg 

R - - t Rader, John N. EOP/NSC ~ ........ ~----~~ 
ectpten : Kushner, Jared C. EOP WHO I-'-'-'"""'-.............. ....._ ___ ..,, 

Brechbuhl, Thomasr-'U~~~------.-~ 
Rodriguez, Hugo F ~~~----~ 
ASlCFW /o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Reci pients/cn =dfd0592de03148f6a87439cbcbbc3c50-AS1 CFW 

lrh)(6) I 
Mizelle, Chad /o= Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/ en =9f3b 1a2d3e0a456d8c041078d57108ac-Chad.Mizell 

lrh)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2020/03/16 21:20: 13 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/16 21:20:27 
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From: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHq (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Surface testing / Disinfection 

Date: 2020/04/17 18:39:29 

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

'b)(5) 

Thank you very much, Joe 

Sender: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) '+-'-'......_...._ __ _. 
Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO 
Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/ 
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Bonner, Maria K. EOP/ 
McGowan, R.,,o..,.b.,.,,ert,......_K_._le_._. _ _.__.,_--'-' .................. ____ ._ _ _._ _______ _, 
Olivia Troye b)(6) 

Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP.....,_.......,L.LL _________ __... 

Sent Date: 2020/04/17 18:38: 19 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/17 18:39:29 
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S& T's Research & Development (R&D) Efforts 
SARS-CoV-2/ COVID-19 

Homeland 
Security 
Science and Technology 

April 13, 2020 

UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Department of Homeland Security 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

THE ATTACHED MATERIALS CONTAIN DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURrTY 
INFORMATION THAT IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY," OR OTHER TYPES OF 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION REQUIRING PROTECTION 

AGi>JNST UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. THE ATTACHED MATERIALS WILL BE 
HANDLED ANO SAFEGUARDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OHS MANAGEMENT 

DIRECTIVES GOVERNING PROTECTION AND DISSEMINATION OF SUCH 
INFORMATION. 

AT A MINIMUM, THE ATTACHED MATERIALS WILL BE DISSEMINATED ONLY ON A 
NEED TO KNOW BASIS AND WHEN UNATTENDED, WILL BE STORED IN A 

LOCKED CONTAINER OR AREA OFFERING SUFFICIENT PROTECTION AGAINST 
THEFT, COMPROMISE, INADVERTENT ACCESS ANO UNAUTHORlZED 

DISCLOSURE. 
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• Research, development, testing & evaluation (ROT&E) capabilities 

• OHS Science & Technology's (S& T) National Biodefense Analysis & 
Countermeasures Center (NBACC) Laboratory 

• Impact of NBACC on supporting COVI0-19 Pandemic Response 

• Initial Results from NBACC's COVI0-19 Characterization Efforts 

• Surface Stability 

• Disinfectant Testing 

• Aerosol Stability 

• Other OHS S&T COVID-19 efforts 

• Master Question List (MQL) 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Science iUld Technology UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

S&T National Biodefense Analysis and Countermeasures Center (NBACC) 

to meet the specific nee s o t e 
d Homeland Security Enterprise 
nse m1ss10n space 

• Aerobiology specialization 
• Scientists with security clearances 
• Ability to conduct sensitive studies 

• Maximum biocontainment (BSL-4) 
• Support 24/7 operations for biodefense 

365 days a year 

• NBACC is equipped with unique aerobiology containers used to assess biological agents like COVID-19 and their survivability across 
multiple environments 

Key Characteristics of NBACC and 
Peer Biodefense Labs 

□ *Diagnostics 

□ *Evaluation of therapeutics/vaccines in 
cells and animal models 

□ Aerobiolo ': lnhalational exposure 
studies in animal models 

□ Conduct classified life science research 
with high risk agents 

□ Conduct operationally focused 
bioforensic casework 

□ Aerobiolo : Assess environmental 
factors that affect agent decay in the air 

□ Aerobiolo y: Assess environmental 
factors for agent decay on surfaces 

□ Advanced medical imaging of animal 
models of disease 

NBACC 

v _ 
Surge capacity 

NIAID NIAID 
IRF-RML (MT) !RF-Frederick (MD) 

USAMRIID CDC 

v 
• 11111terl t .imbicnt 

conditions 

v 
' imil•d tu ambicn 

conditiom 

UTMB 
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Study Type 

Virus in three 
suspensions: 
1) eel I culture 
2) saliva (modified) 
3) respiratory fluid 

(modified) 

Surface Stability 

Decontamination 

Aerosol Stability 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Science iUld Technology 

-"' :::::s 
"- Cl) 

> C) - "-

~ 
ca 
.J 

C "C 
"C C 

ca .! C 
ca - (.) cu ·-- E~ ~ Cl) Q. 

✓ ✓ 

✓ N/A 

N/A ✓ 

Parameters 

~ 
Cl) 
"-
:::::s Notes -ca ~ -- "- .:!::: .c 

.! Cl) "C C) 
C. C. E -0 E C 

"- a! :::::s :::::s 
C :c Cl) 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ Stainless Steel, Plastic, Nitrile 

✓ N/A N/A N/A 
Stainless steel; 8 EPA 

Recommended Disinfectants 

✓ ✓ 

In Progress 

4 
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■ What is being tested: how long does the virus survive (remain infectious) in a wet 
droplet of saliva (e.g., from cough/sneeze) and a dried droplet of saliva on stainless 
steel at different temperatures, humidity, and with or without sunlight 

■ Results 
■ The virus is more stable at low humidity and inactivates faster at higher humidity 
■ The virus is more stable at low temperatures and inactivates faster as temperature increases 

■ Sunlight destroys the virus very quickly 

■ Operational Relevance Why stainless steel? 

■ Overall risk of transmission 
from surfaces outdoors is 
lower during daylight hours 

■ Increasing temperature and 
humidity of indoor environments 
will reduce viral contamination on 
surfaces 

■ Surfaces in low humidity 
environments (e.g., airplane cabins) 
may require additional care to 
minimize risk of transmission 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

NBACC had already established methods for recovery 
off of this surface (generate data quickly) 
Generally, in our experience, nonporous surfaces are 
more conducive to biological stability than porous 
surfaces (like cloth or cardboard) 

■ Thus, data generated on this surface will likely be 
a conservative, or worst-case, estimate of decay 

Methods for recovery off of porous surfaces are not well 
developed and hard to make repeatable/reproducible 
NBACC plans to validate findings on other surface 
types and on nonporous surfaces in future tests 

5 
Science iUld Technology UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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20% 40% 60% 80% 

relative humidity 
*Test system cannot support 80%RH/ 95°F 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Summary: 

■ Virus is most stable at low RH (20%) and 
decays faster at RH >40% 

■ Virus is less stable at higher temperatures 

Operational Relevance: 

If a location has a COVI D-19 ( +) individual 
and is going to be vacated, turn up indoor 
heat & humidity if possible. 

Ongoing and planned work: 
Development of an equation to predict virus 
decay at any intermediate temperature & 
humidity combination (next week) 

6 
Science and Technology UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 FEMA-001-06359-001845



Results: 

Simulated sunlight greatly increases 
inactivation rate of virus dried on 
surfaces (relative to darkness) 

Solar 
Intensity 

Half-Live 
(Min) 

Full Intensity -2 min 

Hall Intensity 3 min 

Quarter 4 min 
Intensity 

No Light (Dark No decay > 
60 min 

Frame of Reference: 

Full intensity ~ 
NYC/DC during clear 
day on summer 
solstice 

Quarter Intensity ~ 
NYC/ DC clear day 
end of February 

Sunlight reduced infectious virus to undetectable 
levels after just 3 minutes of exposure to the solar 
equivalent of midday sun on a sunny day in the 
mid-latitudes of the US. 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Summary: 

• Simulated solar light rapidly inactivated the 
virus (outdoor) 

Operational Relevance: 

Outdoor surfaces exposed to sunlight are 
lower risk for virus transmission 

Ongoing and planned work: 
Repeat with a higher concentration of virus to 
better understand decay kinetics (rate) 

What else needs to be known: 
1. How much virus does it take to infect? 
2. How much virus is on the surface? 
3. How much virus comes off when touched? 

7 
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Estimated Reduction in Virus lnfectivity Summary: 

Matrix Droplet 70% 

Culture Wet 
medium 

Dried 

Simulated Wet 
saliva 

Dried 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Science iUld Technology 

lsopropyl 
Alcohol (IPA) 
30 sec contact 

••• I > 99.9% 

> 98.1% 

> 99.3% 

> 96.4% 

Diluted 
Bleach (0.26% 
Hypochlorite) 
5 min contact 

••• I > 99.9% 

> 99.9% 

> 99.3% 

> 96.2% 

0.26% hypochlorite (bleach) OR 70% 
isopropyl alcohol killed SARS-CoV-2 in both 
wet and dried saliva on stainless steel 

Operational Relevance: 

Commercially available & EPA recommended 
disinfectants (Bleach & I PA) used as 
recommended are effective at disinfecting 
both old ( dried) and freshly (wet) 
contaminated saliva on a non-porous surface. 

Ongoing and planned work: 
■ Test shorter contact times for effective 

cleaners; 
■ Test more commercial off-the-shelf 

products (Lysol spray, peracetic acid, 
Clorox hydrogen peroxide cleaner, etc) 

8 
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Aerosolization of Virus 
Concentration of virus in air 
Size of virus-containing particle 

Time 

Virus surv1va in aerosols 
Virus in relevant matrix 
Indoor (temp/humidity) 
Outdoor (temp/humidity/ sunlight) 

Host Susceptibility to Infection 
Infectious dose 
Immunization 
Therapeutics 

NBACC is the only US biocontainment laboratory with the capability to evaluate survival of biological 
hazards in aerosols under a comprehensive range of operationally relevant conditions: 
■ Custom aerosol chambers with ability to control temp, humidity, and full spectrum sunlight simultaneously 

■ Determine how long biological agent survives in the air under indoor and outdoor conditions 
■ Expertise in aerobiology, aerosol science, and aerosol engineering 

■ Over a decade of experience and established methods for in-depth and "operationally focused" 
analysis of aerosols containing biological agents 

■ Experimental design is used to produce a model which accounts for interaction between test factors­
enabling virus decay predictions between tested conditions. 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Science and Technology UNCLASSIFIED/If OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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Methodology: 

100 
C'l 
C: 
c: 80 

"' E so 
Q) 

0:: 
t: 40 
Q) 

~ 20 
Q) 

a. 

• 

Aerosol 
Generation 

n Aerosol Aging in 
Environmentally 
Controlled Chamber 

n Aerosol Sampling 
V' and Estimation 

of Decay Rate 

• 
• 

Time 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Preliminary Data Summary: 
■ Virus suspended in saliva treated with full intensity 

simulated sunlight rapidly inactivated virus in aerosols 
■ Half life: ~2-3 minutes at room temp, 20%RH 
■ 90% decrease in virus in ~9-10 minutes 

■ Without simulated sunlight, no significant loss of virus 
was detected in 60 minutes (room temp, 20%RH) 

■ Sunlight increases inactivation of infectious virus in 
aerosols (coughs, sneezes) 

Operational Relevance: 

■ Outdoor daytime environments are lower risk for 
transmission 

■ Importance of respiratory protection for staff who may be 
in close proximity to infected individuals indoors 

■ lncreasinq air exchanqe rates indoors mav reduce risk 

Ongoing and planned work: 
Testing with additional solar and relative humidity levels 

10 
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Project: PPE Decon & Reuse 
1. Verify vaporous hydrogen peroxide (VHP) 

techniques are effective against 
SARS-CoV-2 with a range of mask types 

• Evaluate both biological decay and 
physical degradation & fit 

2. Test additional small-scale, low-tech 
techniques that could be implemented in 
lower-resource settings 

• Looking at devices such as rice 
cookers, clothes steamers, electric 
pressure cookers 

Operational Relevance: 

■ Address key unknowns in VHP 
decontamination and reuse protocols 

• Provide options that could be implemented in 
smaller regional settings 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Project: Waste stream survivability 
■ Understand the survival of the virus in 

human waste streams to inform 
decontamination and remediation 
decisions 

Operational Relevance: 

In addition the healthcare relevance, may 
impact OHS operations along the border, 
especially in low-resource or improvised 
settings (e.g., using port-a-johns) 

11 
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• S& T developed & maintains a SARS-CoV-2 Master Question List 
(MQL): 

• Summarizes current knowledge and provides authoritative 
sources/citations 

■ Tracks ongoing research efforts on the virus worldwide 

• IMPACT: Provides situational awareness of these important efforts 

■ Similar model used during the response to 2015 Ebola outbreak 

• Key elements of MQL: 

• What is known? 

• What additional information is needed? 

■ Who may be working to address such fundamental questions? 

I https://www.dhs.gov/publication/st-master-question-list-covid-19 

•1~ • Homeland 
~ Security 

Science iUld Technology UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

SRD International Research Overview 

Primary Foci 

Alignment 
with DHS 
priorities 

~~ * 
~~ .. . : 

Australia 

Diagnostics, Vaccines 

Virus Characterization­
Decay of dried virus on 
range of surfaces using 
metal coupons (no 
capability for aerosolized) 
• Slightly different virus 
• Slightly different 

conditions 

C 
Canada 

Diagnostics, Experimental 
Therapeutics, Vaccines, Animal 
Susceptibility 

Surface Stability- Dried virus on 
various surfaces (N95, nitrile, Tyvek) 
Decontamination-
1) Decon with different agents 

(VPH, temperature, Peroxide 
cloths, Masks, etc. - results 
pending) 

2) Mask tests (results pending) & 

Diagnostics, Vaccines 

Surface stability- Virus 
survival on surfaces & 
recovery from aluminum 
(simulated military material&) 
Decontamination-
Using military grade products& 

~~ . 
~~ . ' 

New Zealand 

In development 

In development 

&: Denotes valuable capability or aspect not currently implemented in current OHS S& T studies 

•1~ • Homel and 
~ Secur ity 

Science and Technology 
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REOPENING 
AMERICA SCAN HERE 

FOR MORE 
INFORMATION 

GUIDANCE FOR CLEANING & DISINFECTING PUBLIC SPACES, 
WORKPLACES, BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, AND HOMES 

1 DEVELOP YOUR PLAN 

DETERMINE WHAT NEEDS TO BE CLEANED. 
Areas unoccupied for 7 or more days need 
only routine cleaning. Maintain existing 
cleaning practices for outdoor areas. 

DETERMINE HOW AREAS WILL BE 
DISINFECTED. Consider the type of surface 
and how often the surface is touched. 
Prioritize disinfecting frequently touched 
surfaces. 

CONSIDER THE RESOURCES AND 
EQUIPMENT NEEDED. Keep in mind the 
availability of cleaning products and personal 
protective equipment (PPE) appropriate for 
cleaners and disinfectants. 

Follow guidance from state, tribal, local, 
and territorial authorities. 

2 IMPLEMENT 

CLEAN VISIBLY DIRTY SURFACES 
WITH SOAP AND WATER prior to 
disinfection. 

USE THE APPROPRIATE CLEANING 
OR DISINFECTANT PRODUCT. Use 
an EPA-approved disinfectant against 
COVID-19, and read the label to make 
sure it meets your needs. 

ALWAYS FOLLOW THE DIRECTIONS 
ON THE LABEL. The label will include 
safety information and application 
instructions. Keep disinfectants out of 
the reach of children. 

3 MAINTAIN AND REVISE 

CONTINUE ROUTINE CLEANING AND DISINFECTION. 
Continue or revise your plan based upon appropriate 
disinfectant and PPE availability. Dirty surfaces should 
be cleaned with soap and water prior to disinfection. 
Routinely disinfect frequently touched surfaces at 
least daily. 

MAINTAIN SAFE PRACTICES such as frequent 
handwashing, using cloth face coverings, and staying 
home if you are sick. 

CONTINUE PRACTICES THAT REDUCE THE POTENTIAL 
FOR EXPOSURE. Maintain social distancing, staying 
six feet away from others. Reduce sharing of common 
spaces and frequently touched objects. 
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It is an indoor area. 

l 
Maintain existing cleaning practices. 

Coronaviruses naturally die in hours to days in typical 

indoor and outdoor environments. Viruses are killed 
more qu ickly by warmer temperatures and sunlight. 

Has the area been occupied within the last 7 days? 

Yes, the area has been occupied within the last 7 days. The area has been unoccupied within the last 7 days . 

.J, The area will need only routine cleaning. 

Is it a frequently touched surface or object? 

[vEs] 

"' Yes, it is a frequently touched surface or object. 

l 

m 
"' Thoroughly clean these materials. 

Consider setting a schedule for routine 
cleaning and disinfection, as appropriate. 

What type of material is the surface or object? 

Hard and non-porous materials 
like glass, metal, or plastic. 

Visibly dirty surfaces should be cleaned prior to disinfection. 

Consult EPA's list of disinfectants for use against COVI D-19, specifically for use on 
hard, non-porous surfaces and for your specific application need. More frequent 

cleaning and disinfection is necessary to reduce exposure. 

Soft and porous materials like carpet, 
rugs, or material in seating areas. 

Thoroughly clean or launder materials. 

Consider removing soft and porous materials 
in high traffic areas. Disinfect materials if 

appropriate products are available. 
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REOPENING 
AMERICA SCAN HERE 

FOR MORE 
INFORMATION 

GUIDANCE FOR CLEANING AND DISINFECTING PUBLIC 
SPACES, WORKPLACES, BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, AND HOMES 

This guidance is intended for all Americans, whether you own a business, run a school, or want to ensure 

the cleanliness and safety of your home. Reopening America requires all of us to move forward together by 

practicing social distancing and other dail:y habits to reduce our risk of exposure to the virus that causes 

COVID-19. Reopening the country also strongly relies on public health strategies, including increased testing 

of people for the virus, social distancing, isolation, and keeping track of how someone infected might have 

infected other people. This plan is part of the larger United States Government plan and focuses on cleaning 

and disinfecting public spaces, workplaces, businesses, schools, and can also be applied to your home. 

Cleaning and disinfecting public spaces including your workplace, school, home, 
and business will require you to: 

• Develop your plan 

• Implement your plan 

• Maintain and revise your plan 

Reducing the risk of exposure to COVID-19 by cleaning and disinfection is an important part of reopening public spaces that will 

require careful planning. Every American has been called upon to slow the spread of the virus through social distancing and 

prevention hygiene, such as frequently washing your hands and wearing face coverings. Everyone also has a role in making sure our 

communities are as safe as possible to reopen and remain open. 

The virus that causes COVID-19 can be killed if you use the right products. EPA has compiled a list of disinfectant products that can 

be used against COVID-19, including ready-to-use sprays, concentrates, and wipes. Each product has been shown to be effective 

against viruses that are harder to kill than viruses like the one that causes COVID-19. 
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GUIDANCE FOR CLEANING AND DISINFECTING PUBLIC SPACES, WORKPLACES, BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, AND HOMES 

This document provides a general framework for cleaning and disinfection practices. The framework is based on doing the following: 

1. Normal routine cleaning with soap and water wil l decrease how much of the virus is on surfaces and objects, which reduces the 

risk of exposure. 

2. Disinfection using EPA-approved disinfectants against COVID-19 can also help reduce the risk. Frequent disinfection of surfaces 

and objects touched by multip le people is important. 

3. When EPA-approved disinfectants are not available, al ternat ive disinfectants can be used (for example, 1/3 cup of bleach added 

to 1 gallon of water, or 70% alcohol solutions). Do not mix bleach or other cleaning and disinfection products together--this can 

cause fumes that may be very dangerous to breathe in. Keep all disinfectants out of the reach of children. 

Links to specific recommendations for many public spaces that use this framework, can be found at the end of this document. 

It's important to continue to follow federal, state, tribal, territorial, and focal guidance for reopening America. 

A Few Important Reminders about Coronaviruses and Reducing the Risk of Exposure: 

• Coronaviruses on surfaces and objects naturally die within hours to days. Warmer temperatures and exposure to sunlight w ill 

reduce the time the virus survives on surfaces and objects. 

Normal routine cleaning with soap and water removes germs and d irt from surfaces. It lowers the risk of spreading 

COVID-19 infection. 

Disinfectants kill germs on surfaces. By killing germs on a surface after cleaning, you can further lower the risk of spreading 

infection. EPA-approved disinfectants are an important part of reducing the risk of exposure to COVID-19. If disinfectants on this 

list are in short supply, alternative disinfectants can be used (for example, 1/3 cup of bleach added to 1 gallon of water, or 70% 

alcohol solutions). 

Store and use disinfectants in a responsible and appropriate manner according to the label. Do not mix bleach or other cleaning 

and disinfection products together--this can cause fumes that may be very dangerous to breathe in. Keep all disinfectants out of 

the reach of children. 

• Do not overuse or stockpile disinfectants or other supplies. This can result in shortages of appropriate products for others to use 

in critical situations. 

• Always wear gloves appropriate for the chemicals being used when you are cleaning and disinfecting. Additional personal 

protective equipment (PPE) may be needed based on setting and product. For more information, see CDC's website on Cleaning 

and Disinfection for Community Facilities. 

• Practice social distancing, wear facial coverings, and follow proper prevention hygiene, such as washing your hands frequently 

and using alcohol-based (at least 60% alcohol) hand sanitizer when soap and water are not available. 

If you oversee staff in a workplace, your plan should include considerations about the safety of custodial staff and other people 

who are carrying out the cleaning or disinfecting. These people are at increased risk of being exposed to the virus and to 

any toxic effects of the cleaning chemicals. These staff shou Id wear appropriate PPE for cleaning and disinfecting. To protect 

your staff and to ensure that the products are used effectively, staff should be instructed on how to apply the disinfectants 

according to the label. For more information on concerns related to cleaning staff, visit the Occupational Safety and Health 

Administration's website on l.,.QOllQLil.llil....l::'..t:f.YfilliQ.tl. 
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GUIDANCE FOR CLEANING AND DISINFECTING PUBLIC SPACES, WORKPLACES, BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, AND HOMES 

DEVELOP YOUR PLAN 
Evaluate your workplace, school, home, or business to determine what kinds of surfaces and materials make up that area. Most surfaces 

and objects will just need normal routine cleaning. Frequently touched surfaces and objects like light switches and doorknobs will need 

to be cleaned and then disinfected to further reduce the risk of germs on surfaces and objects. 

• First, clean the surface or object with soap and water. 

• Then, disinfect using an EPA-approved disinfectant. 

If an EPA-approved disinfectant is unavailable, you can use 1/3 cup of bleach added to 1 gallon of water, or 70% alcohol solut ions 

to disinfect. Do not mix bleach or other cleaning and disinfection products together. Find additional information at CDC's website 

on Cleaning and Disinfecting Your Facility. 

You should also consider what items can be moved or removed completely to reduce frequent handling or contact from multiple 

people. Soft and porous materials, such as area rugs and seating, may be removed or stored to reduce the challenges with cleaning and 

disinfecting them. Find additional guidance on making a plan on CDC's website on PLACEHOLDER. 

It is critical that your plan includes how to maintain a cleaning and disinfecting strategy after reopening. Develop a flexible plan 

with your staff or family, adjusting the plan as federal, state, t ribal, territorial, or local guidance is updated and if your specific 

circumstances change. 

Determine what needs to be cleaned 

Some surfaces only need to be cleaned with soap and water. For example, surfaces and objects that are not frequently touched should 

be cleaned and do not require additional disinfection. Additionally, d isinfectants should typically not be applied on items used by 

children, especially any items that children might put in their mouths. Many disinfectants are toxic when swallowed. In a household 

setting, cleaning toys and other items used by children with soap and water is usually sufficient. Find more information on cleaning and 

disinfection toys and other surfaces in the childcare program setting at CDC's Guidance for Childcare Programs that Remain Open. 

These questions will help you decide which surfaces and objects will need normal routine cleaning. 

Is the area outdoors? 

Outdoor areas generally require normal routine cleaning and do not require disinfection. Spraying disinfectant on sidewalks and in 

parks is not an efficient use of disinfectant supplies and has not been proven to reduce the risk of COVID-19 to the public. You should 

maintain existing cleaning and hygiene practices for outdoor areas. 

The targeted use of disinfectants can be done effectively, efficiently and safely on outdoor hard surfaces and objects frequently touched 

by multiple people. Certain outdoor areas and facilities, such as bars and restaurants, may have additional requirements. More 

information can be found on CDC's website on Food Safety and the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-191. 

There is no evidence that the virus that causes COVID-19 can spread directly to humans from water in pools, hot tubs or spas, or 

water play areas. Proper operation, maintenance, and disinfection (for example, with chlorine or bromine) of pools, hot tubs or spas, 

and water playgrounds should kill the virus that causes COVID-19. However, there are additional concerns with outdoor areas that 

may be maintained less frequently, including playgrounds, orotherfacilities located within local, state, or national parks. For more 

information, visit CDC's website on Visiting Parks & Recreational Facilities. 
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GUIDANCE FOR CLEANING AND DISINFECTING PUBLIC SPACES, WORKPLACES, BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, AND HOMES 

Has the area been unoccupied for the last 7 days? 

If your workplace, school, or business has been unoccupied for 7 days or more, it w ill only need your normal routine cleaning to reopen 

the area. This is because the virus t hat causes COVID-19 has not been shown to survive on surfaces longer than this time. 

There are many public health considerations, not just COVID-19 related, when reopening public buildings and spaces that have been 

closed for extended periods. For example, take measures to ensure the safety of your building water system. It is not necessary to clean 

ventilation systems, other than routine maintenance, as part of reducing risk of coronaviruses. For healthcare facilities, additional 

guidance is provided on CDC's Guidelines for Environmental Infection Control in Health-Care facilities. 

Determine what needs to be disinfected 

Following your normal routine cleaning, you can disinfect frequently touched surfaces and objects using a product from EPA's list of 

approved products that are effective against CQYIP-19. 

These questions will help you choose appropriate disinfectants. 

Are you cleaning or disinfecting a hard and non-porous material or item like glass, metal, or plastic? 

Consult EPA's list of approved products for use against COVID-19. This list will help you determine the most appropriate disinfectant 

for the surface or object. You can use diluted household bleach solutions if appropriate for the surface. Pay special attention to the 

personal protective equipment (PPE) that may be needed to safely apply the disinfectant and the manufacturer's recommendations 

concerning any additional hazards. Keep all disinfectants out of the reach of children. Please visit CDC's website on How to Clean and 

Disinfect for additional details and warnings. 

Examples of frequently touched surfaces and objects that will need routine disinfection following reopening are: 

• tables, 

, doorknobs, 

• light switches, 

• cou ntertops, 

• handles, 

• desks, 

phones, 

• keyboards, 

• toilets, 

• faucets and sin ks, 

• gas pump handles, 

• touch screens, and 

• ATM machines. 

Each business or facility will have different surfaces and objects that are frequently touched by multiple people. Appropriately disinfect 

t hese surfaces and objects. For example, transit stations have specific guidance for application of cleaning and disinfection. 

Are you cleaning or disinfecting a soft and porous material or items like carpet, rugs, or seating in areas? 

Soft and porous materials are generally not as easy to disinfect as hard and non-porous surfaces. EPA has listed a l im ited number of 

products approved for djsjnfectjon for use on soft and porous materials. Soft and porous materials that are not frequently touched 

should only be cleaned or laundered, following the directions on the item's label, using the warmest appropriate water setting. Find 

more information on CDC's website on Cleaning and Disinfecting Your Facility for developing strategies for dealing w ith soft and 

porous materials. 
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GUIDANCE FOR CLEANING AND DISINFECTING PUBLIC SPACES, WORKPLACES, BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, AND HOMES 

Consider the resources and equipment needed 

Keep in mind the availability of cleaning and disinfection products and appropriate PPE. Always wear gloves appropriate for the 

chemicals being used for routine cleaning and disinfecting. Follow the directions on the disinfectant label for additional PPE needs. In 

specific instances, personnel with specialized training and equipment may be required to apply certain disinfectants such as fumigants 

or fogs. For more information on appropriate PPE for cleaning and disinfection, see CDC's website on Cleaning and Disinfection for 

Community Facilities. 

IMPLEMENT YOUR PLAN 
Once you have a plan, it's time to take action. Read all manufacturer's instructions for the cleaning and disinfection products you will 

use. Put on your gloves and other required personal protective equipment (PPE) to begin the process of cleaning and disinfecting. 

Clean visibly dirty surfaces with soap and water 

Clean surfaces and objects using soap and water prior to disinfection. Always wear gloves appropriate forthe chemicals being used for 

routine cleaning and disinfecting. Follow the directions on the disinfectant label for additional PPE needs. When you finish cleaning, 

remember to wash hands thoroughly with soap and water. 

Clean or launder soft and porous materials like seating in an office or coffee shop, area rugs, and carpets. Launder items according to 

the manufacturer's instructions, using the warmest temperature setting possible and dry items completely. 

Use the appropriate cleaning or disinfectant product 

EPA approved disinfectants, when applied according to the manufacturer's label, are effective for use against COVID-19. Follow the 

instructions on the label for all cleaning and disinfection products for concentration, dilution, application method, contact time and 

any other special considerations when applying. 

Always follow the directions on the label 

Follow the instructions on the label to ensure safe and effective use of the product. Many product labels recommend keeping the 

surface wet for a specific amount of time. The label will also list precautions such as wearing gloves and making sure you have good 

ventilation during use of the product. Keep all disinfectants out of the reach of children. 

MAINTAIN AND REVISE YOUR PLAN 
Take steps to reduce your risk of exposure to the virus that causes COVID-19 during daily activities. CDC provides t ips to reduce your 

exposure and risk of acquiring COVID-19. Reducing exposure to yourself and others is a shared responsibility. Continue to update your 

plan based on updated guidance and your current circumstances. 

Continue routine cleaning and disinfecting 

Routine cleaning and disinfecting are an important part of reducing the risk of exposure to COVID-19. Normal routine cleaning with 

soap and water alone can reduce risk of exposure and is a necessary step before you disinfect dirty surfaces. 
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Surfaces frequently touched by multiple people, such as door handles, desks, phones, light switches, and faucets, should be cleaned and 

disinfected at least daily. More frequent cleaning and disinfection may be required based on level of use. For example, certain surfaces and 

objects in public spaces, such as shopping carts and point of sale keypads, should be cleaned and disinfected before each use. 

Consider choosing a different disinfectant if your first choice is in short supply. Make sure t here is enough supply of gloves and 

appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) based on the label, the amount of product you w ill need to apply, and the size of the 

surface you are treating. 

Maintain safe behavioral practices 

We have all had to make significant behavioral changes to reduce the spread of COVID-19. To reopen America, we will need to continue 

these practices: 

• social distancing (specifically, staying 6 feet away from others when you must go into a shared space) 

frequently washing hands or use alcohol-based (at least 60% alcohol) hand sanitizer when soap and water are not available 

• wearing cloth face coverings 

• avoiding touching eyes, nose, and mouth 

staying home when sick 

• cleaning and disinfecting frequently touched objects and surfaces 

It's important to continue to follow federal, state, tribal, territorial, and local guidance for reopening America. Check this resource for 

updates on COVID-19. This will help you change your plan when situations are updated. 

Consider practices that reduce the potential for exposure 

It is also essential to change the ways we use public spaces to work, live, and play. We should continue thinking about our safety and 

the safety of others. 

To reduce your exposure to or the risk of spreading COVID-19 after reopening your business or facility, consider whether you need 

to touch certain surfaces or materials. Consider w iping public surfaces before and after you touch them. These types of behavioral 

adjustments can help reduce the spread of COVID-19. There are other resources for more information on COYIP-19 and how to ~ 

Getting Sick. 

Another way to reduce the risk of exposure is to make long-term changes to practices and procedures. These cou Id include reducing the 

use of porous materials used for seating, leaving some doors open to reduce touching by multiple people, opening w indows to improve 

ventilation, or removing objects in your common areas, like coffee creamer containers. There are many other steps that businesses and 

institutions can put into p lace to help reduce the spread of COVID-19 and protect their staff and the public. More information can be 

found at CDC's Implementation of Mitigation Strategies for Communities with Local COVID-19 Transmission. 
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CONCLUSION 
Reopening America requires all of us to move forward together using recommended best practices and maintaining safe daily habits in 

order to reduce our risk of exposure to COVID-19. Remember: We're all in this together! 

Additional resources with more specific recommendations. 

HEALTHCARE 
SETTINGS 

Long-term Care 

Facilit ies, Nursing 

Homes 

Dialysis Facilities 

Blood and Plasma 

Facilities 

Alternate Care Sites 

Dental Settings 

Pharmacies 

Outpatient and 

ambulatory care 

facilities 

Postmortem Care 

Infection Control in Healthcare Settings 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Interim Guidance for Infection Prevention 

Preparedness Checklist 

Things Facilities Should Do Now to Prepare for COVID-19 

When there are Cases in the facility 

Infection control in Healthcare settings 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Interim guidance for Outpatient Hemodialysis facilities 

Patient screening 

Infection control in Healthcare Settings 

Infection Control and Environmental Management 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Interim Guidance for Blood and Plasma Collection Facilities 

Infection Prevention and Control 

Infection Control in Healthcare settings 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Interim Guidance for Dental Settings 

Infection Control in Healthcare settings 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Interim Guidance for Pharmacies 

Risk-Reduction During Close-Contact services 

Infection Control in Healthcare settings 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Interim Guidance for Outpatient& Ambulatory Care settings 

Using Personal Protective Equipment 

Hand Hygiene 

Collection and Submission of Postmortem Samples 

Cleaning and Waste Disposal 

Transportation of Human Remains 
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COMMUNITY 

LOCATIONS 

HOME SETTING 

Critical Infrastructure 

Employees Interim Guidance for Critical Infrastructure Employees 

Schools and childcare 

programs 

Colleges and 

universities 

Gatherings and 

community events 

Community- and faith­

based organizations 

Businesses 

Parks & Rec Facilities 

Law Enforcement 

Homeless Service 

Providers 

Retirement Homes 

Correction & Detention 

Facilities 

Preventing 

Getting Sick 

Running Errands 

If you are sick 

Cleaning and Disinfecting your Facility 

K-12 and Childcare Interim Guidance 

Cleaning and Disinfecting your Facility 

FAQ for Administrators 

Parent and Teacher Checklist 

Interim Guidance for Colleges & Universities 

Cleanine and Pisinfectine your Facility 

Guidance for Student Foreign Travel 

FAQ for Administrators 

Interim Guidance for Mass Gatherings and Events 

Election Polling Location Guidance 

Events FAQ 

Interim Guidance for Organizations 

Cleaning and Disinfecting your Facility 

Interim Guidance for Businesses 

Guidance for Administrators of Parks 

What Law Enforcement Personnel Need to Know about COVID-19 

Interim Guidance for Homeless Service Providers 

Interim Guidance for Retirement Communities 

FAQ for Administrators 

Interim Guidance for Correction & Detention Facilities 

FAQ for Administrators 

How to Protect Yourself and Others 

How to Safely Sterilize/Clean a Cloth Face covering 

Cleaning and Disinfecting your Home 

Tribal - How to Prevent the Spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) in Your Home 

Tribal- How to Care for Yourself at Home During Covid-19 

Shopping for Food and Other Essential Items 

Accepting Deliveries and Takeout 

Bankioe 

Getting Gasoline 

Going to the Doctor and Pharmacy 

Steps to Help Prevent the Spread of COVID19 if You are Sick 
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TRANSPORTATION 

RESTAURANTS 
&BARS 

Ships 

Airlines 

Buses 

Rail 

Interim Guidance for Ships on Managing Suspected COVID-19 

Cleaning Aircraft Carriers 

Airline Agents Interim Guidance 

Bus Transit Operator 

Rail Transit Operators 

Transit Station Workers 

EMS Transport Vehicles Interim Guidance for EMS 

Taxis and Rideshares Keeping Commercial Establishments Safe 

Best Practices from FDA 
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From: Staff Secretary !rh)(6) .................. _--;::::::======='...._~ 
Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO l .... cb ..... ) ..... C ..... 6 ..... ) _____ _. 

~i((6) 11 

Eisenberg, John A. EOP /WH,....O __ !_C .... b_~)_C-:_6-::)-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=-,-~ 
CC: Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO _!rh~)C~6 ..... ) ______ ~ 

Subject: Amendment to Brazil Pree (Effective Date) 

Date: 2020/05/25 14:04:03 

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

Attached is a draft amendment to the proclamation restricting travel from Brazil, which was signed 
yesterday. This amendment would move up the effective date from May 28 to May 26. Please let us 
know any concerns you may have by when possible today as we understand the desire is to sign this 
very soon - possibly tonight. 

Thank you, 
Staff Secretary 

Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHr-'O""'! .... th_._,!.._/ ._.6 ..... ) ------....-~ 
Lyons, Derek s. EOP/WHO _!cb~'J.U~'3. ..... ). ______ ~ 

Sent Date: 2020/05/25 14:03:37 

Delivered Date: 2020/05/25 14:04:03 
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From: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 

b)(6) (h)(n ) 

-Scott.Glabe ........_ ........... .....__ ____ __, 
._,M...,,_.,R,...,.......,.N,-.M.,..A"'R""K -rA-ro,-="'"Ex,.,.,c""a""'n""'ge,,.,.L.,,,a ""'s.,.,o""'u-,= E""'x""c ""'a""'ng""'e"""A..,.m"'°i"'"ni~strative Group 

T • ( FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/ en =f64c58d095a84ca 1 b327612a2458a446-mark.a .morg 
o. l<b){6) I 

Wolf, Chad /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(fYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Reci pients/cn =4d0fa b39197643f7aac143e7fa36decf-Chad. Wolf 
lfh)(6) I 

Subject: FW: fake covid-19 kits--couldn't be more relevant! 

Date: 2020/03/14 17:27:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Good job men! 

< > 

March 14, 2020 

CBP Officers Seize Fake COVID-19 Test Kits at LAX 
Suspected Counterfeit Test Kits Mislabeled as "Purified Water Vials" 

**Note: Photos are available at >https://www.cbp.gov/node/357066< or@CBP on Twitter. 

LOS ANGELES - U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers assigned to Los Angeles 
International Airport (LAX), International Mail Facility (IMF), intercepted a package containing 
suspected counterfeit COVID-19 test kits arriving from the United Kingdom. 

On March 12, 2020, CBP officers discovered six plastic bags containing various vials, while 
conducting an enforcement examination of a parcel manifested as "Purified Water Vials" with a 
declared value of $196.81. A complete examination of the shipment, led to the finding of vials 
filled with a white liquid and labeled "Corona Virus 2019nconv (COVID-19)" and "Virusl Test 
Kit". The shipment was turned over to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for 
analysis. 

"Protecting the health and safety of the American people is a top priority for CBP ," said Carlos 
C. Martel, CBP Director of Field Operations in Los Angeles. "This significant interception, at a 
time when the U.S. is in the midst of a National Emergency, demonstrates our CBP officers' 
vigilance and commitment to ensure dangerous goods are intercepted and not a threat to our 
communities and our people." 
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Authorized diagnostic testing for COVID-19 is conducted in verified state and local public 
health laboratories across the United States. The American public should be aware of bogus 
home testing kits for sale either online or in informal direct to consumer settings. 

"CBP commits substantial resources to detect, intercept and seize illicit goods arriving in the air 
package environment," said LaFonda Sutton-Burke, CBP Pott Director at LAX. "Smugglers are 
constantly attempting to take advantage of consumers by disguising their illicit goods as 
legitimate shipments." 

--CBP--
U.S. Customs and Border Protection is the unified border agency within the Department of 

Homeland Security charged with the management, control and protection of our nation's borders at 
and between official ports of ent1y. CBP is charged with securing the borders of the United States 

while enforcing hundreds of laws and facilitating lawful trade and travel. 

Sender: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
~__;_....:....___;_.!!:::!::!::!:::!::!::::::=======---~ 

Sent Date: 2020/03/14 17:26:48 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/ 14 17:27:00 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 

AS1~b)(6) 
To: !(b){6) 

175, 6\ 
Subject: RE: AP: Guatemala president fumes over infected deportees from US 

Date: 2020/05/2116:47:24 

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

Call me when you can discuss. 

From: AS1ih\/~\b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:44 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !.-(b_)_(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: Fwd: AP: Guatemala president fumes over infected deportees from US 

From: BOGGS, MATTHEW .._.l<b.._)"'"'(6.._).__ ______ ____. 

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:42:11 PM 
Subject: AP: Guatemala president fumes over infected deportees from US 

AP: Guatemala president fumes over infected deportees from US 
By Sonia Perez I May 21, 2020 

GUATEMALA CITY (AP) - Guatemala's president questioned his country's relationship with 
the United States, revealing frustration over the U.S. continuing to send deportees infected with 
COVID-19 to a country struggling to manage the crisis. 

"This of allies with the United States isn't true," President Alejandro Giammattei said Thursday. 
"Guatemala is an ally of the United States, but the United States is not Guatemala's ally. They 
don' t treat us like an ally." 

Giammattei is the first of the region's leaders to speak out against the U.S. policy that has sent 
thousands of deportees back to their countries since the pandemic began. 

ADVERTISEMENT 

Guatemala has confirmed 119 deportees arrived with COVID-19 from the United States. The 
country has suspended the deportation flights on several occasions after infected passengers were 
detected, but resumed them after assurances from U.S. authorities. 
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The last flight with deportees who tested positive in Guatemala arrived May 13 from Alexandria, 
Louisiana. Officials have said 16 of them have tested positive. 

A U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement spokesperson confirmed this week that all 65 
migrants aboard that flight had been tested prior to departure. Fifteen more Guatemalans 
scheduled to be on that flight tested positive and were returned to detention facilities where they 
were isolated from other detainees. 

Guatemala has identified cases from previous flights where it appeared some had been tested and 
certified as negative a week before their departure. 

Giammattei said the infected deportees were creating "serious problems" in his country's already 
overloaded health system. 

"The United States has helped other countries including with ventilators and to us nothing has 
come, not even chopped com," he said during an online appearance with the Atlantic Council's 
Adrienne Arsht Latin America Center. "We don't feel very grateful for the way we have been 
treated." 

Giammattei appeared to be referring to medical aid sent to Mexico, El Salvador and Honduras, 
all governments receiving deportees without complaint. Last month, Giammattei was notably 
absent from a list of phone calls U.S. President Donald Trump made to the presidents of El 
Salvador and Honduras offering aid and encouragement. 

"We understand the United States wants to deport people, but what we don't understand is that 
they send the flights all contaminated," he said. 

Guatemala has not accepted a flight yet this week. 

Political analyst Renzo Rosal said the issue was raising tensions between the two countries 
"because the United States has shamelessly continued sending infected migrants and has not 
complied with what it offered." 

Matt Boggs 
Assistant Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !fh)f6) 

Recipient: ~ .... {;~},-(G_) ____________ ___. 

Sent Date: 2020/05/21 16:47: 12 

Delivered Date: 2020/05/21 16:47:24 
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From: Ueland, Eric M. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
h\fl=:\ 

To: (b)(6) AS 

Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO ......._ ......... ...__ ____ _. 

llb)(6) I 
CC· Doyle, Emma K. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 

• ASJti-. \IC\ 

116)16) 
Subject: Re: Corona - Hearing Today 

Date: 2020/02/25 19:21: 12 

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

Chad, good evening-
Thank you. We are working several issues with Senator Kennedy right now on matters he's 
found frustrating, but glad that you'll have the info you need! Eric 

On Feb 25, 2020, at 7:15 PM, AS1CFW ~l(b~)(~6~)------~ 

Wanted to pass along that Sen. Kennedy was visibly agitated at my budget hearing (several press 
reports) this morning regarding a number of medically-focused Corona virus questions. It 
became clear that he attended the morning Members briefing and didn' t like the answers he 
received. 
While I attempted to lay out all of the various measures DHS was doing as part of the Task 
Force, the Senator was only interested in discussing the number of available respirators/masks, 
mortality rates, CDC modeling, and vaccine timelines. None of which DHS is in a position to 
speak on. 
I'm certain I'll receive similar questions during my next three budget hearings - over the next 6 
days. We are getting the latest information (for public consumption) from HHS right now. 

Sender: Ueland, Eric M. EOP/WHO -lrb~)-l~6~) ______ _. 

A;lh\/~\ 
!rb )(6) 
!(h (6) I 
Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO i...,fh..._)'"'"'(6~)...__ ____ _. 

Recipient: llb)/6) I 
Do','.le~Emma K. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 

!t:~1~\~( \)(6) 
llb){ ) I 

Sent Date: 2020/02/25 19:20:46 

Delivered Date: 2020/02/25 19:21: 12 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
AS~(h)(n) 

To:l(b)(6) 

S b" ct· RE: IMMIGRATION FLAG: "Exporting the virus" : Migrants deported by U.S. make up 20% of 
u Je · Guatemala's coronavirus cases 

Date: 2020/04/27 16:10:34 

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

More fundamentally, the article is false anti U.S.-propaganda pushed by anti-borders anti-health 
groups. 

From: AS1'{b)( fo)(6) 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:08 PM 
To: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP ~l<b-)-(6-)-------~, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

i<b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: IMMIGRATION FLAG: "Exporting the virus": Migrants deported by U.S. make up 20% of 
Guatemala 's coronavirus cases 

Thanks. 
We are aware and have executed a plan regarding Guatemala over the weekend (to include testing). 
Guatemala is sti ll playing games with flights. 

Chad F. Wolf 

Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 

From: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP ~!rb~)~l-6..._) _______ __. 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:04 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !.-(b_)_(6_) _______ __,,! ASll@[)"'"'Cb ..... ) ..... (6 ..... ) ____ __. 

Subject: FW: IMMIGRATION FLAG: "Exporting the virus": Migrants deported by U.S. make up 20% of 

Guatemala's coronavirus cases 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

From: News Alerts l~<b-)~(6_)~------~ 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:47 PM 
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Subject: IMMIGRATION FLAG: "Exporting the virus": Migrants deported by U.S. make up 20% of 
Guatemala's coronavirus cases 

"Exporting the virus": Migrants deported by U.S. make up 20% of Guatemala's 
coronavirus cases 
CBS News 
Camilo Montoya-Galvez 
April 27, 2020 
>https://www.cbsnews.com/news/deported-migrants-guatemala-coronavirus-cases/< 

When it unveiled an unprecedented order last month to swiftly expel virtually all 
unauthorized migrants from the U.S. southern border, the Trump administration said 
potentially infected foreigners could spread the coronavirus in the U.S., prompt 
outbreaks in immigration jails and strain public health resources along border 
communities. 

But in a paradoxical twist, Guatemala, the largest source of migration to the U.S.­
Mexico border in recent years, fears the U.S. is exporting the virus there through 
deportation flights. 

At least 99 migrants recently deported to Guatemala by the U.S. have tested positive for 
coronavirus as of Sunday, according to the nation's public health ministry. Deportees 
from the U.S. make up nearly 20% of the 500 coronavirus cases in Guatemala, which 
has had 15 pandemic-related deaths. 

"I do believe that the U.S. is exporting the virus," California Representative Norma 
Torres, the sole Central American in Congress and an immigrant from Guatemala, told 
CBS News. 

The cases among deported migrants have alarmed the public in Guatemala and its 
U.S.-aligned government, which indefinitely suspended deportation flights from the U.S. 
earlier this month. Guatemala's government, which has allowed two "humanitarian" 
flights in the past two weeks to receive repatriated children and families, has said it will 
only permit the resumption of regular deportation flights once the U.S. improves its 
screening protocols. 

Experts and advocates warn that continued deportations from the U.S. , the global 
epicenter of the pandemic, would pose a major threat to Guatemala, a developing 
country with rampant economic and public health inequities that has relatively few 
coronavirus cases. As of Sunday, the U.S. reported nearly 1 million confirmed cases 
and almost 55,000 coronavirus-related deaths - by far the most of any country in both 
instances. 

"It could be a huge, almost insurmountable problem," Anthony Fontes, a professor at 
American University who specializes in Central America and migration from the region, 
told CBS News. "Guatemala is one of the poorest countries in the hemisphere. It has an 
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extremely unequal society in which most of the wealth is concentrated in the top one 
percent, even more than in the U.S." 

Torres, the California congresswoman, said the countries in Central America's 
"Northern Triangle," where the bulk of U.S.-bound migration originates, don't have the 
health care systems to combat large outbreaks inside their borders. "They don't have 
the number of the test kits available to even understand what has already been brought 
and exported to their countries," she added. 

Fontes, who is in central Guatemala conducting research on the pandemic's impact on 
migration patterns in the region, said another concern for the country is deportations by 
land from Mexico, which have continued despite the freeze on repatriation flights. In 
addition to rapidly deporting migrants to their home countries under the public health 
order, U.S. officials at the southern border have been expelling Guatemalans and other 
Central Americans to Mexico. As of last week, 9,745 Guatemalan migrants have been 
deported through Mexico this year, including 780 this month, according to Guatemala's 
migration agency. 

Fontes said the continued influx of buses from Mexico carrying Guatemalan migrants 
who journeyed to the U.S. could hinder the country's sweeping measures to contain the 
pandemic. "Efforts to suppress movement and the spread of the virus just won't work 
when you have literally deportees coming through like a leaking ship," he observed. 

Guatemala isn't the only country that has reported coronavirus cases among people 
deported by the U.S. At least three deportees in Haiti, the poorest country in the 
Western Hemisphere, have tested positive, according to Reuters. 

In response to those concerns, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, or ICE, the 
agency in charge of repatriating people, announced earlier this month the deployment of 
a team from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or CDC, to Guatemala to 
"review" and "validate" coronavirus tests conducted by Guatemalan health officials on 
deportees. 

Coronavirus cases among the more than 30,000 immigrants in ICE custody surged last 
week, reaching 317 on Friday. At least 35 ICE employees at detention centers have 
also tested positive for the virus, according to the agency's latest tally. As of early last 
week, officials had tested 425 detainees. 

On Friday, ICE pledged to use 2,000 test kits the agency said it will be receiving from 
the Department of Health and Human Services every month to screen some migrants 
for the virus before deporting them. An ICE spokesperson said the logistics on testing 
are being worked out. Citing nationwide shortages, the spokesperson acknowledged the 
agency likely won't have enough test kits to screen all detainees slated to be deported, 
but said officials will prioritize based on "evolving operational considerations." 
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"The health and safety of migrants in our care and custody is of the highest priority," the 
ICE spokesperson said in a statement, adding that the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security "is committed to working with State Department partners and foreign 
governments to ensure that their citizens can return home in a safe manner that takes 
into account the unique challenges the COVID-19 pandemic presents to public health." 

In January and February, ICE deported more than 4,000 migrants to Guatemala each 
month, according to figures provided by the Guatemalan migration agency. In March, 
when U.S. officials started rapidly expelling unauthorized border-crossers under the 
public health order, the agency deported more than 2,900 people to Guatemala. In the 
first two weeks of April, before deportation flights were suspended, ICE deported more 
than 600 migrants. 

The agency typically makes thousands of additional deportations monthly to other 
countries, like Honduras and El Salvador, which haven't suspended ICE flights. A 
spokesman for Honduras' migration agency said deportees are being quarantined and 
monitored by health officials. 

Fontes, the immigration expert, said the 2,000 monthly test kits will be insufficient to 
ensure U.S. deportation flights aren't exporting the coronavirus, likening the measure to 
"putting lipstick on a pig." The announcement to test some would-be deportees, 
however, could serve as domestic "political cover" for the Guatemalan government to 
stop its freeze on deportation flights, Fontes added. 

"The height of hypocrisy" 

How long the Guatemalan government will be able to maintain its halt on deportation 
flights from the U.S. hinges on Washington's willingness to use the economic and 
political leverage it has over the Central American country, Fontes said. President 
Trump has already directed the State Department to deny visas to nationals of countries 
that deny or "unreasonably" delay the repatriation of their citizens during the pandemic. 

Earlier this month, the State Department announced it would resume foreign aid to El 
Salvador, Honduras and Guatemala, which Mr. Trump suspended last spring, when he 
faulted the governments there for what he said were insufficient measures to curb an 
unprecedented migration wave of families from the region. The aid was restored, the 
State Department said, because the countries agreed to tighten their borders and sign 
agreements that let the U.S. re-route asylum-seekers to the region. Guatemala was the 
first to sign this accord last summer after being threatened with tariffs, a tax on 
remittances and a travel ban. 

Last week, the U.S. announced it would be sending ventilators to El Salvador and 
Honduras. Asked if Guatemala was left out because of its freeze on deportations flights, 
Assistant Secretary of State Michael Kozak said he didn't know if the Guatemalan 
president had asked for them. "It's not that we haven't had a cooperative relationship 
with them, it's just they've run into some snags and we're working through that with 
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them," Kozak said, according to a transcript of a briefing with reporters. "But anyway, I 
think, as you've seen, there isn't some hard linkage here between cooperation on 
removals and ventilators." 

"Guatemala is certainly in its rights to do this, but it's really about the pressure that 
Trump is willing to put on the Guatemalan government," Fontes said. "Will it come down 
to a choice of accepting aid or accepting deportees?" 

Fontes said a pressure campaign by the U.S. to persuade Guatemala to accept 
deportation flights would be the latest episode in a decades-long pattern of uneven, 
heavy-handed American foreign policy tactics in the region that date back to the early 
20th century and the Cold War. "U.S. intervention in this area of this type - efforts to 
contain communism, contain immigration, whatever it is - inevitably makes the 
problem worse," he said. "This place really is a tinderbox because of the severe 
inequality." 

Instead of continuing the strategy, the U.S. should implement a temporary moratorium 
on deportations to Guatemala so the country can keep the pandemic at bay, Fontes 
said. 

Instituting strict border restrictions due to the pandemic while continuing deportation 
flights carrying potentially infected migrants is "the height of hypocrisy," he remarked. 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO -1lb~)~f6~'~----~ 

Recipient:il.;:;.2D.~(-=.GL) ________________ J------7 

Sent Date: 2020/04/27 16:10:09 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/27 16:10:34 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

To: (b)(6) 

CC: Claver-carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l .... rb ..... ) .... l6u..).__ _______ ___. 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 NT Assistance 

Date: 2020/04/05 11:02:37 

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

Countries need to know they are getting this money on the expectation full continued 
cooperation. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 5, 2020, at 9:38 AM, ASICFW <asl~i(b-}~<6~} _____ ~ 

FYI. 

Chad F. Wolf 

Acting Secretary 

Dept of Homeland Security 

From: ASlCFW l .... <b ..... )....,(6 .... ) ____ __. 
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 9:37 AM 

To: AS2KTC l<b)(6) I Mccament, James l<b)(6) I Boyd, Valerie ,--.....:....--~-=====:::;--------' 
l<b)(6) I Gia be, Scott l<b)(6) I MORGAN, MARK A 

l<b)(6) I Albence, Matthew l<b)(6) I 
Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W l<b)(6) I Kelly, Christopher S 

l<b)(6) I Gountanis, John l<b)(6) I Erickson, Scott ;.._....!!:::!!:::!::!::::!:!=::::======;---' 
l<b)(6) I HOULTON, TYLER .... l<b ..... )....,(6~) ______ __. 
Subject: COVID-19 NT Assistance 

(b)(5) 
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(b )(5) 

Chad F. Wolf 
Acting Secretary 
Dept of Homeland Security 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO llb)/6) 

~:

1irh:h) 
Recipient: l(b)(6) 

.... ..-a-ve-r--._ .--ro-n-e,"TM...-a-u .... nc ... 10-J ........ E""'O,...P/...,N""sc...-rell.,...b.,...)le-::6,..,.)-----------,---~ 

Sent Date: 2020/04/05 11:02:04 

Delivered Date: 2020/04/05 11:02:37 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 
h)(n) 

To: (b)(6) 
. lie Chad 

Subject: Re: Mexican Border State Governor Announces 4th Coronavirus Case 

Date: 2020/02/29 18:59:01 

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

We need to move quickly and we need to also include plan for DOD. 
Bars should start educating media about this dimension of the threat. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 29, 2020, at 6:52 PM, ASlCFW 11.>.;;{b'"'"){i..;;.6.,_) ______ __, 

I remain very worried about this. 
The team is putting together options. 
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO .-l(b-)-(6_) ________ __, 

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 4:05 PM 
To: Mizelle, Chad 

Cc: Wolf, Chad 
Subject: Mexican Border State Governor Announces 4th Coronavirus Case 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

>https://www.breitbart.com/border/2020/02/29/mexican-border-state-govemor-announces-4th­
coronavi rus-case/< 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)f6) 
Recipient : AS~ .... (b __ ) __ (6 __ ) ____________ ___, 
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b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/02/29 18:58:50 

Delivered Date: 2020/02/29 18:59:01 
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From: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO !rh)/6) 

To:kfil{~I:a~.__~)_(6) ______ ____, 
O'Brien, Robert C. EOP/WHO 1/btft) 

CC: Gray, Alexander B. EOP/NSC -"li~) ... f~~\ ______ ....,......... 
Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO .._..( _ .... \ .... {6..._)..__ ____ __. 

Subject: FW: Offshore Patrol Cutter OHS request 

Date: 2020/03/19 17:43:28 

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

Navarro 

From: Franco, Omar!( .... b.._).._(..._6.._) ________ _. 

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 5:31 PM 
To: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO ,-!(b_ )_(_6 _) -----------, 

Cc: Ziegler, Garrett M . EOP/WHO!( .... b_)~C6- )..__ ________ ~ 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] Offshore Patrol Cutter OHS request 

Director Navarro, 

I hope this finds you well in these challenging times. I know you 're extremely busy - so I will be 
brief. The contract for the Offshore Patrol Cutter being executed by Eastern Shipbuilding Group 
in Panama City FL, is on-schedule and running under budget IA W the modified agreement you 
so graciously assisted with after Hurricane Michael. We are proud that a keel laying ceremony 
for the first ship with multiple units constructed is scheduled for April. The administrations 
assistance has been critical to our success in revitalizing our yard, expanding our workforce 
(exceeding pre hurricane levels) and keeping NW Florida' s industrial base intact. 

BLUF: We've heard, the DHS Under Secretary for Management (USM) is considering delaying 
award of the second ship and long lead time material for the third, which is due to be granted at 
the end of this month. If true, this action would delay the agency from receiving this ship by over 
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6 months, create a scale-down of the workforce and cause fiscal hardship. We understand the 
department may have some hesitancy regarding the award. 

ASK: Given the factor ruling the day (COVID-19) and your request from the Shipbuilders 
Council to develop a needs plan; it seems counterintuitive to restrict and impair the working 
ability of this yard by limiting Eastern's capacity to support the supply chain, delay a program 
deemed critical to National Security and force potential layoffs. This program is fully funded and 
being executed exactly as stated in the federal contract. 

If you have the oppo1tunity to discuss the Offshore Patrol Cutter with DHS Secretary or USM, 
we would appreciate a reminder of this programs national significance and the critical path 
associated with timely departmental awards. 

Thank you. 

Omar Franc 
0 

Office Managing Director 

I =-= ii 
Becker & Poliakoff 
1275 K Street, N.W . 
Suite 850 
Washington, DC 2000 

5 

0Db)(6) 

0 

0 l<b)(6) 
0 >www.beckerlawyers.com 

< 

0 Connect with me on Linked In 

0 Follow me on Twitter 

Confidentiality Note: This message, together with any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and 
permanently delete the original message, along with any attachments. Thank you. 
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Sender: Navarro, Peter K. EOP WHO <Peter.K.Navarro@who.eo . ov> 

,........U..,."'-'--lod.J.5il.lj'b )(6) 

Recipiell'c.O'Brif;;;-:-Ro"f:;;;;"rtT ECiP!ViiHCr,;:~~======,:===:--------~ · · • O'Brien, Robert C. EOP/WH~ b )(6) 
Gray, Alexander B. EOP/NSC~ 
Pottnger, Matthew F. EOP/W-~.--.-11-.-11-, .-.-----

Sent Date: 2020/03/19 17:42:53 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/19 17:43:28 
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From: Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO !cb)C6) 
6) 

Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO J.ih}.(b~ 
CC: Sherk, James B. EOP/WHO !r .._._.h_..V_._fi'+-----------'-----, 

Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO ... ~ )l ..... 6~)---------~ 

Subject: DPC - Critical infrastructure idea 

Date: 2020/03/18 15:28: 17 

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

Deliberative. Privileged. Confidential. 

Mr. Secretary, Chad, and Chris: 

I'm writing to follow-up on a conversation that DPC Dir Joe Grogan had earlier today with A/S Wolf. 

Find attached our memo on Critical Infrastructure Guidance. 

Can OHS please expedite this? 

James Sherk, copied, can answer any questions. 

Thank you, and kind regards, 

Maria 

Maria K. Bonner 

Special Assistant to the President 

The Domestic Policy Council 

The White House 

 FEMA-001-06359-001894



This record is not identified as a copy or for convenience of reference. As such it remains a segregable presidentia l 
record under 44 U.S.C. § 2201(2)(B)(iv). To the extent this email involves the requesting or submitting of advice, 
legal workproduct, or presidential communications, availability of this record is subject to any rights, defenses, or 
privileges which the United States or any agency or person may invoke pursuant to 44 U.S.C. § 2205(2) and further 
restricted pursuant to 44 U.S.C. § 2204(a)(S). 

Sender: Bonner Maria K. EOP/WHO 

)(6) 

b)(6) 

Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO Uh\lb~ 
Sherk, James B. EOP/WHO lrb)..!'..6 
Campana, Alexandra D. EOP.._/._.W_..Hu.0 .............. - ... )-(:6~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-= 

Sent Date: 2020/03/18 15:27:06 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/18 15:28: 17 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO !rh)(6) 

To...._.,l(:~~~6~ub~i ------------~½ 
!(h)[n) 

a er, ohn N. EOP/ 
Kushner, Jared C. 
Brechbuhl, Thom 

Cc. Rodriguez, Hugo 
• F . 

Claver-carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC !.._fh,...)...,.f..._6 ..... ) _________ _. 

Subject: Re: Mexico update 

Date: 2020/03/16 22:21:39 

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

Colleagues. This is a rapidly escalating emergency situation - here is that latest email from 
ICE about the suspension of cooperation globally: 
Good evening, 

In light of the increasing issues, I found best to summarize issues rather than sending piece meal 
emails. Please understand that things continue to change rapid ly. As of this writing, here is where we 
stand ton ight: 
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(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Happy to take questions or have others chime in on thoughts. 
MP 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16, 2020, at 9:33 PM, MORGAN, MARK A l~(b~)(~6~) ---------~ 

(b)(5) 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Mar 16, 2020, at 9:25 PM, Kozak, Michael G l~(b~)-(6~)-------~ 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT cl ick links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or concerns. 

Referred to Another Agency/Component 
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Referred to Another Agency/Component 

Sender: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ... k ... b .... )C ... 6 .... ).__ ______ __. 
MORGAN, MARK A /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Reci ients/cn =f64c58d09Sa84ca 1 b327612a2458a446-mark.a .morg 

Recipient: : ozua~k,uMui,...ch~a-e..,..I ..,.G....---------'-----, 

Landau, Christopher (Mexico City) .._... ....... ....,_ ____ _. 
Wolf, Chad /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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(b )(6) 

Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l~lb~)-l~6~'---------~ 
Sent Date: 2020/03/16 22:21:27 

Delivered Date: 2020/03/ 16 22:21:39 
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From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~==========::::=.. Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WH 
Philbin, Patrick F. EO 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WH 
Davis, May M. EOP/W 
Keller, Catherine B. E 
Zadrozny, John A. EO 
Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/ 
Claver-carone, 

Szmyd, Natalie ..,..__...,,,_,_...,_,_,,""--"..Ll.J.u::>..L----------'----. 
BRISTOL JULIA 

b)(6) 

C_Schedulers ............. ~-----~ 
Sarni, Geneva ....................... ____ .,.. 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, Da ;=--a-"-'-'='-=-'-.............. ...._ ______ _. _ _, 

To· ne Hamilto t h \ta \ 

(b )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001902



(h Vn \ 

Maxwell, Eugene Phillir TC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) !rh)(6) 
Bofill, Mariju Lr:~~ I k~ir, ... 0 ; hbVG\ 

1 
Subject: 2:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/16 17:58:44 

Start Date: 2020/04/17 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/17 14:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info below 

Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Keller, Catherine B. 
EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB; Chaffetz, 
Taylor M. EOP/OMB; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, 
Mauricio J. EOP/NSC; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; BRISTOL, JULIA; Mizelle, Chad; MCDOWELL, 
DANYELLE; Gountanis, John; Glabe, Scott; C_Schedulers; Sarni, Geneva M; String, Marik A; Wetmore, 

Att d David H. (ODAG): Gene Hamilton; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Hott, Beck~ L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; 
en ees: !rh)(6) I Edlow, Joseph B; !cbV6) I !rh){ \ I Albence, Matthew; 

Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !cbV6) I DeputyScheduler; 
McCament, James: Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
!cb)C6) I Olivia Troye; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Bofill, Mariju L; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a articipant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dial-In b 6 ) 
Access Cod b)(6) 

~~~-~ 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001903



Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~==========::::=.. Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WH 
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
Claver-caron 

Mizelle Chad (b)(6) 
(b )(6) '-'---'-'--'-------------' 

Gountanis, John /h \fh \ 

b)(6) 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Mari 
Wetmore, 

Recipient: Gene Hamil 

fh)fn) 

Lason, Adam J. EOP;..:.fN..:.:S:..:C:....!l!:!:f b=)!!:f 6!:!:=) =========-------, 
SEGUIN, DEBBIE W (h )(n) 

l<b )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001904



(b )(6) 
(b )(6) 

/h \/~\ 

Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l._.(h...._) ..... (._.6 ..... ) _______ _, 
Bofill, Mariju L !th)/6 ). I l<~f?k I ee Charmajne l)b)(6)I 

Sent Date: 2020/04/16 17:58:44 

 FEMA-001-06359-001905



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
Wetmore, Da I-"--'-'-'--'-'='-~ ................. _._ ______ _._ __ _, 

To: Gene Hamilto (b)(6) b)(6) ,____ _________ ___. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001906



(b)(6 ) 

Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h ....... )(.,_6 ... ) ________ _, 
Bofill, Mariju L !th)/6). I 

Subject: 1:30 - call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/13 18:46:40 

Start Date: 2020/04/14 13:30:00 

End Date: 2020/04/14 14:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info added below 

Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Keller, catherine B. 
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

Att d David H. (ODAG); Gene Hamilton; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Hott, Becky L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; 
en ees: !rh)(6) I Edlow, Joseph B; !rh)(6) I !rh)(h) I Albence, Matthew; 

Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !rh)(6) I DeputyScheduler; 
Mccament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
!rh)£6) I Olivia Troye; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Bofill, Mariju L 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a articipant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dria=l'""'-l~n= b~6..,,_ ____ __, 
Access Code (b )(6 ) 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. if you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !( ;:;_b~_-V:::6:::)===:::.=_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~...., 

 FEMA-001-06359-001907



Keller, Catherine B. EOP/W 
Zadrozny, John A. EOP 
Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/ 
Claver-Caron 

h H R\ 

( h )(n ) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001908



Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l .... rh...._)..._f._.6_._) _______ _, 

Bofill, Mariju L !rh)(6). I 
Sent Date: 2020/04/13 18:46:40 

 FEMA-001-06359-001909



(b )(6) 

Cytryn, Jen 
'Moran, John (OA 
Suero, Maya A. (0 
Wetmore, David H. ( 

ob - OSEC 

Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC,............_......_ ______ .,.. 

Packer, Shawn M - ETA ...... ~~-----~~ 
Mondi, Rachel E - OSEC .............. ....._ _____ _. 

Subject: 6: 15 - Deputies Call -- 212(f) Employment Visa Proclamation 

Date: 2020/04/19 19:13:32 

Start Date: 2020/04/20 18:15:00 

End Date: 2020/04/20 18:45:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location:!"-'fh:..:..:.:.\f.._f>"""\ _______ __, 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; AS2KTC; Edlow, Joseph B; Mizelle, Chad; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; 
Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC; Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WHO; Goodspeed, Tyler 
B. EOP/CEA; Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO; Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC; Wold, Theo J. 

Attendees: EOP/WHO; Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO; Hoelscher, Douglas L.; 'Risch, Carl C'; Cytryn, Jen B. 
EOP/WHO; 'Moran, John {OA~'; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Young, Joby -
OSEC, Washington, DC; !rh)(h) I Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Packer, Shawn M -
ETA; Mondi, Rachel E - OSEC 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001910



Policy Coordinator is hosting a deputies call regarding the attached DRAFT 212(f) proclamation. This call 
will help us coordinate remaining policy, operational, and legal questions related to the proposed 
proclamation, as we work expeditiously to ready the document for Principal-level review. 

Ae:enda: 
b)(5) 

Requested Participants: 
OSAP - Stephen Miller 
WHCO - Pat Philbin; May Davis 
COM MS -Alyssa Farah 
CEA - Tyler Goodspeed 
NSC- Matthew Pottinger 
OAI -Theo Wold; Cassidy Dumbauld 
IGA - Doug Hoelscher 
Policy Coordinator - Nick Butterfield 

DHS/USCIS -Acting Deputy Secretary Cuccinelli; Joseph Edlow; Chad Mizelle 
State - Carl Risch 
DOJ - Deputy Attorney General Rosen 
USDA - Joby Young 

DOL - Shawn Packer; Rachel Mondi 

1 1n, Patrick F. EOP/W ,=., ................ .._ ____ ~ _ _. 

Davis, May M. EOP/WHO .......... -~-----~----, 
Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/ 
Farah, Alyssa A. EOP/WH 
Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP 
Pottinger, Matthew F. EO 
Hennessey, Millicent S. E~='-"-'-.......,........_ ________ _, 
Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO ................... ________ __ 

Dumbauld, Cassidy M. E 

 FEMA-001-06359-001911



Cytryn, Jen 
'Moran, John (OA 
Suero, Maya A. (0 
Wetmore, David H. ( 

ob - OSEC 

Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC.....,........., ......... ______ .., 
Packer, Shawn M - ETA 't-'-'~~-------r~ 

Mondi, Rachel E - OSEC ~~~-----~ 

Sent Date: 2020/04/19 19:13:32 

 FEMA-001-06359-001912



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
Szmyd, Natalie 1;,.....,c..u.c;aii.;ll.....LL..C..J"--""'--'--------___J.__ ___ _, 
BRISTOL, JUL 

(b )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001913



(b )(6) 

LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h.......,_)(..._6 .... ) _______ __, 

Subject: 2:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/23 18:22:07 

Start Date: 2020/04/24 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/24 14:30:00 

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
en ees: !rh)(6) I Edlow, Joseph B; !cbV6) I !rh){ ) I Albence, Matthew; 

Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !rh){6) I DeputyScheduler; 
McCament, James: Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
!rh)C6) I Olivia Troye; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Bofill, Mariju L; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dial-1%b)(6) I 
Access Cod1,.;...(b....;..)(.;...6..;...) _ ___, 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. if you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !( -b~V~6~)-------~ 

 FEMA-001-06359-001914



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

Recipien (b )(6) 

Albence Matthe (b )(6) 
(b)(6) ~----------~ 

Powers, Caitlyn J 

b)(6) ~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 

Miller, Stephen EOP WHO 
d Valeri (h\fh\ 

 FEMA-001-06359-001915



Sent Date: 2020/04/23 18:22:07 

 FEMA-001-06359-001916



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
Claver-carone, Maur 

MCDOWELL, DANYELLE /o=Exchan eLabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Group 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Mari 
Wetmore, 

To: Gene Hamil 

 FEMA-001-06359-001917



Maxwell, Eugene PhillirTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) !rh)(6) 
Bofill, Mariju Lr:~~ I mi'" 0; J/b\/6\

1 
Subject: 2:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/27 18:29:00 

Start Date: 2020/04/28 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/28 14:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info added 

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
en ees: !rh)(6) I Edlow, Joseph B; !rh)(6) I !rh)( ) I Albence, Matthew; 

Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !cb\C6) I DeputyScheduler; 
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

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Participant 
Code: 
Participant Dial-In:.:=ib-=)=(6=)=::::;---~ 
Participant Code: (b )(6) 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ;:;_b~_-\C~6:::)====.=:.=_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~....,1 
Recipient: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ....... b ... )( .... 6 .... )....._ _______ _.! 

 FEMA-001-06359-001918



Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/W,...H_O~~-~-------,...---' 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO ....... ~~-------~ 
Davis, May M. EOP/WHO ....... UJ./-_..._ ______ ...,_ ___ ~ 
Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO,......_. ................ .__ _______ _ 
Zadrozny, John A. EOP/W,._H~O-~ ........ ------~-~ 
Rader, John N. EOP/NS;.=Ca.JU ..... ....._. _____ --,-----_. 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB IL.L.I..I.LI. ......... ------_._ ___ __, 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB ....... """'"~--------~----, 
Butterfield, Nicholas W. Ei"O"-PL-'W'-'-'-'H""'O ......... ....._...._. ___ --,,__ _____ ...., 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC ....... ~~------~'--------~ 
Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EO"'"P-'"'""N"'"SC.a..u. .............. .._ _________ _. 
Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC ....... Ul,..I,~-----------~ 
BRI STOL, JULIA /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en= 7 4e92eebc6el 43a5ba 788efdb5887997-JULIA. BRIST 
lrb)/6) I 
Mizelle, Chad /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/ en =9f3b l a2d3e0a456d8c041078d57108ac-Chad.Mizell 
lrh\(6) I 
MCDOWELL, DANYELLE /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/en= Recipients/ en =ee28e64585be4ecdbf5e27597e42ee42-danyelle. me 
lrb)/6) I 
Gountanis, John /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/en= Recipients/en =b46e6391970346a3a04 769774402d886-John .Gounta 
lrh\(6) I 
Glabe, Scott /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Recipients/ en =37c4d4 35ae90402db4f3f4 2fcb350dd7-Scott.Glabe 

Sarni, Geneva M,............._......._..__ ___ _ 

String, Marik A ....... Ul,..I,~-..---~--------, 
Wetmore, David H. (ODAG) ....... ~~-------~ 
Gene Hamilton /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en=Reeipients/en=44de2d21 lb074147b516a13c6ad0d998-gene.hamilt 

Engel, Steven A. (OLC) ....... ~~------~ 
Hott, Becky L /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Recipients/ en =c5ef495e12944220a7de9f5b2d308e64-beeky .I .hot 

E ow, Joseph B /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
i-:--:--=-::.:=-=..:.:....:='-=:..:....u-=.:.=....:.,R.eeipients/cn=2b9a74e9548d4b1498bb38c81732bf27-d2pjbe.usei 

enee, att ew o= xehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
i,.:....:.-=-::.:c..=..:.:....:=-='-'--"-"'-'--R'"'"ec=i '""ie"'-;nts/cn=0237dblce8c046de9691386259a2713e-matthew.alb 

Powers, Caitlyn J ....... ..I.LI,_..._ ____ __. 
MORGAN, MARK A /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Reci ients/cn =f64e58d095a84ca 1 b327612a2458a446-mark.a .morg 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ....... ~~-------~ 
Boyd, Valerie /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Recipients/ en =402bedeaf4e64b76bc6e4bfe00edbdbd-Valerie. Boy 

Lason, Adam J. EOP/NSC IL.L.IUl,..I,_..._ ______ ___. 

SEGUIN, DEBBIE W /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Reci ients/en =5b5ff999de6647fe85030e95dbd3edff-debbie. w .se 

DeputyScheduler /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
f FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/en= Recipients/ en =96b9e2424a42426a8ael 4be2afa04a38-DeputySehed 
{h\{6\ I 
MeCament, James /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administ rative Group 

 FEMA-001-06359-001919



(b )(6 ) James.Mccarn 

Y 05D OUSD POLICY (US (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/27 18:29:00 

 FEMA-001-06359-001920



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
Claver-carone 
Szmyd, Natali 

STOL JUL 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Mari 
Wetmore, 

To· ne Hamil 

b)(6) 

Chad.Mizell 

 FEMA-001-06359-001921



KV~t,~Ol'A (a Fvcbaoael ab;(o11 Fvcbaoae Adrnioistratil'e Gro,----110 -----, 

Maxwell, Eugene Philli LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h ....... )(.,_6 ... ) ________ _, 
Bofill, Mariju L 

(b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

Subject: 2:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/04 17:55:45 

Start Date: 2020/05/ 05 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/05/05 14:30:00 

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

Att d David H. (ODAG); Gene Hamilton; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Hott, Bee~ L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; 
en ees: lcb)C6) I Edlow, Joseph B; lcbV6) I !rh)( \ I Albence, Matthew; 

Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !rh)(6) I DeputyScheduler; 
McCament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
lcb)C6) I Olivia Troye; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Bofill, Mariju L; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; Kelly, Christopher S 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a articipant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant D;'...!i:!:!.a!....1-!!.I =(b=)±( 6::::)::----,-----------' 
Access Code(b)(6) 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001922



Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~==========::::=.. Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WH 
Philbin, Patrick F. EOP 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WH 
Davis, May M. EOP/W 
Keller, Catherine B. E 
Zadrozny, John A. EO 
Rader, John N. EOP/N .......... ~~~----~~ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB .......... ........,.,,._ _____ _._ ___ _, 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. EO 
Butterfield, Nicholas W 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NS 
Claver-carone, Maurici 
Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/ 

ISTOL JULIA o=Exch xchan e Administrative Grou 

CDOWELL DANYELLE (b)(6) 

Gountanis, John b )(6) 
b)(6) .._ _________ __, 

Glabe, Scott (b )(6) 
b)(6) 

(b )(6 ) 

Miller, Stephil'l.J~=lalLJ..J..Lb.l..l.L".~------...J_-~ 
Bo d Valeri (b )(6) 
b)(6) .___ ________ ___, 

 FEMA-001-06359-001923



(b)(6) 

LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l...,fb .... ) ..... (6........_) ______ __, 

(b )(6) 

risto her S (b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/05/04 17:55:45 

 FEMA-001-06359-001924



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

To: ne Hamil 

(b )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001925



(b )(6) 

Maxwell, Eugene Philli LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h ....... )(.,_6 ... ) ________ _, 
Bofill, Mariju L 1LU..1L..t:l..Lr,:--:--;::-:---.__ ________________ ---, 

Sessoms Lee, Charmain b (6) 
(b )(6) 

)(6) 

Subject: 1:30 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/11 21:33:49 

Start Date: 2020/05/ 12 13:30:00 

End Date: 2020/05/12 14:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial- in info added 

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

In order to access the conference as a artici ant dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant ,...... ......... ........,:....u.; ) 

Access Cod 1----------------' 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001926



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
Szmyd, Natalie 

ISTOL JUL 

(b )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001927



b)(6) 

L TC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) ........._ ........... ,_ _____ __, 

,-SesSJllllS.Jl.ee.1haam~l{b )(6) 
(b )(6) 

.__ _____________ __, 

b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/05/11 21:33:49 

 FEMA-001-06359-001928



Butterfield, Nic.~""--'-"""--"-'-'-'--'-'-'-"'""'"'-"+'-........ .__ _______ ___. 

Bofill, Mariju L ~~~---~----~ 
Gonzalez, Han 
Wetmore, Davi 
Sarni, Geneva 

Cament Ja 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB '+'If ~ .... \.._IA........_'\ ______ .....,..._. 

Sim son Keller Jeanelle A C) -(b..._\.._ffi........_\ ______ _, 

a er, ohn N. 
Engel, Steven 
String, Marik A IL.L.l.1.LC.lr,;--;-;'.~--------------------, 
MCDOWELL D ( 6) 

To:i.:,;..;.,;,;,,;,. ...... ____ ..__ ____ ~ ______________ _J 

-
Davis, May 
Keller, Catheri 

)(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001929



Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC!b~{.;;) 
Pejic, Gregory CIV SD !rti)r1 \ 
Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP .... /N ... S~c...,:1: ... ,-1:s:):=====:========~..__ ___ ~ 
Claver-Carone Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l .... <b~)l .... 6 ... ) __________ _. 

McManus, Judd R. EOP/NSC ....... ~....._-------~ 

Subject: 2:30 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/25 23:09:57 

Start Date: 2020/05/26 14:30:00 

End Date: 2020/05/26 15:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Dial-in info added 

SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; !f h){6) I Kelly, Christopher S; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen 
EOP/WHO; DeputyScheduler; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Bofill, Mariju L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV 
SD· Wetmore David H. ODAG); Sarni, Geneva M; McCament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; 
...... ~....._ ____ ..,, Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
..._._,......_.....__ _____ ____. Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); String, Marik A; 
MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gene Hamilton; Mizelle, Chad; C_Schedulers; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Keller, 

Attendees: Catherine B. EOP/WHO; Kozak, Michael G; Hott, Becky L; Boyd, Valerie; Powers, Caitlyn J; Ray, Paul J. 
EOP/OMB; BRISTOL, JULIA; Glabe, Scott; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip L TC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Philbin, Patr ick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; kb \/6) I Olivia Troye; 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP NSC· Pe·ic Gregory CIV SD; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, Mauricio 
J. EOP NSC- Albence, Matthew; Gountanis, John; Edlow, Joseph B; 
.............. .....____, ____ _. Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; Thomas Lacrosse; McManus, Judd R. EOP/NSC 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 

Participant Dial -In: 1(888) 330-1716 
Access Code: 8390945 

 FEMA-001-06359-001930



*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes unless 
specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please email me. 

( 

Butterfield, 
Bofill, Mariju 
Gonzalez, Ha 
Wetmore, D 
Sarni, Gene 

Davis, 
Keller, C 
Kozak, 
Hott, Beck b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001931



Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY O5D OUSD POLICY USA !rh)(6 ) 
Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO .................. ..._ _______ _, 

Lair Kate E. EOP WHO 

Olivia Troye /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Recipients/ en =df06a87b 78044810acd 130 lf24 lb846f-Olivia. Troy 

Lason, Adam J. 
Thomas Lacros b)(6) 

McManus, Judd R. EOP/NSC LL.L.L..u...L.'-'---------' 

Sent Date: 2020/05/25 23:09:57 

 FEMA-001-06359-001932



Miller Ste hen E;.:O..:..P'-'/W..:..H..:..O:....u...._......_. _______ ...__ _________ --, 

,::..:::r.::==.:::a.b)(6) 

Butterfield, 
Bofill, Mariju 
Gonzalez, Ha 
Wetmore, D 
s . 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB '+-If ~ ...... ){.._A._.'\ _______ .....--' 
Sim son Keller Jeanelle A C) -(b~' ffi~)------~ 

a er, ohn N. 
Engel, Steven 
String, Marik A ............. ...,_ ____ ....._ ________________ __, 

DOWELL D 

 FEMA-001-06359-001933



Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC!b~{.;;) 
Pejic, Gregory CIV SD !rti)r1 \ 
Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP .... /N._.S_c...,:1: ... ,-1:s:):=====:========~..__ ___ ~ 
Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC l .... <b~)l .... 6 ... ) __________ _. 
/h \/e:; \ 
Albence Matthe ( b )(6 ) 
h\/e:;\ 

McManus, Judd R. EOP/NSC 

!rh)(6) I ~--------~ 
Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/NSC .... !r ... h_){~6-)~------~ 

Subject: 2:30 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/28 11:28:32 

Start Date: 2020/05/28 14:30:00 

End Date: 2020/05/28 15:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info added 

SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; LandauC@state.gov; Kelly, Christopher 5; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen 
EOP/WHO; DeputyScheduler; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Bofill, Mariju L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV 
SD; Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Sarni, Geneva M; McCament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; 
Rodri~uezHF@state.gov; Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
!rh)(h) I Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); String, Marik A; 
MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gene Hamilton; Mizelle, Chad; C_Schedulers; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Keller, 

Attendees: Catherine B. EOP/WHO; Kozak, Michael G; Hott, Becky L; Boyd, Valerie; Powers, Caitlyn J; Ray, Paul J. 
EOP/OMB; BRISTOL, JULIA; Glabe, Scott; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; davis.l.florick.civ@mail.mil; Olivia Troye; 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Pejic, Gregory CIV SD; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, Mauricio 
J. EOP/NSC; GarciaJB@state.gov; Albence, Matthew; Gountanis, John; Edlow, Joseph B; Zadrozny, 
John A. EOP/WHOI· Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; Lason, Adam J. EOP/NSC; Thomas Lacrosse; McManus, 
Judd R. EOP/NSC; /h){6) I Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/NSC 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 

Participant Dial-In:!{h)(6) I 
Access CodeKb)(6 ) I 

 FEMA-001-06359-001934



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
Sarni, Genev 

ment 

Davis, May 
Keller, Catheri 

Kozak, Michae,_I -""""""'='==========----------------, 
)(6) 

Ray, Paul J, E 
BRISTOL JULIA b)(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001935



Stufft, Julie M. EOP/N ,.........~~-----,....--' 
Pejic, Gregory CIV SD ILU...._.,......_ ____ __._ ____ -, 
Szmyd, Natalie M. EO 

- one Mauricio J. 

(b )(6) 

!{h)/6) I 
Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/NSC ~lf-b-)(_6_)-------~ 

Sent Date: 2020/05/28 11:28:32 

 FEMA-001-06359-001936



To: 

Butterfield, 
Bofill, Mariju 
Gonzalez, Ha 
Wetmore, D 
s . 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB '+'If ~ .... \.._/A..._._'\ ______ ....,..._. 
Sim son Keller Jeanelle A C) -(b..._\.._ffi......_\ ______ _, 

a er, ohn N. 
Engel, Steven 
String, Marik A ....... .......,..,_ ___________________ ---, 

MCDOWELL D ( 6) 

u.ttti-:.-:.-:.-;,.-;.~~~~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-'l-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-=-,--' 

-
Davis, May 
Keller, Catheri 

Kozak, Michae;:.I ..:..!!::!::::!::!:!::!::::!::=========------------------, 
Hott, Becky L b )(6) 

Ray, PaulJ. E ·~~~~~-----~-------------. 
,-=-,a='-"=JU=L=iI )( 6) 

llb)f6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001937



Edlow, Joseph B (b )(6) 
b)(6) 

Lason, Adam J. EO,c..P....:./_N...c.SC-"--"'==="'='===========-------------, 
Thomas Lacrosse!( b) ( 6) 
l(b )(6) _ 

Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/20 21:54:45 

Start Date: 2020/05/2113:30:00 

End Date: 2020/05/21 14:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info added 

SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; LandauC@state.gov; Kelly, Christopher S; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen 
EOP/WHO; DeputyScheduler; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Bofill, Mariju L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV 
SD; Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Sarni, Geneva M; McCament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; 
Rodri~uezHF@state.gov; Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
!rh)(R) I Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); String, Marik A; 
MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gene Hamilton; Mizelle, Chad; C_Schedulers; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Keller, 

Attendees: Catherine B. EOP/WHO; Kozak, Michael G; Hott, Becky L; Boyd, Valerie; Powers, Caitlyn J; Ray, Paul J. 
EOP/OMB; BRISTOL, JULIA; Glabe, Scott; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Philbin, Pat rick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; !rh \ (6) I Olivia Troye; 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP NSC- Pe·ic Gregory CIV SD; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, Mauricio 
J. EOP NSC- Albence, Matthew; Gountanis, John; Edlow, Joseph B; 
.............. ....._ _____ __. Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; Lason, Adam J, 
EOP/NSC; Thomas Lacrosse 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dial-ln:fo)f 6 ) I 
Access Cod~(b)(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001938



*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes unless 
specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ::b~~)(:::6~)================. 
Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/W~ H~~~~-------~----------, 
SEGUIN DEBBIE W (b )(6) 
h \fh \ 

l(b )(6) 

llb)f6) 
Butterfield, Nic.,.:==-a.a.:..::=.:..'---'--'--'-=-u..+ .......... ...._ ________ __. 
Bofill, Mariju L ....._. ......... ._._ ____ ~------, 
Gonzalez, Han 
Wetmore, Davi 
Sarni, Geneva 
McCament Jame (b )(6) 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB '+-lf~~~){~R~') _______ ....---, 
Sim son Keller Jeanelle A C) _(b~\ffi~)------~ 

Rader, John N. 
Recipient: Engel, Steven 

String, Marik A .,.,.~~ ____ ..__ _______________ _, 

CDOWELL D )(6) 

Davis, May 
Keller, Catheri 
Kozak, Mich ~1....;...Jol ............. ____ __, ______________ ~ 

)(6) 

Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l~<b~V~6~) _______ __, 

 FEMA-001-06359-001939



Stufft, Julie M. EOP/N ,-=--uu..u ........ ..__ ___ ....,.... _ ___, 

Pejic, Gregory CIV SD ....... ......,.~----~------, 
Szmyd, Natalie M. EO 
Claver-carone Mauricio J. 

Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 

Lason, Adam J. E_,.;O:_P..:..../N.....:S:....:C'-"-'.....,....._ _________________ __, 

.-----'-~----'-'-'-I( b) ( 6) 

Sent Date: 2020/05/20 21:54:45 

 FEMA-001-06359-001940



)(6) 

Butterfield, Nic.~""--'-"""--"-'-'-'--'-'-'-"'""'"'-"+'-........ .__ _______ ___. 
Bofill, Mariju L ~~~---~----~ 
Gonzalez, Han 
Wetmore, Davi 
Sarni, Geneva 
McCament Ja 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB '+'If ~ .... \.._IA........_'\ ______ .....,..._. 

Sim son Keller Jeanelle A C) -(b..._\.._ffi........_\ ______ _, 

a er, ohn N. 
Engel, Steven 
String, Marik A ............... ....,_ ___________________ --, 
MCDOWELL D 

-
Davis, May 
Keller, Catheri 
Kozak, Micha,=.;el....;:;._i....._........,....._ ___ ___._ _____________ ~ 

)(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001941



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

Zadrozny, John A. EOP/W,,_H_O_.._~..._... ________ ___. ________ _, 
Sessoms Lee, Charmain b )(6) 

/h \/&:: \ 

Lason, Adam J. EOP/NSC ................ ...._ ______ ~ 

Subject: 1:30 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/18 22:13:35 

Start Date: 2020/05/19 13:30:00 

End Date: 2020/05/19 14:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info added 

SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; !rh)/6) I Kelly, Christopher 5; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen 
EOP/WHO; DeputyScheduler; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Bofill, Mariju L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV 
SD· Wetmore David H. ODAG); Sarni, Geneva M; McCament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; 
........ ~..._ ____ ....,. Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
....... ~~---~ Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); String, Marik A; 
MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Gene Hamilton; Mizelle, Chad; C_Schedulers; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Keller, 

Attendees: Catherine B. EOP/WHO; Kozak, Michael G; Hott, Becky L; Boyd, Valerie; Powers, Caitlyn J; Ray, Paul J. 
EOP/OMB; BRISTOL, JULIA; Glabe, Scott; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA); Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; !fh \/6) I Olivia Troye; 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP NSC- Pe"ic Gregory CIV SD; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, Mauricio 
J. EOP NSC- Albence, Matthew; Gountanis, John; Edlow, Joseph B; 
................. ...._ _____ __. Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine; Lason, Adam J. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dial-Inyb)(6 ) I 
Access Codel~(h_)_(n_) ___ ~ 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001942



Butte 1eld, Nie.-'--''-'--'-'----''-'---'-'-'--"-"""+ ....... ..._ ________ ___, 
Bofill, Mariju L ~ ....... ..._~--~----~ 
Gonzalez, Han 
Wetmore, Davi 
Sarni, Geneva 
McCament Ja 

Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB -+-If ~._. .... ){...,A._.'\ _______ ....,....... 
Sim son Keller Jeanelle A C) -(b~'ffi~)------~ 

Rader, John N. 
Engel, Steven 
String, Marik A 

Recipient: MCDOWELL D ~~':!r.:-:-:-=:--------------------, 

Ray, Paul J. E 
BRISTOL JULIA b )(6) 

Olivia Troye ~Vb~)~<~6_) ____________ ____. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001943



Lason, Adam J. EOP/NSC ....._......._...._ _____ _.. 

Sent Date: 2020/05/18 22:13:35 

 FEMA-001-06359-001944



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
Szmyd, Natalie r,,....cb ::,:;:)(..c.G.u.) L.Ct::..J.L.l...;......._._ ______ ..L.. _______ ___, 

ISTOL JUL 

MCDOWELL, DANYELLE b)(6) 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, Da 

To;.....Gf~~ ill:dthV~-'-"=="""""'""========----------7 

------------------------' 

 FEMA-001-06359-001945



LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h.......,_)(..._6 .... ) _______ __, 

b)(6 ) 

Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/05/03 21:14:11 

Start Date: 2020/05/04 13:00:00 

End Date: 2020/05/04 13:30:00 

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

Dial-In lnformati.;,L&ll..__ ____ ~ 
Participant Dial-I (b)(6 ) ,_... ______ __, 

Participant Cod (b)(6 ) 
'-'--"-'--'-----' 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ;:;_b~_-V~6:::)===:.=:.=_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~....,1 
Recipient: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ....... b ... )( .... 6 .... )...._ _______ _.! 

 FEMA-001-06359-001946



Philbin, Patrick F. EO 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WH 
Davis, May M. EOP/W 
Keller, Catherine B. E 
Zadrozny, John A. E 
Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/ 
Claver-Caron 

nge, teven~A_.~O_L_C-~~------~----------~ 
~~--'l\b)(6 ) 

McCament, James~b~ )~(~6~)-------------~ 

 FEMA-001-06359-001947



Sent Date: 2020/05/03 21:14:11 

 FEMA-001-06359-001948



From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~==========::::=.. Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WH 
Philbin, Patrick F. EOP 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WH 
Davis, May M. EOP/W 
Keller, Catherine B. E 
Zadrozny, John A. EO 
Rader, John N. EOP/N ......... ~~~----~~ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB .......... ....._.,._ _____ ___._ ___ __, 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. EO 
Butterfield, Nicholas W 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NS 
Claver-carone, Maurici 
Szmyd, Natalie M,..._E....;O_P:..../N....;....;.......,....,...,._ _______ ...._ ________ _, 
BRISTOL, JULIA b )(6) 

MCDOWELL, DANYELLE ( b) ( 6) 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, Da 

To: Gene Hamilt 

 FEMA-001-06359-001949



Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h ...... )(_._6 ... ) _______ ___, 

Subject: 2:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/12 21:17:30 

Start Date: 2020/04/13 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/13 14:30:00 

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

Att d David H. (ODAG); Gene Hamilton; Engel, Steven A. (OLCl; Hott, Becky L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; 
en ees: lcb)C6) I Edlow, Joseph B; !rh)(6) I !rh)(I=,\ I Albence, Matthew; 

Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !rh)(6) I DeputyScheduler; 
McCament, James; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
ICb\C6) I Olivia Troye; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY 
(USA) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Participant Dial-I 
Participant Code: 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO ~!r_b .... _ ... )(:=6~)=======----_-_-_-_-_-_-_ ... _, 
Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO ~~~;; 
Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/Wr-'H-"O=--.._i ........ ;~--------r----' 

Recipient: ~i~5~~~yEM~~~~~~0 ... lc::r;;:============::::: ___ .., 
Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO ""-~---~_ ... ) ________ __, 

 FEMA-001-06359-001950



Zadrozny, John A. EO 
Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/ 
Claver-Caron 

Sarni, Gene 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, D 
Gene Hamilt 

Enge, ,_.A_,.,_ . .._O=L=C ....................... ______ ......_ ___________ .., 

______..~----( b) ( 6) 
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Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY 05D OUSD POLICY (USA) l-lb~)-l6~) ------~ 
Sent Date: 2020/04/12 21:17:30 

 FEMA-001-06359-001952



Powers, Caitlyn~J~-~----~ 

String, Marik A.~~-----"-----------------. 
SEGUIN DEBBIE W 

(h )(R) 

Mauricio J. EOP NSC 

)(6) 

Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/r"W"'"H"""O_.!/...,h_....)...,/6....,)..__ ___ ---.-__ __. 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB !rh)ff;L .---=-....,.,.,.,..,.='='========='--------------, 
McCament. James ~b )(6) 

l<b )(6) !' 

 FEMA-001-06359-001953



Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO !rh)/6) 
Hott, Becky Utb\/G\ 

~b)(6) 

Bars, Michael J. EOP/NSC,.::::::::::::============::::::~-------------. 

Sessoms Lee, Charmaine!b )(6) 
CC:l(b )(6) -

Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/10 13:37:04 

Start Date: 2020/04/10 15:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/10 15:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in info below 

Sarni, Geneva M; RodriguezHF@state.gov; Powers, Caitlyn J; String, Marik A; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; 
MORGAN, MARK A; Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A 
(C); MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Mizelle, Chad; Lason, Adam J. EOP/NSC; Gountanis, John; Boyd, Valerie; 
DeputyScheduler; Edlow, Joseph B; Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC; Olivia Troye; Albence, 
Matthew; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Gene 

Att d . Hamilton; C_Schedulers; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; 
en ees. Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA); Engel, Steven A. (OLC); 

GarciaJB@state.gov; Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; BRISTOL, JULIA; 
Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB; McCament, James; Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/ OMB; 
LandauC@state.gov; Glabe, Scott; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOPfWHO; Hott, Becky L; Zadrozny, John A. 
EOP/WHO; Kozak, Michael G; davis.l.f lorick.civ@mail.mil; llb)fe:i) j Bars, Michael J. 
EOP/NSC; Sessoms Lee, Charmaine 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Participant dial-i1(b )(6) 
Participant code: ._ _______ _, 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. lfyou need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO l(b)(6) 
Recipient: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO .__ __________ __, 
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Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC 

b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO,...........~~------~~ 
Szmyd, Natalie M,.;.;·..:E:...;;O~P/~N;;;;.SC.;;;..u,,...,.......,. _______ ..._ ________ _, 
BRISTOL, JULIA b )(6) 

II-. \IC \ 

Glabe, Scott~b )(6) 
l(b )(6 ) !' 

 FEMA-001-06359-001955



!rh)(6) I 
Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP WHO 

Hott Beck (b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/10 13:37:04 

 FEMA-001-06359-001956



From: Policy Coordinator !rh)(6) ~~==========:::::::. Policy Coordinat 
Patti nger, Matth 
Ruggiero, Antho 
Liddell, Christo 
Kan, Derek T.--='-'--'-~"-"" ................ .__ ___ ~ _ ____. 

Blair, Robert ~~'::':7.-::::-r------'------, 
Deere, Judd 
Williams, Michael B. E 
Sinclair~ Michael R. EOP/N 
llb)(6\ I 
Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO~lf .... b .... ) .... (£...._\..__ _____ --,.. _ __, 
'Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)' ILlr ... ii .... v ... & .... \.___~ ___ ..__~ 
Cetro? Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) !rh)f6) Ir b) (R) I ................. .__ _ ___, 
UII ot Jonathan L. EOP/NSC 

To: (6) 

Butler, Jay C. (CDC/D 
Hooker, Allison M. EO~=......_. ........ ......_ ________ .__ ________ _, 
Hoelscher, Douglas L. 

Subject: 8:00 - nCoV Implementation Check-in (CLOSE HOLD - NON TRANSFERABLE) 

Date: 2020/01/31 16:07:41 

Start Date: 2020/02/02 08:00:00 

End Date: 2020/02/02 08:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Dial-In:,....l(b_ )_(_6_) ----------. 

Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC; Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; 
Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB; BlairLRobert; Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO; Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO; 
Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC; ifh)(6) I Bonner Maria K. EOP WHO· 'Harrison, Brian 

Attendees: (HHS/IOS)'; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID DGM · Ullyot, Jonathan L. 
EOP/NSC; AS2KTC; lrbV'3) I~~~---------'_ Butler, Jay C. 
(CDC/DDID/OD); Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC; Hoelscher, Douglas L.; Telle, Adam R. EOP/WHO; 
McKenna, Michael A. EOP/WHO; Christ, Katelyn E. EOP/NSC; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Olivia Troye 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Good afternoon: 

Please join a call Sunday morning to discuss implementation of the actions announced today. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001957



Please contact Policy Coordinator immediately if you are unable to join this call. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Participant 
Code: 
Participant Dial-11(b)(6) 

Participant Code: I 
.__ ________ _. 

In order to access the conference with access to host commands, dial the number below and enter your 

Leader Codf · 
Host Dial-In b )(6 ) 

Leader Cod 
.__ _______ __. 

Sender: Policy Coordinator :::kb::::::'l:::6::::)===============::::. 
Policy Coordinat 
Pottinger, Matth 
Ruggiero, Anthe 
Liddell, Christo 
Kan, Derek T,......~~-~~-----.---~ 
Blair, Robert ............... ..._ ______ _._ ___ ~ 
Deere, Judd 
Williams, Michael B. E 
Sinclair~ Michael R. EOP/N 
!rh){6\ I 
Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO l/.b\/6) 
'Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)' :1r:fi:\f~fi=\~===~==========: 
Cetro~ Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) -kb~)-l6~'~-~ 
ifh){fi) I .-----------, 
UII ot Jonathan L. EOP/NSC 

Recipient: (6) 

Sent Date: 2020/01/31 16:07:41 

 FEMA-001-06359-001958



From: Policy Coordinator !rh)(6) ~~==========:::::::. Policy Coordinat 
Patti nger, Matth 
Ruggiero, Antho 
Liddell, Christo 
Kan, Derek T.--='-'--'-~"-"" ................ .__ _____ ____. 

Blair, Robert ~~'::':7.-::::-r------'------, 
Deere, Judd 
Williams, Michael B. E 
Hudson, Renee R. EOP/W 
Sinclair

0
Michael R. EOP/NS 

!rh)(6\ I ..------------, 
Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO lrb \ (6\ 
'Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)' :1r:ti:\f:(i:\===============~ 
Cetro~ Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) _!rh~)l~6~)--~ 
ll b){I=:) I ----------~ 
Ullyot, Jonathan L. EOP/NSC !rh)/6) 

(6) 

McMi in, Virginia D. EO 
Stimson, Brian (HHS/ 
Stecker, Judy (OS/I 
Butterfield, Nich 
Mesquita, Ma __ ~~--~--~ 
Yon, Hugo Y .._..........._....._~----'----~ 
Mango, Paul 
Thallam, Satya_ P._E_O___:_ _ __.._....., _________ ~ 
Rasicot Ga 

Subject: 9:30 - nCoV Implementation Check-in (CLOSE HOLD - NON TRANSFERABLE) 

Date: 2020/02/02 17:58:39 

 FEMA-001-06359-001959



Start Date: 2020/02/03 09:30:00 

End Date: 2020/02/03 10:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Dial-In: l~(b-)-(6-)------~ 

Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC; Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; 
Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB; Blair, Robert; Deere, Judd P. EOP/WH06Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO; 
Hudson, Renee R. EOP/WHO; Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC; !rh)(£ ) I Bonner, Maria K. 
EOP WHO· 'Harrison Brian (HHS/105)'; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); 
................... ____ .......au:;.;.11. o""'t...,Jonathan L. EOP/NSC; AS2KTC; !rh)(6 ) I 
~ ............. ______ ~ Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/0D); Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC; 

Attendees: Hoelscher, Douglas L.; Telle, Adam R. EOP/WHO; McKenna, Michael A. EOP/WHO; Christ, Katelyn E. 
EOP/NSC; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Olivia Troye; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO; Pottebaum, Nie D. 
EOP/WHO; Nevins, Kristan K. EOP/WHO; Newhouse, Victoria; Ditto, Jessica E; McMillin, Virginia D. 
EOP/WHO; Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC); Stecker, Judy (OS/IOS); Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; 
Mesquita, Mario M; Yon, Hugo Y; Mango, Paul (HHS/105); Thallam, Satya P. EOP/OMB; Rasicot, Gary; 
Havranek, John~ Waters, John R; Fritz, Jonathan D; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS); ADA-
!rh)C6 ) !!th\/G) I 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Good evening: 

Please join a call tomorrow, February 3, to discuss nCoV implementation. An updated version of the 
tracker is attached-note the one modified action item in red. 

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the Participant 
Code: 
Participant Dial-1nkb)(6) 
Participant Code: I '---------~ 
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Telle, Adam R. EOP/WHO ....... ........,.._._ ______ _._ __ __, 

McKenna, Michael A. EOP/W,....H~O~~~-------.--~ 
Christ, Katelyn E. EOP/NS~C~~~-----~~ 
Davis, May M. EOP/WHO 

,...,..,.,_.........,_,_,,,_,'-'-11b)(6) 

McMi in, Virginia D. EO 
Stimson, Brian (HHS/ 
Stecker, Judy (OS/I 
Butterfield, Nich 
Mesquita, Ma;.:..::...'-'--" ......... .&.L.I.'---~-----' 
Yon, Hugo Y ............... ..._...---__ _._ ___ __, 
Mango, Paul 
Thallam, Saty,....a_P_. _EO....:... _ _..,...,......,. _______ ___. ________ ...., 

Rasicot, Gary b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/02/02 17:58:39 

 FEMA-001-06359-001961



nCoV Task Force Action Items 

Tier I- Must be Completed by 5 :00 PM Monday 

1 (b)(5) OCOS-Michael Williams 

--2 TSA- Victoria Newhouse 

- -
3 DHS-Ken Cuccinelli 

1-1--

4 DHS- Ken Cuccinelli --
5 CDC- Marty Cetron 

- -6 DHS-Ken Cuccinelli (in 
coordination with WHCO and 

1-1--
NSC Legal) 

7 CDC-Marty Cetron 

8 Interface with airlines - Rolling Update OPL- Tim Pataki 
9 Governors outreach - Rolling Update IGA- Doug Hoelscher 
10 Hill Engagement (including classified briefing and OLA-Mike McKenna 

Q&A/Talking Points) 
11 Talking Points for Press NSC-John Ullyot 
12 Cabinet Communications OCA- Kristan Nevins 
13 Increased public education on the virus for display at CDC- Marty Cetron 

airports and on airplanes 
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To: .,,......,.,,,...--------.-------------------~ 
SHORT, CHERIE (b )(6) 

S b. ct· 6:00 - IGA/OPL Briefing Call with State/Local/Community/Private Sector Leaders on Update from 
u Je · President's Coronavirus Task Force 

Date: 2020/01/31 17:35:40 

Start Date: 2020/01/3118:00:00 

End Date: 2020/01/3118:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Host Dial-In: l,....(b- )-(6- ) ---------------.1 
Attendees: DeputyScheduler; RASCHER, MALLORY; SHORT, CHERIE; Hill, John 

Call-In information 

• • Host Dial-In: j(b )(6) 
•• Leader Code~.---------~ 

Registered Participant s: https://ems9 .intellor.com/RegReport/qC8imStlyB 

Agenda 

• • HHS IEA Open 

• • OHS Remarks 

• • CDC Dr. Butler Remarks 

• • Q&A 

WH IGA, DOT ITA, State IGA, OHS IGA, and HHS IGA will be on the call 

Audience 

• • Governors+ Senior Staff 

• • Lt. governors 
• • Governor Homeland security Advisors 

• • State Emergency Managers 

• • State Health Officers 

• • Relevant localities in Six States (7 communities - mayors, county leaders) 

• • Six State AGs relevant 

• • Associations 

• • OPL Stakeholders (healthcare, industry) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001963



Recipient: ~~~-~---------------------~ 
r=-=~=RI""'iEI (b )(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/01/31 17:35:40 

 FEMA-001-06359-001964



Tentative 

To: ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA b)(6) 
/1-.\II:'\ 

5 
b" ct· 12:00 - IGA/OPL Briefing Call with State/Local/Community/Private Sector Leaders on Update from 

u Je · President's Coronavirus Task Force 

Date: 2020/02/02 23:46:52 

Start Date: 2020/02/03 12:00:00 

End Date: 2020/02/03 12:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Host Dial-In:,....kh_)_f_R_) __ _,i Leader Code: -fo~)-<n-) __ _ 
Attendees: RASCHER, MALLORY; ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA; BANISTER, DIANA 

Call-In information 

• Host Dial-ln:l(b)(6) 
• Leader Code 

~---------
Registered Participants: https://ems9.intellor.com/RegReport/gSHfJ7mGFi 

Agenda 

• • Welcome from Darcie Johnston, Director of the Office of Intergovernmental for the Department 
of Health &Human Services (call will also be moderated by HHS IEA) 

o • Open Call 
o • Welcome state and local attendees and thank them for their partnership throughout the 

past week and continued partnership (do not hesitate to pick up the phone and call) 
o • Acknowledge the Federal lnteragency Partnership with HHS, OHS, DOT, State Department, 

and the White House 

• • Update from CDC from Dr. Jay Butler, Deputy Director for Infectious Diseases 
o • Acknowledge the important Federal-State-local partnership and emphasize the strong 

operational partnership with state health officers and municipal/county health officials with 
the CDC over the past 48 hours 

o • Go through the "101" from CDC angle of what has been operationalized for the 
quarantined efforts (what should state and local official expect from when a flight lands 
"Day 011 through "Day 14") 

o • Discuss self-quarantined efforts 

• • Will Join Call at 12:15 p.m. -- Update from DHS Deputy Secretary Ken Cuccinelli 

 FEMA-001-06359-001965



o • Acknowledge the important Federal-State-local partnership 
o • Go through the "101" from DHS/CBP angle of what has been operationalized for the 

quarantined efforts (what should state and local official expect from when a flight lands 
"Day O" through "Day 14" ) 

o • Go through what kind of information can be shared ahead of time with state/local officials 
as they prepare 

• • TBD State Department (may have a speaker) 

• • Questions/ Answer 

WH IGA, DOT ITA, State IGA, DHS IGA, and HHS IGA will be on the call 

Audience 

• Governors+ Senior Staff 

• Lt. governors 

• Governor Homeland security Advisors 

• State Emergency Managers 

• State Health Officers 

• Relevant Localities in Six States (7 communities - mayors, county leaders) 

• Six State AGs relevant 

• Associations 

• OPL Stakeholders (healthcare, industry) 

Call-in Information for External/Listening: https://ems9.intel !or.com ?do=register&t=l&p=901202 
(RSVP Link) 

Sender: Pottebaum, Nie D. EOP/WHO < Nieholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov> 

Pottebaum, Nie D. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~-....:......!!::!::!::!:!::::!::::!::::::==========---------~ RASCHER, MALLOR)l/h\/6) 

l(b)(6) -I---------~ 
. . ~8ill'.l\l; ANGEi ICa 11b)(6) 

-·-~··;1r:1.N;b)(6) I I 

Sent Date: 2020/02/02 23:46:52 

 FEMA-001-06359-001966



Subject: 6:30 - COVID-19 Industry Stakeholder Call 

Date: 2020/02/29 19:13:54 

Start Date: 2020/03/02 18:30:00 

End Date: 2020/03/02 19:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: "'-Kb .... )_,_(6 .... ) _____ __, 
Attendees: RASCHER, MALLORY 

• •Callis closed press but 4,500 lines have been reserved (max AT&T could service) so keep comments 

public facing. 

o • Pursuing a full list of those who register but may not receive one in advance of the call. 

o • Target is National Industry Stakeholders from business community - no elected officials. 

• • Compiled list of questions will be circulated this evening by WH OPL for Agencies to answer on the 

call by delivering remarks. 

o • There will be no Q&A. Proactive questions will be answered by remarks. 

o • Will provide the questions. 

• • DHS will be limited to 5-10 minutes of remarks with the call scheduled for 1 Hour. 

• • Flow of Show 

o • WH Complex Equities - VPOTUS, WH OPL, WH IGA 

o • HHS 

o • DHS - Acting Deputy Secretary Ken Cuccinelli 

o • State 

o • DOT - Acting Under Secretary of Transportation Joel Szabot 

From: Russo, Joseph H. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 6:36:14 PM 

To: Russo, Joseph H. EOP/WHO lrb)(6) I Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO 

lrb)(6) I Goyer, Jim L. IV EOP/WHO .... lrb_).._(6_)~--------1 Veletsis, 

Alexandra E. EOP/WHO I .... Cb ..... ).._(6.._).__ _________ ___,I Pinkos, Stephen M. EOP/OVP 

 FEMA-001-06359-001967



.... lcb .... ) .... (6.._.).__ ________ _,! Olmem, Andrew J. EOP/WHO .... lcb .... )....,(6 .... ) ________ __, 

Wiggins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHOl(b)(6) I Cavanaugh, Brian J. EOP/NSC 

lcb)(6) I Hoelscher, Douglas L l .... <b .... )....,(6 .... ) _________ ~ 

Pottebaum, Nie D. EOP/WHO lcb)(6) I Trueman, Laura (HHS/I EA) 

lcb)(6) I Beck, Gary (OS/IEA) lcb)(6) I Barbknecht, Nick 

lcb)(6) I Killion, William lcb)(6) I .... lcb .... )....,(6 .... ) ______ ~ 

lcb)(6) I Lin, Merry S. EOP/WHO .... lcb .... )....,(6 .... ) ______ __. 

Cc: MARRERO, ANIBAL NMI i(b)(6) I SHORT, CHERIE 

lcb}<6} 

Subject: COVID-19 Industry Stakeholder Call 

When: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:30 PM-7:30 PM. 

Where: ..... l(b_)(_6) ______ _, 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

UPDATE: The time of this call has been moved due to conflicting events at the White House. 

Purpose: To provide stakeholders from the business community updates on COVID-19, effects on 

businesses, and the administration's response. 

Host Dial-In: (b)(6) 

Leader Code 

USG Participants: 

OPL 

OVP 

NEC 

NSC 

IGA 

HHS/CDC 

OHS 

State Department 

 FEMA-001-06359-001968



DOT 

Sender: Russo, Joseph H. EOP/WHO ;::k::::b:::::)<::::6::::)==============:::::. 

~~~. ~o~i~~P.i\ l1;v•, 
Recipient:l..,_(b~)~(6~)------~----------------~ 

Sent Date: 2020/02/29 19:13:54 

 FEMA-001-06359-001969



From: Davis, May M. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~========::. 
Davis, May M. EOP/WHO lcb)(6) 

To: 

RASCHER, MALLORY!;.;_th;..:\....1t.,.i:-..,.\ ....,......_ ____________ __, 

Miller, Step~en fOP/WHO !tb)tG) 
Glabe, Scotifh VR) 

I~---------~ 
CC: Zadrozny, Johi'--'n-'-A"-. =EO=P'-'-'-'W"-'H=O........_ ........ .......__ ________ ..___~ 

Bo d Valerie (h )(n ) 

Subject: 1:45 - Sec. 243(d) EO: Implementation/Planning Call 

Date: 2020/03/22 21:13:29 

Start Date: 2020/03/23 13:45:00 

End Date: 2020/03/23 14:15:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location!< i.:..b;;;...).:...:.( ..c..6-'-) _____ ____. 

RASCHER, MALLORY; A52KTC; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Glabe, Scott; String, Marik A; Risch, Carl C; 
Att d . Hart, Rosemary (OLC); Gene Hamilton; Whitaker, Henry C. (OLC); Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Cytryn, 

en ees. Jen B. EOP/WHO; Harrington, Chase T. EOP/WHO; Albence, Matthew; Mizelle, Chad; DOREY, DAVID; 
Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

I've attached the latest draft of the 243(d) rnl(b )(5) 
b)(5) 

I 
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We should discuss a few things: 
• (b)(5) 

• 
• 

For so 'TIP h~rko-rni mrl · 

• (b)(5) 

• fo)(5) 

• lb)(5) 

h)fR) 

Zadmmy. J:l)" A EOPIJN; lib\/6\ 

Sent Date: 2020/03/22 21:13:29 

 FEMA-001-06359-001971



From: Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~=============. Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WHO,...lt..._h..._..\......_ta\......_ ________ ..__l ___ __, 
ALFONSO-ROYALS ANGELJrt.l(h \fn\ I 
(b )(6) 
un .-.. 

To:l(b )(6) 
~D)(b) 
un "' 

l(h )(fi) 

Kb)(6) 
CC:i(b)(6) 

llb){6) 

I 

I 

I 

I 

5 b" ct· 2:00 - !GA Stakeholder briefing call on COVID-19 212f Proclamation and Community Mitigation 
u Je · Strategies 

Date: 2020/03/12 12:12:38 

Start Date: 2020/03/12 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/03/12 15:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: EEOB 132 or Dial in 

Attendees: ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA; BANISTER, DIANA; RASCHER, MALLORY; Barbknecht, Nick 

NOTE: AS2/DHS is speaking FIRST. Ask AS2 to keep remarks to list the new announcement. 

HHS will cover their community containment guidance 

Call-In information 
Host Dial-In (b )(6) 
Leader CodE 

Agenda: 
I. Introduction - Doug Hoelscher 

I 

II. Remarks on 212(f)-Acting Deputy Secretary Ken Cuccinelli, U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security 

Ill. Remarks on Community M it igat ion Strategies - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

IV. Q&A 

V. Close - Doug Hoelscher 

Title 
Briefing call on COVID-19 (coronavirus) regarding President Trump issuing a proclamation under section 
212(f) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) and Community M itigation Strategies 

 FEMA-001-06359-001972



Date 
Thursday March 12 

Time 
2:00 PM EST (30 minutes) 

Room 
EEOB 132 or Dial in 

Audience: Governors staff, Lt. Governors and staff, State Health Officials, Mayors, County 
Commissioners, Homeland Security Advisors, Human Service directors, State Commerce Directors, 
Workforce Directors 

Participants: 
Partici ants will receive instructions on accessin the conference after RSVPing to the link below: 
RSVP b)(6) 

You can access your list of registered participants at l(b )(6) ~--========:::::;----------~ 
Sender: Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WHO ~llb::)~£~6=) =================. 

Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WH (b)(6) 
ALFONSO-ROYALS ANGELI 

Sent Date: 2020/03/12 12:12:38 

 FEMA-001-06359-001973



From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~==========::::=.. Cytryn, Jen B. EO 
Stufft, Julie M. E ,...._..~ ................. ...___-,.-___ __. 
Powers, Caitlyn J ,.....,_"-'-'-'..,__ ___ _.........__ ________ ~ 

Mccament Jame 
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Subject: 5:30 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/04 12:10:43 

Start Date: 2020/04/04 17:30:00 

End Date: 2020/04/04 18:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in below 

Stufft, Julie M. EOPfNSC; Powers, Caitlyn J; Mccament, Jame~ Boyd, Valerie·! C Schedulers: 
Gountanis, John; !rh)(6) I Olivia Troye; !th)(h) I .... Cb ...... )C ... 6u) ____ __, 
Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD 
OUSD POLICY (USA); BRISTOL, JULIA; String, Marik A; DeputyScheduler; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; 
Glabe, Scott; Sarni, Geneva M; Mizelle, Chad; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. 

Attendees: EOP/WHO; MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; Lason, Adam J. EOP/NSC; Rader, John N. EOP/NSC; Chaffetz, 
Taylor M. EOP/OMB; !th)(6) I Edlow, Joseph B; Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC; 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB; Hott, Becky L; MORGAN, MARK A; Szmyd~ Natalie M. EOP(NSC; Philbin, Patrick 
F. EOP/WHO; Gonzalez, Hannah OV SD; Albence, Matthew; !rh)(6) . Kozak, Michael G; 
SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Engel, Steven A. (OLC); 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO; Gene Hamilton 

CAUTION: This email originated from o utside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Participant Dial-InKb )(6) 
Participant Cod~Kb:..!.)~(6:...!....)..1-1------' 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO lrh\fh\ ::~~=:::========----_-_-_-_-_ -_ ---'~ 
Cytryn, Jen B. E 
Stufft, Julie M. 
Powers, Caitlyn ........ ~~----~----------~ 

Recipient: McCament Jam 

Boyd, Valerie /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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<LandauC@state.gov>; 
<RodriguezHF@state.gov>; 

~~~~~~A~~-p-~-b-'-'6-l------~-
Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 1£b)(6.). I .-------------. 
Maxwell, Eu ene Philli L TC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY USA 

.............,."'-'-"'-'-l(b )(6 ) ~~~----------------~ 
String, Marik ~'~'--'-' to-~-'-.-~---~-~ 
De ut Scheduler o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grau 

Butte 1e , Nicholas 
Zadrozny, John A. EO r""'au.J......,,.......,'-'--_______ ___. ___ __, 

CDOWELL DANYELL 

Edlow, Joseph (b )(6 ) 

(b)(6) 

/ h \/1::: \ 
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Sent Date: 2020/04/04 12:10:43 

 FEMA-001-06359-001977



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

Szmyd, Natalie M~--E~O~P~~~~~---------~ 
I LIA h\/~ \ 

MCDOWELL, DANYELL b)(6 ) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001978



(h )(n ) 

b)(6 ) 

Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/03/29 21:32:05 

Start Date: 2020/03/30 13:30:00 

End Date: 2020/03/30 14:00:00 

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

Attendees: David H. (ODAG); Gene Hamilton; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Hott, Beck~ L; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; 
!fh\/6\ I Edlow, Joseph B; !rh){6\ I !rh\/ \ I Albence, Matthew; 
Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !rh){6) I DeputyScheduler; 
McCament. James; Holt. Brandon T. EOP/NSC; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); 
!rh)/6\ I Olivia Troye 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a articipant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dial-In: .---~~~ ........... -----' 
Access Code b)(6) 

'-'--'--'--'-------' 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or subst itutes unless 
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
Szmyd, Natalie ,,,...._...u.r:.LJ..L.lo....u...c..JJL.1:>...1--------'-----, 

ISTOL JUL 

b)(6) 

(b )(6 ) 

C_Schedulers .......,......._......_ ____ _____. 
Sarni, Gene 
String, Mari 

b)(6) 

(b )(6 ) 

Olivia Troye b)(6) 
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lrb)f6) 
Sent Date: 2020/03/29 21:32:05 

 FEMA-001-06359-001981



b)(6) 

To: 11 I 
Claver-Carone, Ma,..ur ___ ic ___ io ___ J ___ . .... EO=P.........,NS ___ c......._ ................. ________ --.-__. 
McCament, James ( h )(n) 

b)(6) 

ason, dam J. EOP/NS 
Gonzalez, Hannah CIV 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Rader, John N. E 
Engel, Steven A. (~ .......... -=-i......_.__ _____ __,_ _______ ~ 

nee Matthew 

 FEMA-001-06359-001982



Subject: 1:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/02 10:32:47 

Start Date: 2020/04/02 13:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/02 13:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: dial-in added 

Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO; Gountanis, John; MORGAN, MARK A; String, Marik A; Glabe, Scott; Edlow, 
Joseph B; Szmyd, Natalie M. EOP/NSC; Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Stufft Julie M. EOP NSC- Philbin, 
Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; SEGUIN, DEB;.::Bc;;.IE::....;.;W"'"· ................ ...._~----' 
DeputyScheduler; Kozak, Michael G; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; ......_........_..._ __ ___, BRISTOL, JULIA; 
Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP NSC- Mccament James; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Sarni, Geneva M; 

Attendees: Mizelle, Chad; Olivia Troye· Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB; Miller, Stephen 
EOP/WHO; Hott, Becky L; ............... ..._ __ __. Powers, Caitlyn J; C_Schedulers; Gene Hamilton; Lason, 
Adam J. EOP/NSC; Gonzalez, Hannah CIV SD; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Rader, John N. 
EOP/NSC; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Albence, Matthew; Boyd, Valerie; Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO; 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP(OMB; Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C); MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; 
kb)C6) . 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

In order to access the conference as a articipant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant Dial-In: b)(6) 

~--'--...-------' 
Access Code: b )(6 ) 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ::_b .... _ .... )(:=6~\:::::::::.::::..::::..::::..::::_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ .... ~ 
Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/W 

Recipient:~ ~~......_,......,'i!.!:U!..!2.L _______________ _J------i 

 FEMA-001-06359-001983



MORGAN, MARK .Alt'b)(6 ) 

( h )(fi ) 

Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC !fh){6) 
McCament, Jamesf h \fl=: \ 

Davis, May M. E ,.......;-'-'-'-';;....u........,......_.._~------' 
. F-'-M ........ ........,........._ ____ ...._ _______ ~ 

b )(6 ) 

b )(6 ) 

Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
M. 

Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO f~~~~ 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB I 
Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C):~: ................ -=.-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--.--r---' 

 FEMA-001-06359-001984



MCDOWELL. DANYELLEl(b)(6) 
!rb )(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/04/02 10:32:47 

 FEMA-001-06359-001985



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

Szmyd, Natalie M~--EO~ P_._~~-~------~---, 
I LIA (b )(6 ) 

(b )(6 ) 

MCDOWELL, DANYELL b )(6) 

h)fn) 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, Da 

To: Gene Hamilto ,..,.,h,...,\,...,f ..,..n,-\ _ ...................... ______ ___._ __ --, 

h)fn) 

(b )(6) 

Miller, Stephen EOP WHO 
d Valeri hHn \ 
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(b )(6) 

Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h ...... )(_._6 ... ) _______ ___, 

Subject: 2:00 - Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/06 17:27:28 

Start Date: 2020/04/07 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/07 14:30:00 

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
en ees: lcb)C6) I Edlow, Joseph B; lcb\C6) I !rh)(I=,\ I Albence, Matthew; 

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

In order to access t!J-<. ........ .LLU;;.u;:CLJ.1..-"'-"1..:l...<._....i:u,Licipant, dial the number below and enter the Access Code: 
Participant · - · b 6 
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

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) :::::::=::::::==========::::::::.. 

Re<;p~nt, ~~jJ{;?,Jra ... 1,~l-'o_..~ .... l~~i~-;-------,....1 
Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO,...._-----~-~) ________ __,! 
Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO ~~~-------~! 

 FEMA-001-06359-001987



Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP 
Claver-Caron 
Szmyd, Natali 
BRI STOL, JUL 

(b )(6) 

MCDOWELL DANYELLE (b)(6) 

)(6) 

Sarni, Gen 6) 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, D 

ne Hamilt 

(b)(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001988



Olivia Trof b )(6) 

llb){6) I 
Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._./ h..._).._/6......__) ______ ___, 

Sent Date: 2020/04/06 17:27:28 

 FEMA-001-06359-001989



From: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) ~~==========::::=.. Cytryn, Jen B. E 
Lair, Kate E. EO :-UW.t1LJ...1L.t:>..l..l..£.:..1.-______ ...J._ ____ ~ 

untanis John 

I 

Stufft, Julie M. 
Philbin, Patrick 
Zadrozny, John 

GUIN DEBBI 

hedul (b )(6 ) 

To: 1/b)lbi I 
Claver-Carone, Mauricio J. EOP/NSC !rb)/6) 
McCament, James!t h \/~ \ 

ason, am J. EOP/NS 
Gonzalez, Hannah CIV 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Rader, John N. E 
Engel, Steven A . ........ ~~------------~ 

 FEMA-001-06359-001990



Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/01 12:06:29 

Start Date: 2020/04/01 14:15:00 

End Date: 2020/04/01 14:45:00 

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
Patrick F. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; SEGUIN, DEB;.::Bc;;.IE::....;.;W"'""· ................ ...._~----' 
DeputyScheduler; Kozak, Michael G; Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC; ......_......._..._ __ ___, BRISTOL, JULIA; 
Claver-carone, Mauricio J. EOP NSC- Mccament James; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Sarni, Geneva M; 

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

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !rh)(6) I 
Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO llbllf;) I 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO 1 .... r ._.h_..V..._1=-._.t _______ _. 
Gountanis John o=Exchan eLabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 

Recipient: b )(6) 
'11:mn:s::r==========r---------------~ 
MORGAN MARK A o=Exchan eLabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
(b )(6) 
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Claver-Carone, M 
McCament, Jame (h )(n ) 

(b )(6) 

Davis, May M. E ,....._-~~~-----~ 
- r-'-'M'-"-'-......... ........_ ___ ___. _______ __,, 

,--J,!11"-i::w:::.....,....l..l<ll.ll(b )(6 ) ~~~------------~ 
b)(6 ) 

(b )(6) 

Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO f~~ffl~ I 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. EOP/OMB I I 
Simpson Keller, Jeanelle ;...:.A~(C::.!.):::'=-"=~::::::::::=_=_=_=_=_= -=..-,._ ~------, 
MCDOWELL, DANYELLE Vh \{~\ 
Kb )(6) 

 FEMA-001-06359-001992



Sent Date: 2020/04/0112:06:29 

 FEMA-001-06359-001993



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

 FEMA-001-06359-001994



Subject: 2:00 - call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/03/25 20:50:03 

Start Date: 2020/03/26 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/03/26 14:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Dial-in info below 

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

Att d . DANYELLE; Gountanis, John; Glabe, Scott; C_Schedulers; Sarni, Geneva M; String, Marik A; Wetmore, 
en ees. David H. (ODAG); Gene Hamilton; Engel, Steven A. (OLC); Hott, Beck~ L; Gonzalez. Hannah CIV SD; 

!rh)C6) I Edlow, Joseph B; !rh)(6) I !rh)( ) I Albence, Matthew; 
Powers, Caitlyn J; MORGAN, MARK A; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Boyd, Valerie; Lason, Adam J. 
EOP/NSC; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; Kozak, Michael G; !rh)(6) I DeputyScheduler; 
Mccament, James 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

and/or t rust t he sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Participant Dial-I kb )(6) 
Participant Cocte:I ~-------~ 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes unless specifically 
approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO I :=f_h ... _ _..\f=h~\::::::::::::::::::_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ .... _, 
Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WH 
Philbin, Patrick F. EO 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WH 
Davis, May M. EOP/W 
Keller, Catherine B. E 
Zadrozny, John A. EO 
Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 

Recipient: Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/ 
Claver-carone 
Szmyd, Natali 

RISTOL JUL 

Mizelle, Chad (b)(6) ~~~--------------~ 
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b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2020/03/25 20:50:03 

 FEMA-001-06359-001996



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
Claver-carone, Ma 

M _J"'-l.l.j"-'>1.1.L.:...J.<f-'"'-~.l..=U::~'-l.~-~-~-~-~-~_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_. ..... L------__,----' Szmyd, Natalie .-
BRISTOL JUL ( b )(6 ) 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, Da 

To: Gene Hamilt 

MORGAN MA 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6 ) 

Miller, Stephen EOP WHO 
d Valer(b)(6 ) 
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b)(6) 

Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l.._(h ...... )(_._6 ... ) _______ ___, 

Subject: Call re: COVID-19 Emergency Border Planning 

Date: 2020/04/05 21:37:15 

Start Date: 2020/04/06 14:00:00 

End Date: 2020/04/06 14:30:00 

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
Taylor M. EOP/ OMB; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO; Stufft, Julie M. EOP/NSC; Claver-Carone, 
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
Participant Dial-Ij(b )(6) 
Participant Code: 

~---------~ 

*Please do not forward the calendar invite for this call* We will have no plus ones or substitutes 
unless specifically approved. If you need a substitute or would like to request a plus one please 
email me. 

Sender: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO !r ;::_b~_-)(~6~\::::::.:::.:::..:::..:::..:::_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~~ 

Recipient: ~~ii~~: t~~r~-k E~~6'r,~~~w_o_~_M ... ~~\~~6~)~-----~~ 
Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO .._!r ... ~_..~_._6._.Q _______ _. 

 FEMA-001-06359-001998



Davis, May M. EOP/WH 
Keller, Catherine B. EO 
Zadrozny, John A. EO 
Rader, John N. EOP/ 
Ray, Paul J. EOP/OM 
Chaffetz, Taylor M. 
Butterfield, Nicholas 
Stufft, Julie M. EOP/ 
Claver-Carone, 
Szmyd, Natalie 1•1-CJ..1J"-'-"'-'>L....LL.t:>..I.LJla..l..---------L--~ 

BRISTOL, JUL 

Sarni, Gen 
String, Marik 
Wetmore, Da;..;..;;;...:....;.;...>,..;:;.;:;.;..;..;:c.L..J, ................. _______ ....._ _________ ~ 

e Hamilt (b )(6) 

Engel, Steven A. (OLC) ....._......._......__ ______ __. 
Hott, Becky L /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Recipients/ en =e5ef49Sc12944220a 7de9f5b2d308e64-beeky .I .hot 

Edlow, Joseph B /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
l-'--'~~~~~~~=....,Recipients/en=2b9a74e9548d4b1498bb38e81732bf27-d2pjbe.usei 

Albence, Matthew /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Reci ients/ en =0237db l ce8c046dc9691386259a2713e-matthew .alb 

Powers, Caitlyn J ....._......._......__ ____ __. 
MORGAN, MARK A /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Reci ients/ en =f64e58d095a84ca 1 b327612a2458a446-mark.a .morg 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO ....._......._......__ _______ _. 
Boyd, Valerie /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDL T en= Recipients/ en =402bedeaf4c64b76bc6e4bfe00edbdbd-Valerie. Boy 

DeputyScheduler /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
f fYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/ en =96b9e2424a424 26a8ael 4be2afa04a38-DeputySched 
{h\{6) I 
MeCament, James /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
f f YDIBOHF23SPDL T)/en= Recipients/ en =a6f24e9f556a4bc3b leldd8584a0a9e0-James.McCam 
{h\{6) I 
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Holt, Brandon T. EOP/NSC .._!£.,.b-+')l .... S.._.)..__ ______ ___.___, 
Simpson Keller, Jeanelle A (C) l ... i~h~\£ .... 6 .... )...._ ______ ~ 
l£b \/6) I 
Olivia Troye /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(fYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Reci pients/cn =df06a87b 78044810acd 130 lf24 lb846f-Olivia. Troy 
(/h)£6) I 
Maxwell, Eugene Phillip LTC USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) l_(h~V~6~)-------~ 

Sent Date: 2020/04/05 21:37: 15 

 FEMA-001-06359-002000




